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‘ 3 There follm the report of the Fil Laboratory cn thé examination / ‘
N of ovidenca received from your offico oa Febmuary 13, 19.;9. This veport /{
/ confirzy and supplementa the Durpaw 8 wire of Fobnmry 12, 1949, - é‘? f L
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| - PIWULY; EUIQIAS - 1 '
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L ‘Rl Deleted Copy Sent ' ’
; “Reterence: )Ln tﬂr dnte‘d Femry lc, 19 »? yLe:tter -{
Examination requested: - mcmt 7 “ A‘.}é ég!f%m%%goki ?ﬂ‘ et ¥ -
Specimens: i BA TE:_-&-_’ L“ BY ;& ! E /%!

K535 A two-page typowritten ataturent on plain white paper, dated
Decazber 7, 1948, first page beglrning wI, z.fra. Prioeilla HIBS eeelty
W .- signed.on necond page I”ZISGIRIL& HICS.

?LTQ 23 FX?}}I!MTX(}‘?:

* ) It wag concluded that the DAISY FANZLID aiarmture sppeiring
N én X35 was writton by the .saus porson ¥ho wrote the FANLLDR mmmms
‘eppoaring on soeclivons K519 threush 8520. "pecimnn K519 thyotch KB.«»
&g Miatad a9 followss

Bl 4 }Ioticq o: Lesignation to the Frep Iﬁ.bmzv of Phﬁadelp&ﬁn, cm,ed
K520 A atiocnory of Tho Free mbrary of p} Inhia
St ) d’:ﬁed Fe é\i &lﬁﬁaga, to 1des ILLINGSS - signed I)-f-&.z FF&}‘&Q
" Ke521 gphote ¢ Bopy of ﬁg]bymat Pecord berinning O¢
atsons and ‘o &Eantonon 50, 1947, beabiid the Kiem aig'.a _

) et Y
. K522 %;:.r.&*ri@ 'ﬁgﬁgij g};med l.we..ﬁbcr ;2, SN, be%xn i'.:lcg 4
ﬁ::--_mS . zicings 5B wa s “u@g I 5 P R oW T
= , ;23 Tendrithd 1Y ‘Z tﬁd %eduﬁesmér 3,%94,,—{3%”&% #Doar 1483 z

*r:m:draJ Your ., . 5 Ny DAISY WLlioInite Y

\ Handwrit*,tcrx 1otEor ¢ at ummger 3.9, 19!;._‘2, bozinning vhoar Yien i

T.:gs% r&d’. grilibelloth94e ppparh wiich J..%, alzned oD LAISY 7
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K525 Undated handeiitten lotter on statiohoiy boaring the address w252
“South Twenby-Fivst Street, Philedelnhia, Penioylvania®, bezinning
;i:.'gr YisoNrico I reslly didatt hear <..”, signed GO} DAIGY
. - $os “ ) - ] R .
K525 lettcr typowritten on stationery of fhe ¥reo Iibriry of Pailadelphia,
I{é‘“’; ﬁm Pndladelphih, dated Novezber 23, 1945, signed CONLD
DAISY PANSIER. T .

S It was concluded that the AIGIR HISS signatiuire appbaring on K40
wag written by thoe pérson wio- slgned the ALGER XSS sdonaturo sppearing on a -
United states Civil corvics Comaission Applicant fincerprint card dated
Loy 6, 1942. Tic fingerprints on tho finjerprint card were token, according
: to tho notation agpoaring on the reverss oilde of the finrerprint card, by
GRALY B, LZINDTR, Junior Stengorabhor, oom 100, Departzent of State,
ay 6, 1942 The ALGZY IXCS dignaturo appéaring on the finzerprint card
zubzitted by the tew York Office shoviing tho arrgst date of 12-16-48 ,
containg varfations which are not in the HIG3 signature on KLO: This is -

probably due to tho fact thal the IS wipnature oh K40 was written in
“in the lattor

3933, while the simiuture on the firirerprint cord was wri

© It was conéluded that the PRICCIIIA FAUGLIR IS0 Sicanture on
3 KhY was writton by the person who wrote the PUISCILUA HICS cigndture :
‘ appeardns on K535

Tostimony -¢an bo given 4n reserd to the above conclusions,
howover, it io opacifically pointed cub that the authenticity of the lmotmy
handwritings would have to bo ostablichoed to the catisfucticn of tho Court. .

. A For tho informiticn of tho New York Cffice, specimons K¢l
2 through Kéi, which wore yveceived from the Daltimore Office wider date of
© Kovezber 29, 1948, are described belows:

Kol Photoskatic copy of a threc-page lotter dated Agril 13; 1936
boginning uiear Lr.\Cacé, The arranscments guggested in your: lottor «eet,
bearing known handwriting specimens of ALGIR HISS. ~
{ "~ Ke2 Fhotoctatic cepy of a lettor dated April 16, 1935 bezinning nbear
: Ir. Case, 50 wagier on the plungser of the pup «eof, bearing kncwn
- handvriting spocimens of AIGZD HIST. ) _
}.» Ee3 Chotostatic copy of a letter dated Aprid 25, 1936 beginning #dear
¥r, Cacoy I was discahpointed 4o Pacolva .ee%y bearing Inowt handmriting
~ gpeclmens of ALGTR HICS.. ,
Rek Thotectatic copy of a two-npge letter dated Lay 5, 1936 besinning
Hear Lr. Case, Your letter of Anril 22 and carlicr loticra <.."y bearing
knoyn handwpiting cpocimens of ALGIR HICT.

’ The evidence subrittod will bo returned to the lew York office
as goon g photozraphic copies have been made for the files of the Laboratory.
GD-OhSLS B Kisseloff-7720 ‘Y» P
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O]ﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: February 10, 1949
SAC, New York -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al ,
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

94546 (), ,

Att: FBI Iaboratory L =

Reference letter from the Bureau to the Attorney General dated yléf//

ggzgmber 13, 1948, and letter i‘rom the Bureau to New York dated February 5,

/

In the referenced lekter of December 13, 1948, it is stated M"it

@vas concluded the handwriting on specimens QL through Q4 was written by AIGER
HISS, whose known handwriting specimens are listed in the FBI Laboratory as—
’Eﬁrough KC4." These known handwriting specimens were submitted by the - =

' Baltimore Office.of the FBI on November 29, 1948. This office has no informa-

tion as to what handwr:.t:.ng specimens are referred to as KCl through KC4. It
/ pis desired that the Baltimore Office, as well as the Bureau, advise this office

n just what specimens are referred to as KCL through KC4.

- In the referenced letter of February 5, 1949, it is noted that the
FBI Laboratory has advised that #if a nticated known handwriting- specimens )
of ALGER HISS, PRISCILLA HISS and DAISY/RANSIER are received in the futiwé, such

‘ signatures mll be compared with the signdbures appearing onspecimens K35, K40

/ and K4l." The Bureau has in its possession a copy of a fingerprint card of l‘

: " AIGER HISS, who was fingerprinted at the New York Office on December 16, 1948.

A signature appears thereon and it was witnessed by two Agents of this off:.ce.

It is further believed that the Baltimore Office has a copy of AIGER HISS?

signature that was placed on a -signed statement that was secured from him on Decem-

ber 4, 1948. Further, it is believed that the Washington Field Office could secure

l specimens of the handwriting of AIGER HISS from the personnel file of ALGER HISS

’ that was maintained on him at the time he was -employed by the United Sta;‘;es Govern-

ment. ‘ LECRae 2o

@. There is enclosed herewith the original signed statement of FRISCILIA
HISS that was obtained from her at the time she was interviewed at this office.
This signature appearing on this statement was witnéssed by two Agents of this

52 " office.

I § For the information of the Fhiladelphia dnd Norfolk Offices, an attempt

12 “3is now being madeto obtain authentic specimens of DAISY FANSLER'S handwr:.tn.ng.

§.: glt is desired that she be recontacted and that a copy of }ier s:.gn ],ong with f i
o Rce=-=Baltimore ED

w\_ 2cc--Norfolk INDEX 5 FEB P 1949 &

& & Rec—--Fhiladelphia \,\“ 2/12/4

X © 20c~~Washington Field (ﬂw /7; i A ﬁ@f

> \, 3'\e<’\ TNED m LAE Kisseloff-7¢21"™ 13
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Letter to .Director, FBI
NY 65-14920

’

other handwriting specimens, be obta:med and forwarded to the FBI Laboratory
for compar:.son with the signature that appeared on the letter of December 6,
1931, signed by DAISY FANSLER,

It is desired that the Bureau advise ’ch:.s office ‘as. soon
as possible as to whether an. expert will be able to testify that the signa-

tures appearing on the specimens K35, K40 and K41 were written by the
individuals viho s:.gned these specimense.
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mem. Bunlnd: ~r ‘nV:SlNﬁ S
U. S. BZPARTHENT CF JUsTIS:

¥ . ‘ COMIUNICATIONS SECTION

FEB 8- 1349
7/ » Mr. Cu™> JTaats.,
N Mr. Noas0..yvacaranne
¥ . * ¢ Miss Gandy.eensens.s
fo 5 LOS ANGELES' 29~49 3-31 PM i 251
/ 4

DAIRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK, WASHINGTON FIELD, SAN FRANCISCO,-AND 27 ” 0”
BALTIMORE CfchNT '
JAY DAVID WHITAKERMCHAMBERS WaS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. REFER LA
TELETYPE FEB. /§‘G”34%E WILLIAM EDWARQQQBANE CRANE INTERVIEVED AGAIN
FEBRUARY EIGHT-AND-STATED IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYTWO HE MET_MARGARET

i%ggg&£g§%.WHO WAS ATTENDING UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, AT A CP MEETING
AT MILL VALLEY, CALIF. IN SEPT. NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR WHEN GUTELIUS ENROLLED

| CORSHT 1)1 JUN, &
i 5L N 7S SR

ssasenmnse-

Hr ax P —
Mx‘ P ™ ton capes

A\

IN MEDICAL SCHOOL AT BERKELEY SHE AND CRANE BEGAN LIVING TOGETHER IN AN

A?ARTMENT'IN BERKELEY AS MAN AND WIFE AND CONTINUED TO DO SO DURING NINE-

TEEN THIRTYFOUR DASH THIRTY?IVE SCHOOL TERM. CRANE THOUGHT MAYBE HE HAD

MONEY BELT IN HIS POSSESSION WHILE RESIDING WITH MARGARET IN BERKELEY.
WHEN CRANE RETURNED TO NEW YORK TO WORK FOR CHAMBERS AND UNTIL LEAVING

THE WORK HE ;IVED WITH GUTELIUS WHO WAS THEN ATTENDING COLUMBIA UNIVER

SITY MEDICAL SCHOOL. THEY FIRST LIVED IN AN APARTMENT ON STATEN ISLAND;

THEN MOVED TO' ANMSEEXX AMSTERDAM STREET WHERE HAD AN APARTMENT LOCATED
CATERCORNERED FROM LARGE PLAYGROUND AND SREMIXX SWIMMING POOL. FOR NEAéEy

TWO YEARS PRIOR TO END OF THIRTYSEVEN CRANE AND GUTELIUS LIVED IN PART

S
MENT AT ONE ONE TWO HAVEN AVENUE, NEW YORK CITY WHICH CRANE -f

RENTED UNDER NAME W. EDWARD/CRANE. DURING THIS TIME T EE ﬁ??g&x
ok e oD 18] Bl 22 ZEn PRISIX /083
DASH THIRTYSEVEN, CRANE STATED HIS NAME W N N RK aITy %E%EPﬁ@NE
~ INDEXED -1 3 5 :

END 9 , L,
,?E%’%W "()649 34;7 : R -
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PAGE TWO -

DIRECTO Y. CRANE ADVISED GUTELIUS KNEW HE WAS IN SOME UNDERGROUND AND
WORK AND ON ONE.OCCASION Q"EfAND~CRANE~MENT WITH COL‘}@YKOV, WHOM CRANE

KNEW AS RETE, AND BYKOVS WIFE TO A NIGHT CLUB IN NEW_YORK. UNDATED AND _
NIDENTIFIW; NEWSPAPER CLIPPING FOUND IN SEARCH OF CRANES RESIDENCE l :
REFEECTS CRANE AND GUTELIUS MARRIED BY GUTELIUS’ FATHER, A PRESBYTERLAN :
INISTER, AT WHICH TIME ACCORDING TO CLIPPING CRANE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH :

MINISTER,
GUTELIUS PRESENTLY 37X REMARRIED AND

A NEWSPAPER SYNDICATE IN NYC.
GUTELIUS HOME WAS IN

CRANE DOEE NOT 'KNOW HER PRESENT LAST NAME.
CRANE ADVISED HE RECEIVED A LEICA CAMERA FROM JOHN E

*‘ROCHESTER NEW YORK.
B —
d&OOMIS HERMAN IN SAN FRANCISCO AND LATER .GAVE THIS CAMERA TO CHAMBERS

IN NEW YORK. CRANE BELIEVES CHAMBERS LATER GAVE THE CAMERA TO THE'EEE%

gWIFE OF QUOTE THE)} ITALIAN UNQUOTE TO WHOM CRANE GAVE LESSONS IN PHOTO~

33GRAPHY CRANE BELIEVES THIS WOMAN MAY STILL HAVE TH ISELEICA CAMERA.”

CHAMBERS FURNISHED CRANE MONEY WITH WHICH CRANE PURCHASED A MODEL .G _
|
RA, EXHANGE ON FULTON STREET IN. NYC. THIS LEICA WHICH

= LEICA AT COH NS qﬂkE
HA 5 =T 7 G
S SE IAL _NO, ONE S TWO _SIX_SEVE EN E_CRANE STILL HAS IN HIS POSSESS

ON, HE BELIEVES HE NEVER USED THIS CAMERA FOR TAKING PHOTOGRAPHS' OF

I
DOCUMENTS. CRANE USES THE LEICA CONTINUOUSLY AS A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD

NDQPREWQO

DOING COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. HE HAS BEEN EXTREMELY COOPERATIVE AND IS

HﬂTiRELY WILLING FOR BUREAU TO TAKE HIS CAMERA, HOWEVER STATED HE MUST
T ——

ears LY RIS “5“‘
HAVE A SIMILAR LEICA CAMERA TO USE‘WHILE HIS 1S GONE BUREAU RE?UESTED

TO GIVE LA AUTHORITY TO LOAN ‘CRANE A BUREAU OWNED LEICA CAMERA WHILE HIS

il
ND PAGE TWO G
- _ / Kisseloff-7724 \\
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PAGE THREE
FORWARDED TO BURFAU CRANE HAS NOW RECALLED THAT HE ALSO DID SOME PHOTO~

GRAPHING OF DOCUMENTS DURING ONE WEEK IN.SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN IN WASH

DC IN APARTMENT OF A GIRL KNOWN TO CHAMBERS, THAT HIS GIRL WOULD BE AWAY

————

FROM THE B=X APARTMENT WHILE THEY WERE DOING PHOTOGRAPHING AND_HE DES=

CRIBED THIS GIRL AS BEING LARGE ATHLETIC TYPE, FIVE TEN OR ELEVEN INCHES,
— s

ONE FIFTY‘EQCNDS, AND DARK HAIRED. HE RECALLED HER APARTMENT HAD BEEN

N

ON SIXTEENTH OR SEVENTEENTH STREET NW, ONE .BLOCK OR MORE FROM 6ot g

X CONNECTICUT AVENUE IN WASH DC WHILE WORKING FOR. CHAMBERS CRANE

OPERATED »RAN \NEUS  PHO ICE PAREN OR SIMILAR NAME PAREN AND.HAD
3 - i ;
MAIL ADDRESS AT)

-

ATURE CAMERA CLUB < GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTFEL. HE USED
DARKROOM OF MINIATURE CAMERA CLUB TO DEVELOP PHOTOS. HE ADVISED THIS

WA

WORK INVOLVED COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY WAS DONE WITH CHAMBERS PERMISSION,

WAS NOT CONCERNED WITH HIS ILLEGAL WORK, BUT MERELY TO KEEP HIM OCCUPIED

AND AS AN ADDITIONAL SCURCE OF INCOME. CRANE RECALLED CHAMBERS MENFION~
*\
}NG PERSONS 1IN YOUNGER SET OF STATE DEPT. INCLUCDING NAMES .OF ALGE§1&ISS,
/
UGGAN, EAQ’&QHESODW ADOLP:%{RLE, AND ALSO H_@lRRY DEXTER AWH{ITE.

) / - 7 2 N,

THESE CONVERSATIONS MAY HAVE BEEN WITH COL, BYKOV AND IT WAS HIS IMPRESS-

ION THAT MATERIAL WAS TO BE EXPECTED FROM SOME OF THESE PEOPLE OR THAT
SOME OF THEM WERE CONSIDERED AS POSSIBLE SOURCES OF MATERIAL. CRANE
SAID HE WAS SUBSEQUENTLY SURPRISED;TO.READ ANTI SOVIET sEfTEMﬁNTs MADE
END PAGE THREE L fs |
o
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ﬁ%ﬁﬂPAGE FOUR

BY BERLE. CRANE ALSO RECALLED VAGUELY THAT THERE WAS SOME DEPARTMENT OF
“'—-‘-—o

JUSTICE TRANSACTION MENTIONED, BUT HE COULD FURNISH NO FURTHER INFORMATﬁE
CRANE STATED Hﬁhigﬂ%fggxgggi\ERR AND WIFE IN SAN FRANCISCO AND LATER IN
WASH DACEPZ? DC. CONTACTED KERRS SEVERAL TIMES ON INSTRUCTIONS OF EITHER
CHAMBERS OR BYKOV TO DEVELOP HIM OR OTHERS THROUGH HIM AS INFORMATION
SOURCES. PEYTON KERR WAS ECONOMIST AND POSSIBLY EMPLOYED iN EITHER AG~
RICULTURE OR LABOR DEPARTMENTS. CRANE STATED KERRS HAD A FRIEND IN STATE
DEPARTMENT AND CHAMBERS HAD INSTRUCTED CRANE TO DEVELOP THIS FRIEND AS

A SOURCE. CRANE CANNOT RECALL THIS PERSONS NAME. HE WAS TO DEVELOP
THIS MAN THROUGH ATTENTISN TO THE MANS WIFE, WHOM HE DESCRIBED AS FIVE
FEET ONE OR TWO INCHES, OVERWEIGHT FOR HEIGHT, LIGHT BROWN HAIR, LIGHT
COMPLEXION, WORE GLASSES. HE COULD NOT DESCRIBE THE HUSBAND, WHOM HE
MET ONLY ONCE. CRANE STATED HE WAS UNSUCCESSFUL IN DEVELOPING THE KERRS
OR KERRS FRIEND AND THAT KERRS WERE IN NO WAY INVOLVED IN THE ILLEGAL

WORK. CRANE ADVISED THAT COL. BYKOV WAS _PROBABLY INTRODUCED BY, .CHAMBERS,

Zgggs HE, CRANE, KEPT PREARRANGED MEETINGS WITH BYKOV ON‘IHQrAVERAGE“QE,

-

é(\).NCE OR TWICE A WONTH. CRANE SAID HE NEVER REALLY KNEW THE REASON FOR

HIS CONTACTS WITH BYKOV BUT THAT ON OCCASIONS HE DELIVERED MONEY FROM

SO

- BYKOV_TO CHAMBERS AND SOMETIMES WHEN CHAMBERS COULD NOT KEEP MEETINGS

A
¥
¢

WITH BYKOV CHAMBERS WOULD SEND CRANE.

END PAGE THREE ' \C\ng
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END PAGE FOUR

I ANYWHERE BUT NYC. CRANE MET

 CRANE_CANNOT RECALL MEETING BYKOV

BYKOVS WIFE ONLY ONCE AS MENTIONED ABOVE WHEN GUTELIUS WAS ALSO PRESEQI.

HE DESCRIBED B?KOVS WIFE AS FIVE FEET SIX OR SEVEN INCHES, A LITTLE
—— e *

TALLER THAN BYKOV, ONE TWENTY TO ONE THIRT'Y POUNDS, DARK COMPLEXION,
- >

BLUEBLACK HAIR, SLENDER BUILD, STUNNING LOOKING, AND OF MUCH HAPPIER

DISPOSITION THAN BYKOV. AFTER CRANE LEFT ILLEGAL WORK IN LATTER PART

NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND WHILE IN SAN FRANCISCO DURING SPRING NINETEEN

. THIRTYEIGHT, CHAMBERS WROTE A LETTER STATING THAT ALL CRANES WORK WAS
WASTED BECAUSE IT HAD GONE INTO HANDS OF THEIR WORST BEEZEMRG ENEMIES.
TO CRANE THIS MEANT IT HAD FALLEN INTO NAZI HANDS., @H#=%% CHAMBERS IN
LETTER STATED HE AND PETE,PAREN(QYKOV>PAREN QUOTE WERE“MARCHING HAND IN
HAND INTO OBLIVION UNQUOTE. CRANE RECALLED CHAMBERS TELLING HIM THAT
 ISAAC KOLKOFF ON ONE OCCASION SOLD ALL HIS GOODS AND WENT TO RuséiA BUT
AFTER BEING THERE A SHORT WHILE BECAME VERY DISGUSTED AND HAD ANh::x

- DIFFICULT TIME GETTING BACK INTO THE US. CRANE ALSO STATED CHAMBERS ONCE

TOLD HIM FOLKOFF WAS WITH THE SECRET Eﬂﬁ%&POLICE. CRANE SAID IF FOLKOFF

IS STILL ACTIVE HE IS STILL VERY MUCH ILLEGAL. CRANE ALSO RECALLED
CHAMBERS TELLING HIM THE SOVIETS HAD USED MEMBERS OF THE IRISH ARMY TO
OBTAIN INFORMATION IN THE US. SEARCH OF CRANES HOME WITH, HIS CONSENT

ey

‘REVEALED NO FILM OR DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE EXCEPRT SEVER@E_

L el

NNEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS 'AND PERSONAL LETTERS, HE HAD:S IS PARENTS
\/"M A - - = LR

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

WHICH ASSISTED IN ESTABLISHING DATES.

[Ty prydieai= e

T W T e e i = B j
2 o Sl o ‘E\ \\‘\

_CRANE TO BE INTERVIEWED .AGAIN
%

FEBRUARY TEN, BUREAU REQUESTED ADVISE LA IMMEDIATELY WHETHER LEICA CAWERA

EAN BE LOANED TO CRANE,

HOOD
A IN O PLS

THIS IS WA PLS REPEAT FIRST TWO LINES PAGE TWO PLS

WHOM CRANE KNEW
6~55PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR

THIS IS BA - PLS REPEAT THIRD~ FOURTH~ FIFTH AND SIX LINES

PAGE ONE PLS

DIRECTORY. CRANE ADVISED GUTELIUS KNEW HE WAS IN SOME UNDERGROUND
AND XXX WORK AND ON ONE OCCASION SHE AND CRANE WENT WITH COL. BYKOV, t

FEBRUARY EIGHT AND STATED IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYTWO HE MET MARGARET

GUTELIUS, WHO WAS ATTENDING UNIVERSITY OF CALIF. AT A CP MEETING

~

AT MILL VALLEY, CALIF. IN SEPT. NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR WHEN GUTELIUS ENROLLE

IN MEDICAL SCHOOL AT BERKELEY SHE AND CRANE BEGAN LIVING TOGETHER IN AN

60& OK FBI BA CR

SF 0K FBI SF RN
NYC OK FBI NYC EMCG
DISC PLS M

4

IWO COPIES WFQ .

b
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TELETYPE e

YSHINGTON AND UFO 4 NEW YORK 2 FROM PHILA  2-18-49 7-01 P .

IRECTOR AND SACS......U R G E N T A, AN L Y ;;;;;;a: —_;,A“_:
Liigs G s

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R. RENY.

'”r*f UARY FOURTEEN. ALL g%agﬁé%%E‘PnJ¥b§E F{QHAMBERS AND WIFE AND
Q”X;n WIFE EXHIBITED TO JOS. BUCOT WITHOUT EFFECTING IDENTIFICATIONS:

NO PHOTO AVAILABLE OF MRS. HISS TAKEN DURING THIRTIES. BUCOT STATES

HE DOES- NOT RECOGNIZE PHOTO' OF MRS. CHAMBERS TAKEN ABOUT THIRTYSIX AS

BEING MRS, BREEN. STATES IF RECENT PHOTO OF MRS. HISS, BELIEVED

TAKEN FROM NEWSPAPER AND FURNISHED BY NY OFFICE, HAD HAT REMOVED IT

WOULD MORE CLOSELY RESEMBLE WOMAN HE RECALLS AS OCCUPYING COTTAGE AT

SMITHTOUN IN THIRTYFIVE. THINKS THIS WOMAN DID NOT HAVE BOBBED HAIR,

AS THIRTYSIX PHOTO OF MRS. CHANBERS SHOWS: SUGGEST CHAMBERS BE_ASKED

IF HIS WIFE HAD BOBBED HAIR DURING THIRTYFIVE AND IF PRISCILLA HISS

HAD BOBBED HAIR AT SAME TIME. IF PHOTO CAN BE PROCURED OF MRS. HISS

AROUND THIRTYFIVE, IT WILL BE suowN TO BUCOT. LIKEWISE. SUGGEST THAT

CHAMBERS BE ASKED IF MAIL AT COTTAGE NEAR SMITHTOWN IN THIRTYFIVE WAS

DELIVERED OR IF IT WAS NECESSARY TO GO TO PIPERSVILLE, PENNA, THE

NEAREST POST OFFICE.

|
BOARDMAN " «4£Q’ ‘!
| , _
. ' ‘ . RECORDED - 183 ]/ - 5’33 -/ %%
NK AND AND DISC WA HOLD FOR CONF . 5 FEB 23 M

q ,

NK SORRY NY KKPH R 2 NY . %
WA ACK ANS HOLD q/ - |
R eR g \&549341 770 COPIES ¥ Kisseloff-7729
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Q ; - 6 .
Oﬁice Memorandum <vonizep staTes GOVERNMENT
% . Director, FBI BATE: 2-16-'-’43/
%&*3 : SAC, Boston @ @ j

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, w.as; ALGER HISS, ET AL
PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY (R), ESPIONAGE (R)

A

February 8, 1949, requesting Boston to interview Judge MANLEY O
Harvard Law Sohool Harvard University, Cambridge, Massaghuset 4,aseoure
any typewritten correspondence emanating from AIGER HISS. . . |

Reference is made to New York teletype to the Director and ,Bos:on o

|
1
Professor HENRY M. HART of Harvard Law School, who was interviewed on o
February 4, 1949, also suggested that Judge HUDSON be contacted., Accordingly, |
an eppointment was made through Judge Hudson's secretary for February 10,
1949,

Judge HUDSON when contacted stated he did not desire to be interviewed
orally and that if a letter were forwarded to him outlining the informe
requested he would reply by letter,

In this connection the attention of the Bureau is directed to\Boston le
to the Bureau dated May 11, 1948 in that case entitled MAURICE\%/QQKRMEIEE
; Railroad Retirement Board, Chicago, Illinois, LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT E
Boston file 121-415, The Bureau file number of this case is unkrovm t
Boston, This letter pointed out that on May 10, 1948 an attempt was me
an agent of the Boston 0ffice to interview Professor HUDSON concermngv
PARMELEE, and that the secretary stated Professor Hudson would not see|
agen'b, advising if a letter were submitted requestlng Professor Hudson's
views he would reply.

e g

[T

=E

In view of ‘the foregoing, in the event the Bureau desires Boston to submit a
‘ letter to Judge MANLEY O} HUDSON, it is suggested the Bureau outline in
memorandum form the information it desires from Professor HUDSON or should |
_ the Bureau so desire that it submit & letter directly to Judge 'MANLEY 0. .
HUDSON at Harvard Law School, Cambridge, Massachusetts., In the absence of |3 /
specific Bureau instruotions, no further action will be taken in this _matter '
mrmnce. -

SANFME smd i
e5-5251 . TECORDED - 133
- cc New York ’NDEXED - 133
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. - »M ] t "EE,"F"ART&KNT CFIISTGE Mr. Cegg . . )
/l. “.é / CORIMYNICATICNS SECTION :
N FEB 16342
TELE i

CONF TWO STATIONS :

WXSHING TON 47 _AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM NY 16

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

O

J. D.'W. CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL; PERJURY, ESP R. CHAMBERS LEAVIN

FOUR THIRTY PM TODAY ENROUTE WESTMINSTER, MD. CHAMBERS PLANS TO BE IN

OFFICES OF ATTORNEY MARBURY, BALTIMORE FEB. SEVENTEEN AND EIGHTEEN ‘
@

RE PRE TRIAL ’DEPOSITION. WILL RETURN NYC TUES.:NEXT.

“ "” SCHEIDT

BOTH AC *f:r,,, ’.
£ -
WASHINGTONYHOLD PLS, BALTIMORE ACK AND DISC PLS
DISREGARD ABOVE PLS
BOTH ACK-AND DISC PLS

WA N CALL US B PLS WE WHEN FINISHED /. -

NY R 47 VA o ¢°'9

NYRBELAYS BA L\ uses s RDED \:'é'é 7/ % ~/986

PROMISED LINE TO PHILA AND THEN NK GETS IT SRY
BA PLS ACK < ' "wFEB 23 1949
s W‘\ | B
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)cc - Baltmore by Mail

R Quaz.rzmm
Uvz Neoso...

F3I. *éA’sﬁrmfom FIELD '-18-&9' © 11:30 A% URGENT

/Ditmmoa AND SAB, N vo*m HOUSTO}‘I AND SAX ANTCNIO

SN mnwm{“ CHANBERS, .,Au, ETAL, PIRJURY, ESP - R, IS - R." FOR INFO OF HOU'S'I‘ON; -
AND SAW A% TONIO OFFICES, LATTER OF WHICH IS NOT BETKG REQUEST TED TO MAKT TNVESTIGATION.
AT THIS TTUE, BURFAU ATTEMPITIG TO AUTHENTICATE WANDWRITTEN SIGIATURE OF ALG“R'@HISS.
FBI LAB.OBAT‘ORY' HAS A CSC 'm?GERP:;IﬂT CARD DATED UAY SIX, NIVETEEH FORTYIVO OF ALGER ..
HISS WITH HIS SIGHATURE. CAPD BUARS NOTATION THAT EINGERPRINTQ‘ VERF: TAXIN BY GRADY
B ar;mm " JR. STEVO., Pom OHE RAUGHT FAUGHT, DEPT OF STATE. T AD: ITIOH 0
CONTAILTIC SIGHATURE IN NAUE AIGFR HISS, IT CONTATES WRITIHG ON rcvmsm SIDE, ALSO
O\ PRECUMABLY mmw« BY KIS J CSC REC 0Rrs ALTLICT BENVETT BORY. AUGUST 'mmm NINETEEN
Tmm,» af.f«,nu, ALABAIA, EDUCITED A% EDINBURG, TEKAS JURIIOR COLLEE, AJD UNIVERSITY oF
TEXAS, wpdmfrszﬁ JR. STGNO., PERSONNEL DIVISICN, MATMTENANCE AND SERVICE SECTION, .
STATE DEPT., FEBEUA'? SIKTEEI, WINETEEI FORTYINO. HIS PEXIAVENT ADDRESS vms LISTED
AS RFD TWO, EDINBURG, TAS, HEAE HIG Pa s, r,r AD 5. FRED G, Bmxm'fr, RESTDE.
.Bmmﬂr.'rmnsm*zm D FRON STATE. rf“p'r TO PRUAIA cmm. AGCY,- JAVUARY TITRIERY, NIFETEEN
PORTTTIRTE. AND RESIGUUD TR PAIALA CAUAL, TFBRUARY FLEVRY, NLTIEN .FOP""YFIVF TN
MAY SEVEATEE, NLTED FRTISTE, BUNTIT BQUBSTRD HIS RETIRELTHT FROE US CSC m\m
N e s - FoRi ARDED 70 I AT THACE OUE CiT DeQUELH BIVD., PORT ARTHUR, TEXAS. - HOUSTON
———

g agee LO"AI‘“ AND IX’T?‘ VTuh G’h‘\DY E. JTFETT AllD DETE*‘T‘IY‘F" b?"L‘CII‘ICALLY IF HE CAN /f

Er ThSTIFY ’I‘LL‘ET bIG".ATU AHD U‘?ITII’G ON R.JVLJSJ:, SIDE oF AFORE..V'NTIOJJD CSC F’I”"E?PRINT

: - GARD WA& YMITIEN »z AH};J_» (IS3. IF EEIETT HOT LoG D f§3” ARTI L IHQUIRY
o RECOR L ié i
. m HADE‘ THROUGH EARETITS TS AT EDIGBURG, TXAS. TUVLSTICATION BLd Lwﬁz g

_ ‘Exv}s.nimn ' LL,ADS Ai’u RZSULTS OF ILVESTIGATION TO BX KQR\‘IAB_DED BY TELE TYrE 0 BUREAU,

2% Klsseloff—7732 | '(,/ ({
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' O mwwsmsmny O fad

s DHPA{."MEUT g‘F}Vw!v. ¥ ' M?’: Folson. ‘:h L3R PR

AT CATIRNS $55718; i Mr. Clesi

Mr.Glavi- L

. FED 18 : ‘I%:. f.ed‘
y/‘/ % / P SR

N M, Lo -
Mr. C
Myal -t

. CONF THREE STATIONS :
ir, hoolsy .
. WASH AND. VASH FLD 45 AND BAL;&Q %§ﬁ§~ FROM NY g-08 P xrgfﬁftw
- /DIRECTOR AND SACS ~~  URGEML !Nf’ ATION CNTAWED: e Neawe

HEREIN 1S UNSLASSIFED ‘
' ' DATE 2wtu8z BYspy M@’/é/
Jo Ds W, CHAMBERS, VAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP-R, CHAMBERS TELEPHON—,{;z;/gg_

) ICALLY ADVISED NYO TODAY AS TO RESULTS OF PRETRIAL DEPOSITION, : 7 .z//

STATED THEY CONTINUED DISCUSSION OF DEVELOPED MICRO FILMS, HIS RECEIPT
AND' HANDLING OF SAME. WENT OVER HISTORY OF HIS RELATIONS WITH ALGER
HISS. STATES THROUGH THEIR QUESTIONING BROUGHT OUT FACT OF HIS TRIP"
WITH ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS TO NEW HAMPSHIRE, THE GIFT OF THE OR-
IENTAL RUG' TO ALGER AND THE GIFT OF_FURNITUREgg?,Egg_HISS,TO.TAE
CHAMBERS. STATED IN HIS OPINION HISS REPRESENTATIVES APPEARED
~SURPRISED AT THIS LATTER INFO. QUESTIONED HIM AS TO WHETHER HE HAD

4

[ v

RECEIVED MEDICAL TREATMENT IN LAST MONTH.g STATES, HE ADVISED HE WAS

EXAMINED BY LOCAL PHYSICIAN, WESTMININISTER, MD. AT WIFES ‘RE-

QUEST. CONDITION WAS ENTIRELY SATISFACTORY. ALSO QUESTIONED WHETHER

OR NOT HE HAD EVER BEEN A SANITARIUM OR REST HOME, TO WHICH HE- REPLIED

IN THE NEGATIVE. WAS QUESTIONED CONCERNING ANY HOSPITAL TREAT="

MENT AND HE ADVISED'TO EFFECT HE HAD BEEN IN NY HOSPITAL, NYC, FOR :, e
SEVERAL DAYS FOR TREATMENT STREP THROAT. WAS. ALS0-QUESTIONED WHETHER

OR NOT HE HAD BEEN IN ANY SANITARIUM IN 'VIRGINIA, REPLIED THAT HE”

} HAD NEVER BEEN IN ‘ANY SUCH SANITARIUM. STATES HE DOES NOT KNOW

 THE BASIS FOR SUCH QUESTIONING. STATES HEARING ADJOURNED AND HISS,//

REPBﬁSENTATIVES ASKED FOR ONE DAYS ADDITIONAL HEARING TO BE HELD "TWO

- WEEKS FROM TODAY, ¢
. RECORDED - 189 5 74/ — 33-/755_
o SCHEIDT | T ot :233 : - o
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“STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .
- = . % :
- N~ .

Oﬁice Memoranduns « vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : THE DIRECTOR 7 \
" - gt
Moo (D =
X - )r. NichoTs <
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL o
PERJURY > E: (Et::n:a -
ESPIONAGE - R Jore Mobr. n;-'
S b e fem—
In connection with this investigation I thought you would be L

interested to know the New York office adviged on February 14, 1949, tha e,
. the records of toll calls placed from Algefiiss' New York apartment prior, to o ;
- November 18, 1948 were subpoenaed by the House Committee  on Un-American Activities

The New York ofj.‘lce suggested that the Bureau endeavor to obtain thes
records. ;

ACTION: ° It is suggested that the attached telet.ype advising New York that the
HCUA Will not be contacted be dlspatched.

Attachment ~ ' . :

N N ! ) - y t/
G “
5 3 MAR 1 1949 - == Kisseloff-7734
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Q‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Q -
-M < U. S. DEPARTENT OF JUSTICE S

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Hr. ClogE cammnerenees

k Mr. C'av 2 cacan
Iir. La. .Lai...,...,--.w
\ FEB 181519 A
. RSN A SO,
= Mr. Gt S

I‘ r. Gronen
Mr. Eariio e ooceean

Mr. Pen:iin:ton ¢aue.
M Quinng Tamm

4Mr. -Z\‘:eanos...ﬁ .......
Wy . i
' 7 e

CONEAMASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 39 18 7-53. B /7 §/}—'—

RECTOR URGENT . o g W 4

Je Do W. CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP-R. REWFOTEL OF FEB-,

NINE LAST RELATIVE TO TELEPHONE SETUP IN HIS$S RESIDENCES. ON. P. §T.

AND TUENTY EIGHT ST., WASH., DC. CHAMBERS DOES NOT RECALL SITUATION
sm*rts BEYOND DOUBT THERE #AS TELEPHONE- IN TWENTY EIGHT ST.. APARTM%
BUT TO HIS KNOWLEDGE THEY, CHAMBERS, NEVER MADE OR RECEIVED CALLS

THEREON. WILL DISCUSS MATTER FURTHER W T8 WITE AND ADVISE. -
HEREDM: " "RECORDED - 133 E%%; /776
ki %/ “’ﬂﬁé—gs T o
g}l@ DiFo 1comr WITH NEWARK PLS 7/
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LR
Q r, TOl80R. e noman
rrynGAL BUREAU OF INVEST'G2Y T X (/V' . Ht. ClOEH cancnemncmon
. V. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Glavit ceececuees
" COMMUMICATIONS SECTION S S
s LT (1,1) (. DO—
FE “‘7 1949 Mr, Ro8oN «evecrevens
- 3 2. Tracy.cuceemmeens
T 4 ITYP E I . (‘ vn;: A.-.
3N o L
%Q HINGTON 2 AND NEW YORK 1 FROM FROM PHILA 17 940 AM

SN . ) i ) .

?) RENYTEL FEB. FOURTEEN WHEREIN STATEMENT MADE THAT BUREAU HAS BEEN
 REQUESTED 2T0 FORWARD PHOTOS OF QHAMBERS AND WIFE AND OF PRISCILLA
‘<AND ALGER HISS TAKEN IN THIRTIES. PHILA. HAS PHOTOS OF MRS. CHAMBERS

$ TAKEN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX RECEIVED FROM WFO BYLET FEB. TEM.
ALSO PHOTOS OF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS TAKEN NINETEEN THIRTYONE, THIRTYFOUR,
N THIRTYSIX AND FORTYTWO. ALSO RECENT PHOTOS OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA®

//%/

Qﬁ HISS AND OF ALGER HISS TAKEN IN NINETEEN 'THIRTYFOUR. NO PHOTOS

ﬂy/

“ AVATLABLE THIS OFFICE OF PRISCILLA HISS TAKEN DURING THIRTIES. o
sE\\\\T&}RIEAU REQUESTED TO SUTEL TODAY IF SUCH PHOTOS AVAILABLE FOR "/AJ

%ﬁ) EXHIBITION TO MARSHALL P BUCOT, AND MAUDE SWANSON.

BOARDMAN - T ., RECORDED - 3 ] ‘,...Z;/....&g’j —-/79/

§\ END (NDEXFD - 1%3 @if@\%&ﬁ%%

WA PH R2 WA
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47 STANDARD FORM No, 64 g Q Q e —
- Oﬁice Memomnd%m  UNITED STATES GOVERN W

; Mr. GlavT> _

. J AIr. Lagq
C : *’Director, FBI DATE: | 2711-49 A pien
j i Mr. R . :
M ROM : SAC, Boston @ / ,” Mr. '1‘:*:
) 4 i Mr. Pgor

SUBJECT: m%n WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; / M+

AL ISS, was, et al ] Fate, o, .
PERJURY - ESPIONACE R STRICTLY CO AL
= EMX‘. Pexny o N

M!' (\:n-x Tam:

| |has furnished the following information in the strj .ctest

. enEl s

of confidence,

The informent, in recent months (as indigated in another Bos*bo
letter) has been closely associated with Mr. HUG \rIBSON. GIBSON was a
life-long career employee of the State Departmen served as Acting _
Secretary of State during the Hoover Administration. GIBSON's last post bz
and durmg the war years was as Ambassador to & country in South America.
GIBSON is now the president of Random House Publiehing Company in New
York City,
Ty Very recently, -GIBSON adv:.sed:lthat while he was an
: Anbassador in South Amerlca., he had as a secrotary a girl whose confidence
/he enjoyed completely. On one occasion, and he did not place the date for

B e the Boston informant, this girl received a personal letter in the diplomatic
. Y ~-‘mail pouch from LAWRENCEABUGGAN. The letter requested this unidentified
girl to obtain certain information concerning departmental employees and
others in that South American capital. A postscript to the letter requested
the girl to traat this me.'t;ter most confa.den‘blally as the information was
desired by "some of the left-wing crowd in Washington:;" The girl was par-
ticularly cautioned not to exhibit the letter to Ambessador GIBSON. GIBSON
indicated that the request was not complied with .and thet even at that time
he suspected ALGER HISS of being the center of the "left-wing crowd" in the
State Department.

The pertinence of the foregoing, if true, to the instant case is
Mnot known. It is noted that Mr. GIBSON is now a man of advanced years and,

according to|:| of failing memory. It is suggested, however, that.
{)X the Bureau might wish to direct an interviejzb_—ss_\'w._qﬂ _GIBSON for any information be
/I,Ub \k 6 may have concerning HISS, CHAMBERS and DUGGAN, if this has mnot already 7D
beenr done., t is requested that the specific incident not be mentioned to

| ]i M him inasmuch as his discussion with_ [vas a private and confidential

one. It is obvious that if he is interviewed directly concerning this
incident that the identity of will be revealed and it can be
further expected that the Bureau would lose the services of this informant,

BSG:ac ‘f;@i‘s&}? : . ‘ o m@nﬂ} T\f\: 3Z% /7 72,

65-3251
.}” { 2% INDEXED - 138 5 FEB 23 1049
SHSMARL 11949 5//9 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

K=

HIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK Fieno.  T4-94
' REPORT MADE AT 7 i | DATEWHENAMA\DE .,PERIODFOR ] RB’O_RTMA!;EBY
. WHI MADE
{v TASHINGION, Ds Ce 2/14/49 /' ,10/49 VAURIGE A. TAYLOR  MAT:EM
; 1/ Tme 7 7 72 ) l Eugﬁc;z_nbr&éé o .
JAY D ) WEITTAKER CHAMBERS, Was.: PERJURY
A, | ALGERISS, Etel , ESPICNAGE - R
&; F ‘ | teeess seewmmp e
W ' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - \ ﬂ s’f’/{
" T BEVERLY SMITH, Saturday Evening Post, has q % //)
‘) known: HISS family sincé boyhodd days in N sy ‘
4 Beltimore. SMITH has seen ALGER perhaps g ) Al
i eight times during past fifteon years. Uneble " *f/ﬂ%“" 8
(:5} to furnish informefion of value, (Egcorres-” " - t./}T,/—;’: .
ST pondences: ANATOI.,q SSON, Time. Mgazzne, first “vatd fﬁ
mot HISS in 1943, in his capacity es Time re- A1) 172
T porter. Saw him during San Franoisco conference M\ f’ !-/" :
e and on several subsequent ocogsions, game ,-j 7
cepacity. {No'social acquaintance, nojcorress / ,j/
pondence, VISSON impressed by HISS ‘and possesses
| ‘1o informaticn of value. GARDNERNJACKSON,
‘Cooperative League, USA, employed, 1933 to
- 1935, time as HISS. Adyises HISS associated i
with LE SSMAN, NATHAN TP and JCHISABT during
} that period,. part:.cularly connected with PRESSMAN.
: Unable to state HISS Communist and declined to
F : set forth his "supposrb:.ons" on the metter. Hes i
" seen very little of HISS since 1935 “ P
L] =%
z : : |
J ~ .
‘f\v . REFERENCES: Bureau-letters dated January 3, 1949 and February 2; 1949
. New York teletype dated Jenuvary 27, 1949.
| J(/J/ﬁ( 7, f.ﬂ Baltimore teletypes (2) deted January 27, 1949.
“"} : 2 SET ')" L
| I/Jw'/ ' |
: A?::?#E%?:?QZ[/M IW S oanst | sy P DONOTWRITEINTHESESPACES,
! 1~ AT T T e T’Ef;i
\ O '“““‘UlL‘]é ,Zl/( i ﬂ‘:-‘%-g;?/f’ T*’M’ / -
",ﬁp Ll s P IF I@ﬂzsox:-rmsnmm# - - *’“:L; o = ~
! 5 - Bureau 9 i ~ {/ ) 7
: 3 = Newr. York " Kissejoff-7738 Vi [ :/ 4 (‘,
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HFO 74-94

DETAILS: AT WASHING‘I'ON, D. C.

BEVERLY SMITH, writef, Saturdey Evening Post, T44 Jockson Place, n.vie ’
advised that he hes been scquainted with ALGER HISS end his family since
SMITH's 'boyhood deys, when he lived on Park JAvenue end the EISS fa.uuly .
lived on neerby Linden S1::ree’c, in Baltimore, Maryland. He recslled HISS?
mother -as ‘& widowed woman vith five children who lived in modest. circum-
stances, end vho was vety courageous and & good manager and mother. SMITH
stated thet he was somewhat older than ALGER end noanﬁtnx/mss, advising that
he visited the HISS home i’requently because of his very ‘close friendship
with 'bhe:.r brother, BOSLEY HISS, who died in 1926. He recalled that both ALGER
and DONALD viere serious minded well-'behaved, Boys, contrasting them with BOSLEY,
who wes & very .gay end cerefree lad. SMITH stated he graduated from Johns
Hopkins in 1919, considerably ahead of ALGER HISS, end lost track of ALGER

- and’ DONALD. HISS to some extent until he heard of their biillient records at

Harvard Uni wzersity.

BEVERLY SMITE related that in 1931 or 1932 he had written én artide on
the lete Justice 'OLIVER WENDELL HOLMES for the inerican Magazine, and had sought
out ALGER HISS for background data and 1nterestmg anecdotes. He stated that
ALGER Wwas very cooperative but was reticent in furnishing personal material
ooncerning the home life of thé Justice or inbtimate personal :gtems. SMITH
stated that he furnished this as -evidence of %he. scrupulous; considersation
¥hich he felt j'dentified ALGER HISS. SMITH .also mentioned thet he had written
an - art:.cle on CORDELL HULL at a later dete, at which time ALGER was -employed
at the State Department and agein he had consulted HISS for the same purpose,
Ee steted thet ALGER was most courteous and considerate, but -agdin, reluctant.
to furnish personel bits of informetion .as he did not feel this proper and
correcte SMITH steted that because of his early acquaintance with the HISS
family he feels prejudiced on HISS' side. At the same time, he is aware of
‘the seriousness of CHAMBERS!' allegations and the developments since CHAYBERS®
6XposSures. .

SMITH advised thet he had not seen ALGER EISS vefy often; perhaps on
eight ocoasions in the past fifteen years. He said he made it a point to look
ALGER up every so often. He was uneble to associate HISS personally with any
of the characters in the case, such as PRESSI&N ABT, CH&MBERS VITT, etcs
He stated he had nover had any personal correspondence with ALGER, nor had he
ever met ALGER's wife or the wife of DONALD HISS. He mentioned that he has
seen DONALD perheps four tiimes in the past ten or fifteen yearse

SMITH advised that hé hed no informetion which would identify HISS with
the Communist movement ror did he have any contrary data. He stated that if

-2 - C‘“’
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HISS had "espoused the doctrines of Communism, he had ne ideg 'when he mey
have been convervéd, He recalled that in the early 1930'8, there were
numerous eveping gathorings of - ,dynanic young men who hdd. been bidught inkg:
the ‘Gdféi-nment, and: that all I::Lnds of theories and ieas werge discussed,
and he is pre'b"by sure- A’LGER wes exposed +to ‘these ide nd~participated in
the discussions, partircularly in AAA; where there was 'mich talk of rolling

up of sleevés and remakmg ‘America.

: hb' _gf’; BEVERLY SMITH stated tha‘& he. ynderstodd. that the attorneys for ALGER

at one time at least, werg very conf:.den‘c of winning the libel suit
531 d by HISS. against CHAMBERS in Baltimore, yland. He. also indicated
iat the charaster and background of WHITT HAMBERS is the weak link
1.11 the: Govermmentts case against ALGER HISS; and that the trial will disclose
that tre defense knows a lot .more about CHAI&BERS than we do.

ANATOL VISSON, Time Magazime, 815 - 15th. Street, new., advisefl that he
- has known ALGER HISS in h:c.s official cdpacity as Time reporter, since about
1944, first meeting him about the ‘time of the Dumbaiton Qaks conversations.
Heo £186 recalled that 'he saw HISS during the Sen Francisco Conference, April
25 to. June 27, 1945 , ‘&t which time HISS acted as Secretary Genera.l, meeting
the press and interested persons in e casual and highly ef.‘fica.ent manner.
He steted that a omne word description of ALGER HISS is that he is geniales
H o -advised that he never received eny inside information or %scoops™, but
as a reporter, considered HISS & top grade man to contact at the Ste:he Depart-
ment.

W VISSON’ also recalled that the. last time he -saw ALGER HISS was, in

connection with .an article on ANDREI GROMYKG, who was featured on the front
pege of Time during 1947. VISSON stated that he recalied hb.v:.ng heard some
vague rumor sbout HISS' loyalty and felt that ‘thi.s was an opporﬁum.:by to
interrogate HISS; whom he krnew was acquainted with GROMYKO. He advised
that HISS handled the interview in a very casual and dxsarm:.ng manner and
ansiwered ’*VISSON'S most penetrat:.ng questions to the latter!'s enhre se.{:ls-
,f'a.ot:.on. VISSON advised. that ‘he comld furnish no information ¢onngoting
HISS with any .of the. gubjects in the case nor any information showing Com=-
munist &fFiliation. He stated thet he had never wisited socially with HISS
nor ‘exchanged oorrespondence with him. He stated 'the.h he had considerable
information concerning ALGER!s background as he had. assisted in collect:.ng
information for the lengthy artiocle on HISS -and CHAMBERS vihioh appeered in
the December 20, 1948 issue of Time Magaza,ne, following disclosure of the
espionage documents by CHAUBERS. At that tine VISSION interviewed several

of HISS! superiors :.n*.h\bi)epartment of State, ;.nelud:.ng PASWS&,#
STANLE ;"ORNBECK and o AQIANTINE. . .
“A Vo LSRY
- ‘ i ‘/z.‘
r N
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GARDNER JACKSON,\(IScperative League of the United States of fmerioa,
726 Jackson Place, was interviewed concerning his acquaintsnce with and
knowledge of HISS. It is recalled that JACKSON was well known in past years
as an extreme liberal, éppearing in the rolé of spealer, sponsor or member
of numerous orgenizations emd causes recognized genei‘ally as Communist ‘Party
fronts or those with which the Communists were identified.

JACKSON advised 'bha‘b hé had known ALGER HISS durlng their employment. -
by the AAA from 1933 to 1935. EHe stated that HESS worked in the Tegal ;
Division ynder JEROME FRANK and was associated with JOHN ABT, NATEAN WITT, and ;
LEE FRESSMAN. He advised that ALGER was particularly close with LEE PRESSHAN
-ahd was aware that WITT and PRESSKAN had attended Harverd law school with
ALGER FISS. JACKSON stated that he is certain ‘that LEE PRESSHAN is & Communist,
reealhng particularly PRESSMAN's blind adherence to -every denat:.on in the
party line. He recalled June 22, 1941 particéularly, when Russ§ie was a'btacked
by Germeny; as an instance when ‘PRESSM&N chenged his views overnight. JACKSON
has the same feeling ‘with. reference to JOHN ABT, who vas: described :as an
.extellent a:b‘borney and léegal student; possibly more Gapeble ‘than the ar:wmg
-embitious PRESSM JACKSON indicated that he had some ideas ebout ALGER HISS.
but preferred not to express his "supposit:.ons" He mentioned that last
svmmer;, BEN MANDEL, House Committee on Un-American Activities, ‘had approached
him in Columbus, Ohio concerning HISS and subsequently an investigator from the
State Depertment had called on him end on ieach occasion he déclined to give
whet he considers only “suppositions®.

JACKSON stated that he has mot. had any perticuler éontact with HISS since.

on. .8 Street ¢ar ebout three years :8go ot which time HISS soarcely spoke to him.

‘ tHeir AsA days-.end he hes never visited with HISS. - He recalled méeting HISS
. / In this connection, JACKSON récalled. the peried when he and numerous -others,

including PRESSMAN, JOEN ABT, ABE; QRTAS, FRANK] VIC'ILOR) TNEM, and
others, were purged from the Departn;en'b of Agrisulture because of & ‘tremendous
oonflict. of field operations in AAA perteining to employment of sharecroppérs.
Ee re¢alled that ALGER HISS, for some reason, was. not indluded in the purge
1ist, although he had prepared the brief 4hich brought on the explos:.on. -
He also stated that et the time they kméw ‘that HISS was aware of the- impending
d:.smissals for the two weeks preceding the issuence of the notices, 'and that
all of the group had been vefy angry with HISS and let him Xnow. it, with the
result that HISS rmde vigorous oomplaints to FELIX FRA}H{FURTER at H‘arvara
‘Um.versity Subsequen'bly FRANKFURTER phoned GORDOJ JACKSON, emong others, and
JAGKSON made e trip to Hafvard to explain to Mr. FRANKFURTER' their side of
the matber. . ]

As indiceted, JACKSON advised that he has had no soc:.al meetings with
BISS since. 1935 and never exchenged: correspondence with }n.m. He stated, how?‘-ver,
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thet in 1948 after the HISS oase broke in the HCUA, he had learned ,from
mubusl friends that HISS might be 1nterested in JACKSON'd recolleéctions of

- %he relationship between ALGER and LEE PRESSMAT and others; apparently HISS!'
‘clainm being that they weré on quitte casual terms. JACKSON stated that his re-
collection on ‘this point was guite to the contrary and he allowed these
piubtual friends %o know that. hie would be. Jof mo velue as a witness for HISS. He
stated that perhabs in late August 1948, he hed received a letter from HISS
suggesting that they get together, but advised that he had notanswered this

flettor. JACKSON stated the letter was typewritten on stationery of the

§Carnegie Endowmént for Interna'b:.onal Peace, and volunteered the t:xought ‘that
it mlght not be relevent in this matter, however: » he would endeavor to locate.
the letter at home and ad'v;se the wr:,'her. ¢

JACKSON stated that he must admit the indictment of ALGER HISS nnd the
failure to indict WHITTAKER CHAMBERS seemed teriibly inconsistent with the
concept of completely impartial legal procedure and he is in deep conflict .
becsuse of this, He admitted, however, that he foly CMERS‘ s’cory has been

- bruthful, for-the most parbt. In’ this connéction, he advised that some of
his friends have been -approached to contribute to & defense find which has
been organized - xpembers of the Harvard faculty under the 1eadersh1p of
Brofessor R FIELD, whom he referred to as ‘DICK D; and JACKSON

) is concerned wheth¥r he should or should not contr:.b te to this fund if he

is ayproached.

GERD‘ERJACKSON .stated- that he has mever 'been acquainted with. mom
o formerly worked in the Agri 1bure ‘Déparﬁment, nor does hée know Q_CTOR '
ERLO. He. statad he kiew. CHARLESn MER and recalled that while with A&R,.
~TEE PRESSMAN had brought KRAMER in e requested JACKSON to persuade FREDBRICK

:G,YHQWE, Consumers Counsel, to employ KRAMER, which he did, and KRAMER Was ™~

employed. A%t that time he was using his true mame of CHARL SKY..

JACKSON also mentioned another ineidéent which he. recollects, ely, £hat

while dcting as Legislative Representative for %he CIO, he had recommended- 1LEE

PRESSMAN to JOHN L. LEWIS for the pos::bion o%:ial Coungel and thet LE';JIS

P .

-regrets this nows

{ . .
JACKSON stated. tha’c he had knom LA__UEE___ISQE..DUGGM very' we]'.l and ’cha.t he.
was .certain that DUGGAN was mot a member Of the Communist Party nor involved
in eny espionage aobivities. He stated, as a metber of fact, that he had

' talked with TOM.‘C. CLARK sbout this and made himself active in defending YoE
Y ¥ Dp@GAN!s good ramg. JACKSON steted that he thought he may have met,Mﬁg% )
FIELDS on oné or two occasions but was not certein, although e was vaguely .
aware that MURENCE DUGGAN had resided at the same apartment bu:.ld:.ng with, {0

” FIBLDS in 'r‘fash:mg'bon, Di Co In defending DUGGAN, JACKSOM recalled an- 5
o;;oasmn in the spr:mg of 1940, when DUGGAN informed h:.m of the actlon of

s
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JACKSON pointéd out thgbt if DUGGAN's sympathies were pro-Communist during

TFO 74-94

A
LEE PRESSMAN end JOHN L. LEYIIS héving an agreement with VICENTE TOLEDANO
to persuade Pr,eszdent 0 of Mexico to sell expro;_)mated oil to
FILLIAY REODESSBAVIS,. W mh oil later appeared in shipments to Nazi Germany.

that period of Nezi Jopiet friendship, he would have never disclosed this
information. '

- -PENDING=-
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DETAILS AT TASLINETCI, D Ce

BEVERLY SUITH, writor, Saturday Evening Poat, T44 Jackson Placo, NeWs;
advised that he hag been acquainted with ALGIR NIC3 and his family sinco
SITTYE boyhood deys, whon lie lived on Park Avenua and tho LISS fanily
Iived on mearly Linden Stroet, in Daltimore, Marylend. JFo racalled LISS!
rother as e widowed women with five clidldren who 1livod in modes{; oircun~
stances, and vho wag very courdgoous and a good manager and mother. SHITH

gtatod that he was somewhat oldor than ALGR and DCIALD RIGS, advising that
he visited the HISS home froquently becauso of* his vory close friendship
with thoir brothor, BCSLEY HIES, who died in 1926+ IHe rocalled that both ALGER
end: DOVALD were serious minded well-bohaved boys, contrasting thes with BOSLEY,
who Was a very gay gnd carefree lade SIITH stated he graduated from Johng
Hopking in 1919, considerably shead of ALGER LISS, end lost track of ALGER
and DCNALD 1ISS 4o someo oxbtent. until he heard of ‘their biilliant records at,
Earvard Umivorsity,

' DEVDRLY SHITH relatod that in 1931 or 1932 he hed writton an artids on
tho late Justice OLIVER W:DIDHLL DCLITS for the Zwmerican Lagazine; and had sought
oulf ALCSR TISS for backsround data and 1nterostinz; andcdotos. lio stetod that
ALGR wias vory cocperabive but wes roticent in furnishing poersonal matdrial
concorning the heme Iife of the Justice or intinate pérsonal iteoms, SLITH
stated that he furnishod this as cvidenco of the acrupulous considoration
vhich ho folt i&ontifiod ALGER IIISS. SITi also mentioned that ho had writton
an articlé on CORDELL IULL ot a& lator date, at which bime ALGLR was emnloyed
at tho State Department, and digain ke had consulted LISS for the samg purposc.
Le sta ted that ALCLK ras rost courbeous end ccnsiderats, bub drain, relustant
to furnish porsonal bits of information as he ¢id not fool this proper and
correct. SIITH stated that because of his early acquaintonco with the LISS5
family he feelsn prejudicod on EISSY side. A% 4ho semo time, he is syare of

the seriousness of CI:ALBLRS™ allesaﬁions and ‘the aevalopmonts since CEALIERG?

Xposures.

SIITH edvised thet he Had not secn ALGER T I“S wory often, perhaps on
eight occasiors in the past fifteen 'yoars. “Zo said heé made it a point to look
ALCER up every so of’qen. Uo was wmohlo to associate TISG personally with any )
of* the oharacters in fho oaso, such as PIISSNAN, ABT, CUAYDER3, WITT, etoce ‘
To stated he had nover had any personal corrospondonse with ALGSR, nor had te
evor met ALGER's wife or the wife of DCUALD IIuls e mentioned that he hasz
secn DUNALD perhaps foux* tma‘s in the pest ten or fiftéon yeors..

SMITH advisod 4hat he hed no information which would identii‘y TMISS with
tho Comrunist movoment nor did ke have any contrary datd. Mg stated thet if

oD ow
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EIG3 had ospousod tho doctrines of Cozrunism, ho had no idea when ke may
have beén sonvortods Ilo recalled that in tho early 1930%s, there wore
mmerous overing patherings of dynemic yourg men who had beéox brousht inte
the UGovernmont, and thab all kinds of theorics and ideas worc discussed,
oand ho is pretby sure ALUER was oxnogzed to these idoas pnd pertisipated in
tio discusgions, particulerly im AAA; whero thoro wds much talk of rolling
up of sleeves and rexsking Americas. - ‘

BEYZRLY SIITH stated that ho understood thab the attornoys for ALGIR
1I55; at ono time at least, wore vory confidont of winning the libel sultb
f£iled by IIICS apeinst CRALBERS in Daltimore, laryland. Xe also indicated
that the chiractér pnd backgréund of YWEITTAKER CHALBENS is the weak link
in the Govermment!s casc dpeinst ALCER 1183, and that the %rial will disclose

" that tre defense knows a lot mors about CHAMIERS then we doe

ATATOL VISSONs Time Magezine; B15 = 15th Streot; neve, advised that ho
has kmown ALCLR HISS in his official capacity as Time Yoportor, since. about
1944, first meebing him sbout the time of the Dumbarton Oaks convérsations.

B¢ also recalled that he saw ;1SS during the San Fronolsco Conferense, April
25 to Juné 27, 1945, at which time HISS acted as Sebretery General, meetihg
‘the pross snd inbterasted persons. in e casual and highly efficient manner.
He statod that & one word desoription of ALGER HISS is that he is gonial.
H e advised that hd novor roceived any insideé information or "seoops", but
ag & yrenorter, considered HIGE a top gradé men to conbact el the State Deparb=~
mﬁﬁtc, - . )
5 VISSCY alse: recnlled that tho last time he saw ALGIR HISS was in
donnection with ‘an articlo on ANDRGI GRULYKO, vho wos festured on the front
go of Time duringz 1947, VISSEN stated that ho rocalled having hderd soms
vague rumor about HISSY' loyalty and folt that this was an opportusiby %o
interrogate LIC; whom ho know wes deguainted with GRCUVEQ. Io advised
that LISy handled the interview in a vory cesual and disarming wauner and
enswéred VISCCH!s most penctrating guostions o the lattor's ontire sabis-
faction: VISSCYN advisad thot he could furnigd no information connesting
HISS vith any of tho subjoots in the oasc mor any information, showing Cone
runist pffilietions He ptatod that he hed never visited socihily with JIS3
nor éxchanszed dorrespondence with hime o gtated that he hod sonsiderable
information concerxing ALCLRYs background as he hed asgisted in colleoting
information for the lengthy article on EISS. and CIAIDERE vhick appoared in
‘tho Decerber 20, 1943 issue of Time Vagazine, follewing digelosure of the
ospionage documonts by CPAIBLRS. At that ti 6 VISSICH intorviewed soysral
of LISS' superiors in the Departnent of State, including LEG PASLOVGKY,
STANLEY FORIBECK -and one BALLANTINEs

w3 =
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CARDNZR JACKSON, Cooperative Leaguo of the United States. of fhrica,
726 Jackson Plece; was intorviowod concorning his adquaintance with and
knowledpe of 1IG3. It is recallod that JACKSON was woll knovm in past yobrs
as an extreme. 1ibéral, eppoaring in the role of speaker, sponsor or mesder
of numerous organizetions snd causes recognized generally ms Communist Party
fronts or thosg with which tho Commmists werq identificde ) )

JACKSO advisod theb hé had known ALGER LISS duriny their employment

? .

by the ApA frof 1933 to 1935. He stated that LISS worked in tho Lipel
Division undor JLRGLN FRAYK and wag essociéted with JORI ADT, JATHAR TITT; and

LTS PRESCYAY. e advisod that ALGER was particulerly close with LLE PRECSIAN

and was cwaro that WITT end PREOSEAN had attonded Narvard law school with

ALGLR ITISS. JACKSCH stated that ho iz certain that LEY PRESSUAN 4s o Communist,
yoecalling pertioularly PRESSIAN's. blind adherente to overy doviation in the

party line, le¢ rocnlled Juno. 22, 1941 particularly, when Russin was atbtacked

by Verrany, as an ingtance whon PRESSVAN chanzed his -viows ovornights JACKSON

has the: same feoling with reference: to JUUN ABT, who was deseribed as an

oxcollent attorney and legal siudent, possibly more capsble than tle. driving
arbitiouy PRLEGCIAN. JACKSON indicated that ho had some ideas ebout ALGIR TISS

but preferred not to expres his “suppositions™. o montioned that lanst J
‘summory, BEN MANDEL, Lousc Committeé on Un-Anmerican Activitiesy. had ‘approaghed

‘hin in Golumbus; Ohio corcorning KISS and subsequently an investignbtor from thé
Stote Departmont had called on him and on cach cocsision he declined o give :
what he: considers only "suppositions®. )

JACKSON statod that he has not had any particular sontact with [ISS gince
their AAA days and he has ndver visited with IISS. Ue recalled meeting LISS
o1 & stroet oar shout three yoars ago at which time HISS scarcely spoke +to hinme.
In this comneotion; JACKSON recalled the period whon he and nwrerpus others,
inoluding PRESCMAN; JOUN ABT;, ABE FORTAS, FRAVK SHEA; VICTOR ROINEM, and.
others, word purged from the Dopartment of Agriculiure because of o bremendous
oconflict of fiold oporations in AMA porfaining to omploymént: of shardéeroppers.
Ho recalled that ALGDR IiIS8, for aome reason, was not irdluded in the purge
33s%, 4lthough he had prépared tho brief which brought on tho explosion.
e elso stated that at tho timd they know that ISS was aware of the imponding
dismissals for tho two weoks precediny the issuance of tho notices; ond thab
all of ko group hod beon ‘very angry with HISO end lot him know 14, with tho
rosult that IS mde vigorous eoxpleints to FELIX FRAYKFURTCR et Larvard i
Univorsity. OCubsequontly FRAIXFURIEL phondd GCRBON JACKSOMN, exonz othors; and ‘
JgQKSsztnada o. trip to Horvard 4¢ oxplein to irs FRATKFURTER® thoir side of
the mattore -

hg indicabed, JACKSON advised that lie has had no sogibl meotings with
IS0 since 1935 and never exchanzad correspondonce with hime XHe stated, héwover,
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%het izi 1948, after the WIS cahefbmke in %he #GUA, he had lesrned {rom

gutual Priends thab LIS might ve 4hterasted in JAGmenté recolledtios of

%o relftiondiip bobwen ALLXR and LES PRIISAN and othors, apporently KISSt
élain bding that thvyWore’on quite cnsunl tofm¥. JAGKSON stated thal his re-
epllcction on this foint was quito to tho edntrary and he ellowed thesc _
mtual friends to ww that Ho would be of nd-value &s o witnoss for £I1E8. He
statod that perhapy in.late Auzust 1948, ho had réceived & lotter from HISS
suggesting that taey got together, bub advised that he had nétanswored this
lotter. JACKSON siated tho lotter was typewritton on stationery of the ,
Carnegie Endome}itfi‘or' Intornatiodisl Peace, and volunteered the +.ought that
it might not boreleyant In this tatber, however, he would endeayor to losate

the letter atfy ma and advise the writers

JACKSOI stated that he must’ adnit. the indiokment of ALCZR TISS mnd the
failure to ipdot VIYRIAKLR CUAMBERS seemed toriibly inconsistont with the
concept of completaly impairtial logal procedure and he is in desp confliot
hocause of thise IHe edmitbed, however, that ho felt CIAMBLRS! story has beén
trathful, for the most parts In thi& connection, hé advised that some off
tis friends have beon approached to contributs to a defonse fumd wilol has
been orgenized by merbers -off the Darvard faculty wndor tho lealership of
Professor FICHARD FIELD, whon he referred to as DICK FIELD, pnd JACKSON
is coneérned ‘whother he should or should not oontribute to this fund if he
is apm"bgchetfg ‘

q{gENER JACKSON stated that he has mever boen acguainted with JAROLD TARE,
who forzerly worked in thp Agrioulture Dopartmont, nor does hoe lmow VICTLY ‘
PLRLO,. Lo dtotod he know CLAGLES ERALER end recalled ihat while with AsA,
LEE/PRESSUAN had brought KRAIZR in and regquested JACKSCIT to porsvado FIEUIRICK
‘G, FOTD; Consuners Uounsol, to cmploy KEAIER, waith ho did, and KiAIIR ps
omnloyede At-thet Gtime he was using his true namo off CUARLES KQIVIGRY.
JACKSON nlso montionsd dnother ircidont which he recollcets, namely, that 7
wyile eoting as Legislative Représentativé for tho €10, h¢ hnd yecormonded LED
TEESSHAN to JOIN L. LEUIS. for the position of Gonorsl Coungel mnd that LEVIS

rezrets this nowe ‘s
| if
"JATKSON stated that he had kmown. LAURGNCE LUGGAN very well and that ho

was, sertain that DUCIAN was nét 4 mopber of ‘the Communist Party nor involved

in any eshionage ackivitics. 1lc stated, as a matter of fact, thet he had
tolked with TOX C. CLARK ebout ‘this and made himself active in defending
DUGEANYs - pood Yiama, JACKSON stated that ho thought he may have met KCAH
FICLDS on. one of two otcasions bub was not cortain, althouzh he was vaguoely
aware that LAURLLNCE DUGCAW hed resided at tho sare apartment building with
FIELDS 4n Washington; De Co 1In defending GUCSAN, JACKSCH recalled an
occaslon in the spring of 1940, when LUGGAN informed him of the action of

#
f
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LEE PRUSSLAN awid JORL Li LEVIS heving oA agrdenont yith VICENTE TOLEDAXO  °*
ta parsuade Prosident CCLACHO of Loxico %o s&il oxproprinted oil t6 ; “
VILLIAL REOPES DAVIS, which 051 lator appeanred. in. shiphents to Nezi Germanys !
JACKSOIT pointed out that if DUGGAN's Sympatiiles: vore pro-Cormimist during »
that pericd of Nazi Boviet friondship, he wotld Have never dissloged this

informations :
%
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER@HAMBER.S WAS ET AL PERJURY DASH ESP Re REBULET TO

;3 MIAMI FEB. NINE LAST ENCLOSING PHOTOS OF ALGER AND PRISCII:LA'.HIS.S,-AND
i\

MRe AND MRS. CHAMBERS TAKEN IN THE THIRTIES FOR THE ASSISTANCE OF MIAMI .
" IT IS NOT BELIEVED THAT

OFFICE IN COVERING LEAD AT JACKSONVILLE, FLA.
BUREAU REQUESTED' TO

.\ THESE PHOTOS WERE MADE AVAILABLE TO THIS OFFICE. ﬂ
\ FORWARD COPIES OF PHOTOS MENTIONED ABOVE IN REF LET TO THE NEWARK, /ﬁ

\
é PHILA, LITTLE ROCK, WASH FLD AND NEW YORK OFFICES- THESE PHOTOS WILL BE

Q
‘USED BY THE ABOVE OFFICES IN FUTURE INTERVIEUS, WHICH WILL BE DELAYED

%UNTIL ABOVE PHOTOS ARE RECEIVED BY THESE OFFICES. I7
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RECORDED - 133 5
(NDEXED - 133 SC““E 93 1949

HOLD PLS 'n”b ﬁfff ~ .
H h ;r\,F' qum pnmrﬁ‘w {M

o,

/)
%@3M R1 1%9 DMLM;} bi. ffzmm /TS Kisseloff-7750




r'J—f =

ohe

-

STANDARD FORM NO, 64 \
T~ * G -
., -

0]5506 Memamndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

SUBJECT:

Director, FBI ) DATE:  pebruary 18, 19h9
GUY HOITEL, SAC, d’}aShington Field
J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

1949, at Washington, D, C,

Rerep Special Agent COURTLIAND J. JONES, dated January 28, /

WILLIAM H, TRIPPLETT has previously furnished information
to the effect that TIMOTHY NOBSON attended a.summer camp known as
Camp Wachusett, vwhich TRIPPLBTT operated at Holderness, New
Hampshire. TRIPPLEIT stated that his catalogues reflect that
HOBSON attended the 1938 and 1939 sessions, which sessions con-
sisted of about eight weeks beginning the first week in July.

Y .

TRIPPLETT has subsequently furnished:information to
the effect that he recalls vaguely that ALG ISS was in New
Hampshire, probably during the 1938 session, at which -time he
contacted the camp telephonically; and stated that he was spending
a little time at some tourist camps across the lake from the
camp. The tourist camps at that time were knowm as Perkins

It is noted that TRIPPLETIT is not certain -of these
facts and stated that they are based on his memory only and he
may have the HOBSON boy .confused with some other boy who was
in the camp at the time.

The Boston Division is requested to conduct investi- gy
gation at Holderness, .New Hampshire to ascertain if any

documents are available at Perkins Cabigs,or in the possession

of HAROLD PERKINS from AIGER or: PRISCI ISS. Any typevritten /ﬂ/Q/
documents found should be forwarded to tHe FBI Laboratory for

comparison with known typevriting specimens,

Eos 18 ZZ:’ 532@ /f%’

\NDEXFD 133 5 FEB 23 1949

HEF:cl 5/
7hi-S)s 9{7/

cc — Newr York
Boston
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O]ﬁce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  :  DIRRCTOR, FBI DATE: February 7, 1949
FR SAC, SAN FRANCISCO
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,  ATRAATL

(Bureau File 74-1333
Laboratory File D-93404BU)

was, ET AL —
PERJURY REGISTERED MALL .
ESPIONAGE -~ R. i .

94413

ATTENTION:  FBI LABORATORY

On February 5, l9h9 s C. EASTO\gTHWELL, Associate Directod of
the Hoover Institute, Stanford University, Palo Alto, California, made available
twonty-three documents typewritten on the letterheads of the CarnegieyEndowment
for International Peace, vhich were written to Mr. "ROTHWELL- by ALG ISS. These
~ decuments are described as follows: ‘ , -

Dated August 4, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, Thankyou for your letters...."
\Qs&\\ 2 pages. AR oThwell

‘\QN"("%“ 2) Dateci August 5, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, In confirmation ofe...." 1 page

’(\5\‘\’ 3) Dated August 11, 191;7, beginning "Dear Easton, Thank you for your letter of
) August Te..." 1 page '

";‘i"" L) Dated September 10, 1947, begimning "Déar Easton, ¥Miss 1is had a number,,.."
J " 1 page

5) Dated September 19, 1947, beginning "Dear  Easton, I greatly appreciate your
two letters..." 1 page

6) Dated September 22, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, Last Saturday I sawe.e."
1 Page. . p

7) Dated October 14, 1947, beéinning "Dear Easton, I have delayed answering..."

1 page.
/ 8) Dated October 23, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, You may wish to have.ses" ﬁ/
1 page. nlasateh et falatainis;

| * tszsg |

9) Dated November 4, 1947, beginm.ng "Dear Easton, Under Sgparate covey I am.s."
1 page /Z.,Q/

10) Dated November 5, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, I have a vague recollection...!
1 page a® RECORDED - 1357 é [51;‘ /996

m
W <pROIMERS FEL “m \“‘?( YD - \‘5 5 s 2 0?;{-9;3
A ‘ ~
onlL, | “m LAB 47/0/2(% ;ﬁﬁ' ? isseloff- 7754
) ;ﬁo\;‘* ?\Q/ |




Director from SAC,. San Francisco February 7, 1949

g

1)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20y

21)
22)

23)

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY . ,
ESPIONAGE - R, s B

L

Dated November ll, l9h7, beg:.n.ning "Dear Easton, You may want to have..."
1 page -

Dated November 17, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, I am going to send...”
1 page

Dated December 1, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, Last week I received..."
2 pages

Dated December 3, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, I assume you and Miss Ingliseee™
2 pages., .

Dated December 9, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, Today's Herald Tribune
contains..." 1 page

Dated Decenber 18, 1947, beginning "Dear Easton, I am enclosing a
comprehensive letter..." 1 page

Dated January 22, 1948, beginning "Dear Easton, I am enclosing a copy of
a-study..." 1 page

Dated March 24, 1948, beginning "Dear Easton, Thanks for sending me your
letter..." I page

Dated May 31,.1948, beginning "Dear Easton, I am enclosing herewith a
drafte..." l-p&ge

Dated June 2, 1948, beginning "Dear Easton, Herewith a copy..." 1 page .

Dated June 9, 1948, beginning "Dear Easton, I have just received your
note of June 2.e¢e" 1l page

Da.ted: August 13, 1948, beginning "Dear Easton, It was grand to get your
fine letter..." 1 page

Dated September 3, 1948, beginning #Dear Easton, I am sending you a copy
of an UNESCO..." 1 page

The above totals 26 pages of typewritten material,

-2 Kisseloff-7755 \C\ Q; lf’
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Director from SAC, San Francisco Februarz Ts 1949 =

RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS, was, et al
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R,

F 2

This material deals with business between the Carnegie Endowment
for International Peace and the Hoover Institute at Palo Alto, Cglifornia.
Mr., ROTHWELL stated that-in the évent no identification of the typewriting
specimens wasz made, that he would®prefer that the.content of these letters
remain confidential within.the Bureau and not be distributed to any outside
agency. In the event no identification is effected, it is requested that these
documents be réturned to the San Fra.ncisco Office. by registered airmail so .they
may be returned to Mr,. ROTHWELL. In the ‘event any of the documents are identi-
fied with the questioned .specimens i‘urnished by WHITTAKERYCHAMBERS, Mr. ROTHWELL
stated he would be available to introduce it into evidence if properly subpoenaed, ;.

These documents were; obtained frcm Mr. ROTHWELL by Spec:Lal Agent
DAVID E. TODD of this office .on Februarn 5 s 1949, and Mr, ROTHWELL initialed -
the reverse side.of each document and dated it in ‘the presence of Agent TODD.

It is requested that a comparison be made with the questioned
specimens in this case, i .
{

DET/ jo .
100~-25417 -
Encl.-23

cc New York.

Kisseloff-7756 \C‘ q 4&




| February 1b, 1949:
'7)4-:1333 - -

SAO,‘ﬁogtoh

Re: JAY ng{vm VHITTAKER CHALBERS,. was
AIGER HISS, et al

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
THTERNAL SEGURTTY — R

(Your file #65-3251)

Dear Sir:

Reference is madé to Laboratory Réport o
dated , in connection with Pnghlﬁgvgg

entltlg§b£E§€3f7’algb8y of which was. fofwarded to your
offlce

) There are being transmittéd herewith the following
. specinjens; appropr:.ate ¢opies of‘ the Same having been
made for the .completion of the Bureau's f:.l‘es

%
4

’

Specinens Kli39 thr'ouzii Khl3.

Very truly. yours,

K

- %
i+ A 2 " John Edgar H
f /ﬁ E bl Ok ?H&tl(,‘g > nDlrgeac;ri;oroover ,
Ec s
i, "l o 114221
REGISTERED MAg. "sbilarjg RECORDED - 133 [ Fig o 1{}42 1 1
conmumcmows SECTION ] o
‘md-‘—‘.‘—._-;;* M.AILED g . L B
e— FER 141949 PM, B YL Tl a‘:’%\w’ o ;
s | fEDEIALBunsAu OHMVEBnmnon "HEC EIAED ‘:l* P [
2 D/? W()mem - 1’ ’ {;—

Kisseloff-7757
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A " LREPORT . .- \
. ¥ d ? of the Q

,..&.. L}\BORATORY —hﬂ'—-——

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C. - - : ‘

T 820 Paﬂ.a::e:t., 53 Foruary 1y 155D

n v
RECCRDED - 13 em {onowé the reaort of the Fﬁl‘ Iaboratory on the exaxitatien |
Bp; avi&uncn roceived fron :(qur offica.on February 10, 1949 . !

" JAY DAVID t"szmm BTNy nas, et ol | ' ' M -
’ ’ ohn, at . Hoover, Director
mr; a:{:ﬂ;z - 11 | John Edgac H r, Diract \
: X/ YOUR FILE NO, "
’ ) »?8! FILE NO. gz.i‘é‘gg
’ 7 : TAB. NO:
'E"m‘°°*‘9e:tq49ess¢'lz'xz 23 ; ) ' ok
A FMlacalpioe. Deleted Copy Eent

/b 'L‘Z' 7H B/ 4.
QRofer'nco Iﬂtten (&t&i an 85 laﬂ-? pyJ..eEter /0 /

- 'Examination requested: W
oeunent

Specimens:

X35 Tecueitted. £ vhite envolope beikdng typewritien address nutea
Iieix Lo 10llinge The Fro Iikdary lopun Square Philadelghia Pa.d #,
posteiried WUILALCIPUIYA, PAe 108 62930 9430 PRv sccompoiyingg
Jotter typomittcn on gz r:..eat of a-:hitc papor, bejinning Weny Ligs
16111!3“03 mw Tﬁl‘bﬁ, WW&Q’-E& eone’ly ﬁmﬁd DAY F&‘%&-

%519 A liotico of landpmation 4o the Fros I.i.bmry of Fitladeiphis, dated :
Sestecer 15, 1047; sicned JEISY PAL ‘

RS20 A Ze:m'..m;‘m cn girtienery of Tho Frée mbrgry of ?&ilaéalp%.ia A

_ dated Felnuary 19, 1951, 1o ldex I’cllinss, siprod DATSY FALCIER ‘

- Reb2L Piotdstatic. cony of an Exoloyment ecord bepinndng Qetobir J., 1.9& <
end endiny .,e,ptc..ber 20y 1947, bmr.in‘, the known sizvature of - ‘

prl ki 4 EP\.ICY&« 3 2" DELY Zucs
K522 gmd;ritmgﬁuuer dated : Ve % 193; bosining ”Ek.ax' mﬁ
gidnes 1 you pleass m Aw» 1 DALOSRE .
X523 Handwritien lotbor dated R AT LR m

!
 Irgkine: Your rccoivca 3 gﬁ‘:&‘* b V4 1’&3::3)::.‘%.
X52% !.aném'itﬁcn lctter mmfﬁgﬁn;% ﬁgﬁa.-r Yiies
33!‘8&3.:1&~ X Ct‘a«bad ﬂl 55' p,.?era yisich Q.qtﬁ’ M@d é ? 63‘.‘2

arte g 08 A0

x51 Qﬁgﬁg%@\fﬁﬂ&%ﬁwm atter g;z atag:;ﬁ.f bears a tho %égcas 9:1‘52
{ & b 583t Pesngylvaniay bernsing
% t} w é{ b fiﬂm‘t heoy :.uo", ﬂf}"ﬁd c\f‘M n‘\t!qi

Fiﬁtﬂ@ 1949 p, m| ”

I‘c:«»Xork P 4 ‘ -7 r“‘/‘
Wﬁ}u o luvmmmeu ,Klsseloff;7758 : /? b . w

ic? JL:}' ] I’n,_a cr& Zfﬁ°6,o,'j(,f - Contdnved ¢n ncs;t?pa;;a.

LN,
. /\,,J



E555 Iotter fypornibien onf chobiciciy of Gho Fieg Iibrary of 1:42n ‘
%ﬂ&ﬁwﬂ% S 0ndalniis, d..tcd, Itﬁ?ﬁm =2y AZ45, cb.s:d Coosl

Lot O PNy

Th vag coreduded thak the ILJ,J ‘i‘“‘“’”‘" t:iz;:utw& ~earing
oa K55 van wpdtien by the :;.:.:a perscn IO wreto the PN ﬁci‘r“‘ams
topeining € iposinmeny FEI9 throush K525,

In tho event handipitdns tostiminy cheuld bo donived in A
eosasticn with this ic‘c*tificat-&m 4t vi1Y bo nococzipy to prove tho i
&wmgi}%ty cf tho PNali ripmeturgs bpsearing i eposiment X610

"‘“0‘3,_‘ t.d; {

Tho mainittod evidenco, B35 £nd B519 throtsh K5ob, wliX - . 2
Bo deturnbd to the fhilotalntia C{‘ﬁ.ca a3 BocR 4 p&aa*a:;r"‘” condoa *
Haws boen sady of ES1) throush K525 g
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) Gﬁice MemoMﬂd%m e UNITED STATES-GOVERNMENT .

ﬁ Y * - - P : . B \
r ] §
SSTAYDARD FORM N, 64 C e O »
e

TO : Director, FBI - e DATE:  February 8, 1949

W : SAC, Philadelphia @ Attention:s FBI Laboratory :sa

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL
- PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R

By Laboratory report dated February 5, 194 was indicated that if
authenticated kmown hendwriting specimens of DAIS AFANSLER were received, such
signatures would be compared with the signature appearing on Specimen K-35,

The personnel file of DAISY FANSLER maintained at the: Free Library of
Philadelphia has agein been reviewed and a number of additional handwritten
specimens of DAISY FANSLER obtained. These specimens are. being forwarded
herewith for the comparison indicated in referenced letter.

The original specimen, K-35, is likewise being returned to the Laboratory
in order to facilitate the examination, It is requested that when the exsmination
has been completed, K-35 and the additional specimens submitted herewith be
returned to the Fhiladelphia Office.

The additional handwriting specimens submitted herewith are as follows:

1. Employment record of DAISY FANSLER (photostatic c635:;’:f)"'. This record contains
the signature of DAISY FANSLER and Mr. FRANKLIN H, /RICE, Librarian, has
stated that he cen testify that- this is the true.signature of Miss FANSLER.

2.3 Handwritten letter dated September 19, 1943, commepging "Dear Miss (?7)
&&snm:.ﬂ, and signed, "Sincerely yours, GAROL DAIQMW

3. Letter on the stationery of .the Free Library of Philadelphia dated
November 28, 1945, commencing "Dear Miss ERSKINEY,

'4. Memorandum on the stationery of the Free Library of Philadelphia dated
February 19, 1941, to Miss HELLINGS, signed "DAISY FANSLERM,

5. Handwritten letter dated Decémber 3, 1947, 738 West Oceanview, Norfolk 3, Va.,

commencing, "Dear Migs ERSKINE," and signed, "Sincerely yours, CAROL DAISY 4k
FANSLERY, ; -

6. Undated letter on stationery bearing the address 262 South 21st. Street,
Philadelphia, Pa., and the return address 'R.F.D. #1, Preston, Md., commencing X
"Dear Miss Price", and signed, "Cordially yours, CAROL DAISY FANSLERM. —

7. Notice of resignation to the Free Library of Philadelphia, bearing the signature -

of DAISY FANSLER and dated September 15 ) — —ce
e i 9 1.2 BA5=/R7

c New York CIMENS RETA
W % YIPY AND SPB N )
ENCLY, Lux LAB. ACTION AnD REPORGNDEXED - 1335 FEB 23 14g) J

Enclosures ’ .Z////M ' &l’Tq 4 o ﬁ/
Sp;egc:;:; Delivery - Regi%eredﬁ% /\/ {D\'\f;( |
JLK: MP¥ Y "

o 9’4{@4%’ ?\/gf( >

65-2440




- \.; S REPORT é

' ._;1.’\__. LABORATERY __.‘L__.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.
To: 24C, Doston Fobauary 1, 1949

,@J,; : There follows Liis report of the FAI laborstory on the exarination

e JAY DAVID wHITTAKIR ﬂ!{ﬂ«?ﬂ"ﬁﬂ, RB . John Edgar Hoover, Director -
ALOAR HISs, ot al
653250

PRAJURYS BaPTONAGE - R

- ke oy o g . - YOUR FILE NO.
IRTLIEAL SiQUUSY = X

FBI FILE NO.

LAB. NO. 7“33’ X \‘\
Examination requested by: m P 'mj J,‘
R _ Deletcd Copy Sent/  2LLc -/4-,,;1«{',1«? #
sleence | atier dated Febraary 9, A9 by Letter /22t ZH THE dn it

Examination requested: D t

Specimens:

X527 letter vypewrittern on letterhead statiomry of Carnegis Lndowant {or
Internetional eace, New Tork, lew Tork, dated spril 3, 1947, to
Dre Jobn 5. Dokey, resident 6f Dartmouth College, Hanover, liew
. Haapahire, signed 400:3.
X522 A two-page letter typewritien on lstterhesd stationery of Carnegle
indowsent for international ~eade, New York, New Yowk, dated April 1,
1947 at ashington, O. Cey to Ire John 3loan Dickay, rresident,
Dartoowth College, Hanover, Hew Haspehire, signed ..o, ‘
K529 istter typewritten on letterheead staticvnsry of Camegle “ndowwent for
Internstional eaoe, lew York, “em York, dated Decesber 18, 1947, to
ure John 3. Makey, ‘resident of Lartsouth Collage, {anhover, 'ew
Hampshire, signed AL Re
K530 Lletter typewritten on letterhead stotionery of Carnezle Sndowassnt for
| International "esce, Hew York, Vew Yok, doted Juwaary 22, 1942, to
i m.mqg Johnt . Dickey, “artmouth C s Hanovet, New Hampshire,

463y

K531 Letteg typiwritien on letterhead stationery of Camegle indowssat for
%l 'éf{lign,rﬁ:: Imu-n'hm}. ;mciifan- fork, tew fork, dated Uctober 25, 1947, to
T —— w S m'\n’;;, rresidont, artmuth College, Hinover, e Hugpehire,
Mr. NichsTs A 2 o e ’ .
e Cipy ; | o
P i A‘!‘ﬂ'; e T Kisseloff-7761 -
gs §§rnhr::ngfon — % - New Yo& ’ - B ' oo L o
e ST =0 § -  hiladelphia o - -

: ;1 = md:imore o KB/ R =
1~ iaphingten Field ' .

SN R o
o N . . RCF:JLIL
FNIO oM

Pl % 2 € o T\ "
[ ALY Py 5
contirued en next’ puie, N
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ﬂ“”“rm 974 7“'(A’ iz s“".‘i“h

nho co:scmtﬁ.o-'x o mchod that the mc.’ﬁms x’::it:: wETG uaqd

-' W typﬁ K527 thiowlh X530 wxe 108 usod to type £5 o b throus ¢80

The sibadtbed crldonce wilk b yeturnsd to the Toglich mﬁca g

an mo;x aap&aata:ra:at&c ee,ias have bean mda.
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m » UNITED STATES' GOVERNMENT
o : Direotor, FBI Attention FBI LABORATORY DATE: 2-9-49
'1@ : SAC, Boston
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID.WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases; A.LGER mss, ET AL /
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE (R), INTERNAL SECURITY (R)
94435

| The following specimens have been made available by JOEN SLOAN D &EY,
; President of Dartmouth College, ‘Hanover, New Hampshire, to be compared with
; specimens Q 6 through Q69 and Q5 in want caso:

K527 1. A letter from ALGER HISS to JOHN /DITKEY dated April 3, 1947

KS2¢ 2. A le'bter from ALGER HISS to JOHN DICKEY, consisting of two pages dated
Apr:.l 18, 1947

KS29 3, A letter emanating from HISS to JOHN DICKEY dated D cember 18, 1947

K&30 4. A letter dated January.22, 1948 from HISS to DICKEY}}l

K53/ 5. A letter dated October 25, 1948 addressed to JOHN S
HISS

ICKEY from ALGER

All of the foregoing letters are on the lettérhead of the CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT
1‘0‘2 INTERNATIONAL PEACE,

After the Laboratory has completed its examination, it is requested that the
specimens submitted herewiith be returned as Mr, DICKEY stated he wished to
have these returned to him as soon as possible,

FMC :md g
65-3251
AMSD - REGISTERED MATL

! ENOLL & g
‘@9

RECORDED - 133? 7%@5“3 32 j-— 199

133 _E
INDEXED - 5 FEB 23 ot ™ ,//
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Mr.
Mr.
M.,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
ur.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

N | .  REPORT ‘

of the
PN N
Zaac: LABORATORY 7o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

J/  8AC, adnngtm Field Pebruary 14, 1949
@PF(:ADT\V-D 1%3/’/ ) g 200 .
m:mmrwarmmummmmmum

of evidence recedved from your office on February 11, 1949.

Jo D HITTAKKR CHAMBRIL:, was, w8 al M
MeWJURY S B PICHADY, « R
TITIREAL Smmu -R John Edgar Hoover, Director

YOUR FILE N H333

FBI FILE NO.

"m Piald _AB, NO.Y .

Examination requested by: Deleted COpY Seat 5 ;s

g Letter dated Februsry 10, 1949 1y Let ter, 2 /- .L--’T'//éy/ 9

eference: 5~
Docwesnt

Examination requested:

Specimens:

ko532 rhotostatic oopy of a Dsposit of the liiggs ilational Bank,
washington, De C., dated July 25 1-9&6 meitm
nase and aidress ALG:ER HISS, 3210 Strest K.

Xo533 hotostatic copyo.tampodtcnpnt ﬁiununuaml Bank,
tashington, D. C., dated July 11, 1 burlngthctypmittm
mmmmsmxixs..,m?smm e ,

© The conclusion was reached that the mechines which were used
to type Ko532 and Ko533 were not used to type -5 or - 6throu¢!\469. -

mwm«:mumsnmamotm »

P Xaboratory.
|';‘
. — ?

2 - Bew Yawk T L TP W e e S
Toseon 1 - vhidedelphda; NTReRLG Lo 0T
E. 4. Tam—— ¥ ‘ i ~E Lo
e ——— k O th . R .
TP Com— o
Rosen :
Tracy
Egan -
gurorw RCF:JL T&
hohr
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STANDARD KORM NO. 64

e ~ o .
%&ﬁc‘e Memoiandunz + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO H
t

SUBJECT:

R T
My ¥ g//l #”JQJ% ‘/F%o/yﬁr FW
, s~

i e

. Q

Director, FBI Attn® FBI Laboratory parp. ~ February 10, 1949

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field i )

J. D. WHITTAKER (CHAMBERS, Was, et al 945
PERJURY: ESPICNAGE — R;
INTERFAL SECURITY - R - %Y

K | o (7//&

Transmitted herewith are two photostatic opies
of deposit slips bearing the typewritten name of AIGER@‘ISS,
3210 - P Street, N. W., one dated July 25, 1946 in the amount
of83275.57 and the othexr dated July 11, 1946, in the amowt of
$28L.73.

Tt is requested that the typewriting appearing -
therein be compared with the Woodstock and the Royal Typewriting
specimens in question. These specimens may be retained b)lzj?b‘/

FBI Laboratory.

. | 200 0-.
o RECORDED - 13]7 Z,’mﬁﬁ .
. = B\B K

Enclosures vae :
<0 \‘S\ K FEB 23 1949
cc — New Yor‘}):ggtf’:‘ ) M}““ »
o ¥ Kisseloff-7765 | /ﬁ‘




February 1k,. l9~h—9,' Z//é’*‘% _-
) i A
. — L/AE /
s ’ 7 / {
SAC, Chigago : @

Re: JAY II) ‘u's'HITTMﬁiR CHAHBERS was
ALOER™HISS, was, ot al
PERJ‘URY' BSPIOI AGE - R
B!'I‘ERNAL 'SECURITY - R
(Your file #65-3290)

74-1333

Déar Sir: .
Reference is made' to Laboratory Report -

dated L ; in ‘conngction, w1t@‘ﬁ;@%&%-

entltlgfhﬁ'&’&?r ’alg&fy of whlch was forwarded to your

.off:.ce

There are ‘being transmitted herew:.th the following
. Specimens, approprlate copies of ‘the same having Dbeen
made for the complétion of the Bureau's files.

Specimens K427 through Kﬁ3fﬁ,

Very truly yours,

5 Ve e # u-_",,(J %

' Johr Edgar Hoover.- P .t - g
% * _ -Director ©C /ﬁ s
- - 7 t*’(’,’“\? A

REGISTERED MAIT, o | | RECOPDLD 18 Z —-“/233~zao/

e A [ 'v‘:,‘""f"’;"“-""" : ...,;, . F ’
ER— | COMMUNCATIONS SECTIGN] : 5 5 23 00"

TR 7

:}:____ k FEB 141949 ppl

55559:‘755&"%55555?
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FERRRRAE SEREREEY

)

. o T g

N s -LABOR.A;J?ORY I
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.
/‘ T B, Lew Yenlt Fehrucey Uy, 1959
{ AL ‘1*.)7/" - 299 . N
nhera folle‘.::s to roocrt of temm Loy ¢ tho cunmivation
4 cf evidenca roceived frea your offico cn Fehvuzyy 11, 1047

=

. R Moo
JAIJ%‘:%DV”I M,:::‘:“-c:f "‘"’ W2D, Gt Al John Edgar Hooyer, Director

YOUR FILE NO,
65-1!(.}1.3
FBl FILE NO.
u-lzgg,, "

7 e

P ALag i?’t".—h “ "’

Examination requested by: Lo Yors

pDrleted Cgp"seqt" [jj R

Reference:  fodter datod Folmuary 10, 1049 1y petter L4 : 2% 7 ESL

Examination requested: Locument

Specimenss

Looclnen frea Doyal Portable Sypewsitér vith sexial A-1173233.
IToIRs (3 DT

Tho conclusicon wag reached that the x:;.rzs.no which was used
to typo E52, wao not used W type (5 or 6 thwoush 67

ha puettted evidenco w1l ba rotursed to tha liew Fexlt
Cffics as sota an phcteranile conies have boca mada,

thlledolsiin

1 ..41«:1....
waodnctn m:m___“
otz COMUN| AT !WS SECTID!
t— | Kffoag . -
= |, a1 ‘?m

.3

4

|

I TR SEl o U S0 i VBB NIV |
S s RNt R R
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" “"STANDARD FORM NO, 64 Ll anliine
S .

Office Memorandum + oNiTeD sTATES GOVERNMENT

'To :  Director, FBI T e DATE: February 10, 1949
FROM ":  SAG, New York ) ) e /
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WITTAKER CHAM‘BE?.S 3 was, et al 4/2' .
PERJURY" .. , thid
! . ESPIO‘IAGE ‘R “ By, g o 7.1 " ,
y - LA 94547

| Att: FBI I.aiboratory

} closed herewith is a typewritten specimen obtained from a Royal
Portable - {l‘y

| evriter,.Serial. A=1173233, owned by TIMOTHYAHOBSON, son of
- PRISCIET\]EBS and stepson of AILGERCHISS.
|
\

This typewritten specimen was typed by TIMOTHY HOBSON, himself,
in the presence of two Agents of this office. It is desired that this specimen
\4 be .compared with the questioned and known specimens in this case and the résults
be made known to 'bhls office.

- NL

In the event that this specimen is not considered to be sufficient
for comparison, there is also -in possession of this office a full-page, typewritten
statement signed by TIMOTHY HOBSON and witnessed by two Agents of this office
- which could be forwarded to the Bureau in the event it is felt necessary for
comparison purposes.

ENC
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FEBEGA™Y 17, 1948
£AC, NEU TORK ROYNY
PRXLIDELPHIA
/ | | BALTTNCRE
C?E Ok l/ﬂ, /o -2063 WASHINCYON -
17 SAY DAVID EHITEAKER CHAMNERS, WAS, EYAL, PERJURY, ESP k, IS-RE. FE NEQ YORE TEL
FRERUALY SIXTRES RECURSTING IBFORMA LN CONCERANING INTHODUCTILN CPETAIN LOCUVENTS
ALLBOZLY WRITTEN BY RICS. SUGGEST YOU iXROT READ DUAKAU LETTER PEBKUAET SITTEEN
CORCEENING SUBRISSION KO ONE THRODOM FOUR 7O LARORATORY. GUASTIONS IN KEFREENCK
TELITIPE ANSYRERD AS FOLLOWS. ONE, STNCL KC OME TEROOGH FUOR ARE PHOTOSTATIC
COPIES OF CASK LETTERS OBTAINSD FRON FILLE HOUSE UBAMFRICAR ACTIVITIES COGUMITTEE
ARD SUBMITYED 10 BUNEAV ¥ITN REPURY OF Sx LAMBEAT G. ZANDER DATRL OCTUBER SEVIA
FORYYEICRY, SUGOEST GRIGINALS OF KC ORE, KC T80, ANL XC POUR, FHICH ARE K 7HREE
FOUR RAUCRY, K TSRTK FOUR OME, AND K THRIE FOUR TWO RESPRCTIVALY, BE CUN:IDERED
POR TRIAL USE RATERR THAN C GNR THIOUCH JOUR WHICH ARE MIOTOSTATS. K THRNF ¥OUR
KAUGHT THROUGH THREE FOUR 7W0 AERY SUBKITYED 10 BURRAU 8Y BALTINORS BY LETTELR
DATED SAWGARY NIVETERN LAST. ORIGINAL OF KC SWUT WAS WTVER BKEN SURMITEED TC
“SEALY.  woRVER, THIS SPECINEN WYT WRCESSAKY FOR PURPOSES OF LABORATORY
EXAKINAT CMS BRING SEPERAED ¥0 WYREIN. BALTINORE REQUESTED TO DETERMINE PERSON
COMPETENT TO INTROTUCE X THRES FOUR WAUGRT TH OUGE THREE YOUR THO INTD XVILRXCE,
BALTTMOR AVIST BURIAU AN: 7HER INTENESTED OPFICES. I¥ THE CIVIL SERVICE
FINGE: FRINT CARD REFERHED TO HLXBINAFTER CAW SY INTHOLUCKD IN 70 INTIRFTY
HANDNRITING EXPSRT CAN TRSTLSY THE WRITIND INCLUDING SIGMATORES ON X THRESL »0U2
NADOHT THRCUGH THMEE FUUR TWO IS EKITTSM DY 415S. THO, IN ADGITION T b THREE
(‘% FOUR MAUONT THRGUCH THRRI FOUR TWO #HICH WEKE wmmgaa%x umm AS FULPORTED
1‘5 Shaen SN IELTING OF MISS, LABURATORY xm- A czm miu%xggsv%@x CARD LATLD ¥AY

DEC 16 1964

169

h‘ 01&
Nlch 15

forn Z¥S WINETEEN FORTITRC BEARING ROTATIGI WT YIUG JVV um BY ORALY EZ.

CYy__ iy

Egan
X —S5SaeTe, JUNIOR STENOGRAFMER, RDON ot suxnm EPAR Ngx oF STATE.  TLE cmn
;““i";_. n o g \\ u ‘ , y
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I# ATOTEION 20 COMTATXING SIDMATORE IN NAVE ALOFR RISS CONTAINS WEITING N
REVERSK SIDG. ALSO FRESUMANLY WRITTEW SY HISS. WASHISOTON FIELD OFFICE REQUESTED
0 LOGATY GRADY K. BRMNETT, DETERWINE WIS PEESENY ATUNESS, AND DRTERNINE
SPRCIFICAILY TP HX CON TESTIPY ZHAT SIGATORE AND WETTING OM NEVEASE SIDE THIS
CIVIL SERVICS FINGEAPRINT CARD WAI'TYRN BY ALGES W8S. WASNINGTON FIRLD OFFICK
SROULD DMMFDIATELY ADVISE BURRAU AND ALL INTZRESTED OFFICES. THRER, IF CITLL
SERVICE FINOERPAINT CARD REVERNEL TC WERKIN INCLUDING WRLYING OF REVARSR SIDE
mwammmwnwmwwwmuxmﬂmmmrmm
THRER FOUR THO CAN OTBEXWISS BE AUTHENTICATED AS KISS' KHOW mxr'm:ﬁaﬁ’x"

CAX TESTIPY THAY EISS 1S WRITER OF Q ONE THEODJE FOUK. FOUR, ASSWERED UNDER
MUMER THO AROVE. FIVE, ANSWERKD ONUR NURDER OXK ABOVE. SIX AKY S2VRM,
DEPARTMENT ADVISAS SIGKED STAYEMENT OF ALOER MISS DATED DRCENMER FOUR, PORYYKIORT
BO¥ TN POSSESSION OF S4A0 DOMSGAN IN WAW YORX, SUOGEST TWEDIATS SUBMISEION |
$0 LABORATDEY 10 COWPLY YOUM MEQUESY. AUXYLARY TNVESTIOATION REURSTED MAREIN
T0 5 EXPRDITED AND INFORMATION PORWARCED DY TELETIME. NO FURTHER LARORATORY
REPORT CONCERNING IRFORMATION SEY 7UT HMERRIN. ' -

- BROVER

Kisseloff-7770
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Clogz .
My, ’a?fn_,

P 949 Mr. 7=
FEB 1 Me ™
) R

TELEYYPE f 3

HIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

CONF FOUR STATIONS g'é;/// X ::‘.l}::;m

WASH AND WASH FLD 34 BALTIMORE i1 AND PHILA 2 FR

ATTENTION--FBI LAB---
) @“ .l Y

, {
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY; ESP R,

REBUTEL FEB. TWELVE, FORTY NINE, FIVE TWENTY FIVE PM. FOR THE INFO

OF ALL. OFFICES RECEIVING T}%S TEL IN CONNECTION WITH TYPEWRITTEN SPEC-

IMENS EMANATING FROM ALGERHISS OR MEMBERS OF HIS FAMILY IT IS NECESS-

ARY TO AUTHENTICATE THE SIGNATURE OR OTHER HANDWRITING APPEARING ON
THESE DOCUMENTS OR ENCLOSURES WITH THE DOCUMENTS IN ORDER TO CONCLUS-
IVELY SHOW THAT THEY WERE SIGNED BY THE INDIVIDUAL, THEY WERE SIGNED
OR WRITTEN BY THE INDIVIDUAL WHOSE NAME APPEARS THEREON. THIS IS

NECESSARY T0 LEGALLY INTRODUCE THEM INTO EVIDENCE. FOR THIS REASON

THE FOLLOWING INFO IS DESIRED.-- /ONE/ WHO IS COMPETENT TO INTRODUCE

KC ONE THROUGH KC FOUR INTO EVIDENCE AS THE ACTUAL HANDWRITING.OF ALGER
/TWO/ HAS THE BUREAU IN THEIR POSSESSION ANY,LL/

HISS. BUREAU ADVISE.
KNOUWN HANDURITING SPECIMEN OF ALGER HISS AND WHO CAN AJESTIFY THA'P‘ HISS

WROTE THIS SPECIMEN.( /THREE/ cAN THREGRRRER)" }% b@@?ﬁ%ﬁing}

THE COMPARISON OF KNOUN HANDWRITING SPECIMENS oN ML EE%'?armLAQBUREAU ﬁ

//

TESTIFY THAT Q ONE THROUGH éfﬁ
END OF PAGE ?NE \Q‘\ rn)/ oé/ \\5 N qu

W} 0 /I{l/}

Kisseloff-7771 '




Q FOUR WERE ACTUALLY WRITTEN BY(ggEER HISS, /FQUR/ BUREAU ADVISE NAME

PAGE TVI

AND ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL WHO WITNESSED ALGER HISS SIGNATURE ON CIVIL

SERVICE APPLICAN$¢FINGERPRINT CARD, /FIVE/ BUREAU ADVISE IF HANDWRITING

EXPERI\GAN TEsnnguTHAT SIGNATURES ON KC ONE THROUGH KC FOUR ARE 1IN

FACT THE SIGNATURES OF ALGER HISS; SIX,. BUREAU LAB SHOULD COMPARE

SIGNATURE AVD ANY OTHER URITING APPEARING ON SIGNED STATEMENT OF ALGER

HISS OF DFC. FOUR, NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT, WHICH WAS FORWARDED TO BUREAU

BY BALTIFORE OFFICE WITH SIGNATURE ON K FOUR NAUGHT AND THE HANDWRITING

AND SIGNATURE ON KC ONE THROUGH KC FOUR AS WELL AS THE HANDURITING

ON Q@ ONE THROUGH Q FOUR, SEVEN. BUREAU UILL FORUARD TO NY THE ORIGINAL

SIGNED STATEMENT OF ALGER HISS DATED DEC. FOUR LAST AT THE COMPLETION J

OF THE EXAMINATION REQUESTED HEREIN., IT IS REQUESTED THAT

ANSUERS TO ABOVE‘QUESTIONS BE EXPEDITIOUSLY AND -CONCLUSIVELY ANSWERED
IN SUCH DETAIL THAT TUEY MAY BE INCLUDED IN A SUMMARY REPORT PRESENTLY

BEING PREPARED BY THIS OFFICE. SUTEL. Uaﬁmalmzyﬁhm,
. ‘ SCHEIDT M.
iﬁ . By .

BA ORE A i 20} S.
LTIMORE AND PHILA ACK AND DISC, WASH HOLD PL j;%é%y

NY R 2 PH e
TWO COPIES WFO e

AV NY R 1 BA Kisseloff-7772
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T }‘ of the ¥ »

—i¥:o. LABORATORY vt

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.

T LISy Denwe Tobpeney 15; 10
7=/ - 200Y
%( L0-13  dhend i‘ancr:s the rexert of the FIX m::..tary c:x the e:::.:i..a.tim
of evidsuce yoccived froa your offico on Pelmiary 34, L

M

JJ‘-Y E’m by :1'1?' ‘k::‘. QQ.?MN, w-ﬂ: John Edgar Hoover, Director

AL mﬁ: et al
pony Galden TR N 5 ven At £ 4 YOUR FILE NO.
iy vooinet [ A s o "‘Y'- o FB1 FILE NO.
LAB. NO, b—lB 5]
Examination requested by: ; i N?
~ ac Sent 4/

rence; - Delete op! 2 Ay

Rele Ieoties dated Porrunsy AX, 1049 by Detter 77/5’

Examination requested:
pocunant

Specimens:

K555 Cix phview of rpeciméns frvn Nosdatoc Typeveiter with serial FI50743.
ML BN K LA v )

oho contlusicn woo raac“*éd taab the machine wialch wag used
o e ﬁﬁﬁmmﬁ uzed to tyoe L5 o 46 threush “&;7. B

a edeftted evidonce in vedutasd in the mﬁa o tho
I&b@*ﬁt@"yﬁ i A

3 ¢o i o

. AN
2 =~ ey Tovk
1 =~ Philadelrhin ‘ SECEMED
B AR talzt..:z::*o
)’éi g‘i“m—_—- R Ea"ﬁa:tm }?iclc'; )
= ,z:m__-—- & Lt"“}nﬁ.‘*ﬂ(b, 5 SECTION | ‘
« ROsen — »
T A—— = . ¥ )
’é:ﬁ%’rjﬁt - RCF:JLJL ¥ Lt U & . Kisseloff-7774
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srmm\b FORM NO, 64 O

O]ﬁbe Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. to/ ;Director, FBI - .

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY “ . , . DATBE: Pebruary 11, 1949

J ROM ¢ SAC, Denver '

/{534,

UBJECT: JAY DARID vmnmu,n CHAMBERS, w.as~
ALGER 'HISS; etal
ESPIONAGE - R; PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R.
BURFILE 74-1333 .- .

\]
p v

J.r
“ "t

{ .
Y Re Kansas-City teletype dated 2-8-49, portlng that Toodstook
-Typewriter Serial _No,, 198743, was sold by LEONAYHITE to the ROYAL
bRINTING COMPAhY, 2408 West 32nd Avenue on Janua.ry 6, 1941.

Investigat:.on in Denver developed that the ROYAL PRINTIHG COMPANY
has not been in existence for several years. However, MRS, ALBERT R.
NICHOLS, 2785 West 40th Avenue, Denver, the wife of the former owner
of the ROYAL PRINTING COMPANY adviged ,that she sold: & Yioodstock type-
writer in abopt 1%3 %o MRS, GMS}%I:ER, 178 Julian Street, Denver,

RSO

Woodstock Typewriter Serial #£198743 was located in the residence
of MRS, CHE?H:;R MILLER, 178, Jullan'Street, and with her permission
specimens were obtained which are being transmitted herewith, Registered
Airmeil Special Dela.very, for comparison and examination with the .documents Q6
through Q69 and §5.

It is requested that the results of the. examination be furnished }/
New York Cit\y(, Washington Field, and Denver. .

E0J/mkg

65-658

Enclosures

cos New York City (2)(66-14920)

REGISTERED - AIRMAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY | « /AL

- mm& | RCCORDED - 13 76/ e égﬁ__ 2004

KD M~ ‘
5 mm:)s ‘ﬁ: pORT INDEXED - 132 £l 2‘% i X
A 3L Y 5
»P¥ 8. b /57‘['7 - - %
1 ll
) Kisseloff-7775 g - '
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» Tolson
o
Ir. Olaﬁn =
).2'

——..._-..__.;_

NichoI e

n February 16, 1949
74-1333 R »

SAC, Boston

Re: JAY g@m m'rmm:n CHAIBERS,, was; -
ALGERHISS, .ot &l
PERJURY; ESPICHAGE - R
:mTEmmL SECURITY. — R
Dear Sir:, - =~ =~ . - '

¢ @ F ~

Reference is .made. to L'a‘boratory Report
dated ; in connection, w1th#Pﬁ24480ve-

] entltlg&hﬁé‘mrua }%‘? of ‘which was forwarded to your
office.

-

There are ‘being transmltted ‘herewith the following
_ specimens, approprlate coples of the same ‘having been
made for thé completion of the Bureau's f11es

Specimens K§27 through K531

R

’ Very truly yours,

N T g A {91'{?1%[52@8%?;:‘21{@9?&5*
’{\/ ‘ " Diregtor
'3-’ .- ’ e -..:':T ¥
EncL fsure- 4 - - R ‘f‘ H“REEGPD ] ‘l%

r

B SATENME

‘REGISTERED-MALL,__ - £
REGTS | 5 EEB 31
~ | COMMUNIGAT G SECTION |. -
DKF:HH AF /¥ MAtLED 7 A
% FEB 1y togg ppy i
FEDERAL Bumesy of fnvEs E “d‘: ,Nﬂ
us. pmnws«rouugrbgg‘*ou ’ ?} ){L;
-%4 o — Klsseloff—7776 .
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R Y .
sndone LABORATORY £ ..

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.

peco s - WA=l Y00 & "
7777 thevo follows ho vepoxt of tho FLL foburatory on the exsminsticn
of evidence rocoivad fron your office cn Febriary 155 1949.

%r/ ™ 818, Per Texk Pebruary 16, 2049

\ . . —;! s
Re: g rehuenmy o * - &
‘JAI ILWI’:? \‘:Hhﬁ.u..l C:&M; ,m” c":‘ al John Edgar-Hoover, Director
FIVAY; BoIATS - R ‘
- YOUR FILE NO. .
FBl FILE NO. 65‘”*9@
LAB, NO. 7&435
Examination requested by: D“?%B? m
; 4.7 ’

- Newr Yors

PR -

,JL-H' QJA;“;%;@{R 1 »igjq 30 {a Kisseloff-7777

Reference: ,—V . Y N ( Deleted(.‘.opv Seat oA - = /;.‘ﬁ' ?;_,.(
- Lettor dated Febrvary iy 1049 by Letter /0 = 4L THEB L.,
Examination requested: }}QQ &
Specimens:
K553 Lebter typomritten on lotherhoad statioery of Carnozit Endowzont
for Internaticnal Peace, Liew Yoxis; Lew Yoms; datod Octcber X, 1947,
to Lr. Clavk U, Eicholberger, Axcrdcuan Asscclation for tho nited
ﬁ?]?%ns, Inc., 45 Daot 65th Ctreet, Yew York 21, Kow York, cigned
b JTTTe X
K537 Lsbter typewritten on lébtorhoad staticnery of Carncgle Indowsicat
for Internatdonnl Poide; Low Yorls, Lew Yorls, cated yctober 6, 1947,
o L. Claplz it Bichelbergey, fmerican Assoclaticn fer.tho United
_ Bationsy 45 Dast E5th Zhedet, Yow York 21, Jlew Yorlk, slemed ALGZl G/
REL0  Lobter typewedtten on lettorhicnd statienery of Carnegia Endowcnt
fop Internitional Péace, liow Yorlk, Iew York, dated Geteber 16, 1947,
to Ur. Clark Eichelberyesi € udd! {asociation for the United
- fﬁﬁf‘” 45 Tast 65th Etre{;“_t,t T G%;g{ A, t:.z_f;.é aicnjed énu;m. N
: * typewaitten cn foriond ghatdonery of Cernezda owenen
I fop Yn .A mac%%ﬁgz}?)tgﬁx,; Liew York, dated Fobruary 5, 1943,
. ; ' SRR Tl Iﬁ.gg}@‘x:g}@ag&gﬂgﬁmﬁen for the Unlted Faticns,
" Erlot, Hom Yokt 21, 15 Terly sipned ALGCT JRCT. SN
i Ty : 5
‘E: ‘ ) :'_ :: i v{;”? 0}?? &l}'.
e - N
é’:ﬁzf >
& by RS ERARSN
ir? & i, J e )v F o
fh TS @
h, A0S pare )

A




K542 letter typemritten on lotiechead staticnery of Carnczie Indewmxeant
foxr Internaticngl eacs, New York, lLiow York, dated Laorch 30, 1948,
to Lisy Larparet 0lson, Cosmissicn to Study the Organigation of
Poace, 45 Last 65th Streot, Yow York, Me Y., signod ALGTY HISS.

X543 Letter typowmritten on letterhioad stationery of Carnesie Dndowment
for Interaaticnal Peaco, Lew Yerk, Lew Yorik, datoed Larch 23,1940,
o Lr. Clavic U, Elchelbergor, Azericon Assoclatien for tho United
Bations, 45 Dast €5th Ctreety Low York 21, Iew York, cigned ALGZl.

LICULES OF RRAUVIEATIO s

The concluzion was reached that the machinéswhich were uced
to type K533 throush K543 were not used to type <5 or wb threugh (69,

» The subedttod ovidenco will be roturned to the New Yorlt Cifice
as soon as photosraphic copies have baen made. :

Igg:}gg" Kisseloff-7778
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O]ﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Q TO - < Director, FBT  ATT: FBI TABORATORY DATE: February 14, 1949.
&‘“{’M * SAG, New York Q 1637
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER 'CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL o/ // '
" PERJURY; ESPIONAGE ~ R
. ) 4
‘ @ The following typewritten correspondence emanating from ALGER

HISS was furnished by Mr, CLARK M. EICHELBERGER, ¥oodrow Wilson Founda“b:.on,
45 45 East 65th Street, New York City. It is request.ed that a comparison be

made between these documents and the known typewriting specimens in this case.
The following is a description of these documents, all of which are typed on
the letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment for International Pesnge:

K 53y Document #l: Dated October 1, 1947, addressed to Mr, CLARK M. EIGHDLBERGER g/
and signed "S:.ncerely yours, ALGER HISS", )

K £3¢ Document #2: Dated October 6, 1947, addressed to "Dear CIARY" and s:u.gned
"Sincerely yours, ALGER",

K 540 Document #3: Dated October 16, 1947, addressed to "Dear CLARK" and signed

#Sincerely yours, ALGERY, p

K 541 Document #4: Dated February 5, 1948, addressed to Mr. OSGAR A&E LIMA,
45 East 65th ’-S‘treet New York City, signed "Sincerely yours,
AIGER HISS," . . -

K J4v Document #5: Dated March 30, 1948, addressed to Mrs, MARGARET ORSON, 45
: East 65th Street, New York City, signed "Sincerely yours,
ALGER HISS",

K S43 Document #6: Dated March 23, 1948, addressed to "Dear CLARK" and signed
"Yours Sincerely, AIGER",. .

NT.
It is requested that upon the completion of this examination 2
these documents be returned to the New York Dlvis:.on so that proper disposition |
may be made. /J
cé: Washington Field - - //&/
Encls. 6
. C’é
: 137 4—) 23 220
:‘2) €3\(',\«2&5{8 ﬁog RECORDED - r7F
‘ ~14920 ’
: INDEXED - 133 ieg o5 L.
o TS
¥ REGISTERED m : d’
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 0
~ 4

O]ﬁb‘@ Memorandume + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘,

MR. D. M. M :

TO DATE:. 2-9-49
: b Tobgen
‘F FROM : H. B. FIETC 0 O —
ur. Nichdlo————
| 67’ SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS g: ‘:ﬁ‘ﬁ '
. PERJURY; wr. Egen -
- ESPIONAGE - R it farbe ——
A
rs . Nease —
ASAC Santoiano of the New Haven Office called in atb ;}i’: ég:‘,?f S
? 11:30 a.m. today and stated that their interviews conducted with A —
g reference to the situation at New London, Connecticut, had been com-
L —— pleted and the subjects, J. G. Jiuletti and Dudley Chapman, were not ¥ ¢
[l satisfactory. Both were evasive and adamant. He stated that it was , 7 .
‘} believed desirable that the investigation of these two individuals W ¢
1 1 proceed to uncover the full scope of their espionage activities and
1 to this end he recommended that technical surveillances be authorized.
SN on the residences of both these subjects., Dudley Chapman's residq ce
s is Golde aterford, Connecticut, Telephone New London
' J. G. J:Lulet'b:. resides at 45 Boston Post Road, New London, Phone 2-93A6.
— T I advised Mr. Santoiano that the above requests would be

submitted to the Attorney General, and he advised that the full details
and the results of the interview with the subjects in New London were
being submitted by teletype.

ACTION:

An appropriate memorandum should be prepared for the
Attorney General requesting authority to make the technical installation. -
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Pebruary 16, 1949
74-1333
s SAC, San Francisco N O
' Re: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
- PERJURY;
’ ESPIONAGE - R
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Report

dated . , in connection withmlbé%évgu
ontit1EQORRRTErLLs 1949 of which was forwarded to your
office. - )

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

Specimens K491 through K513.

. ' Very truly.yours,

John -Edgar Hoover

] Director
G
REGISTERED MAIL s '
1 PimgiCALIOWS 3201104 | ] f AV Sy At
o, 1 | Eibgwwis - 183 3
spre— ™ Manrp 1g e | R 18 o 253
T e ey j 5 AR R
. laga : o
e * FEB 161949° p. .
g — FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION ‘ qr-
;‘é: U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JusTice
e -~ 4 ' .
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Februa‘zjy 16, 1949
Te 41333
-~ - ;'M’ ’ i, - | - 1
- _' SAC, Pniladelphia -
7T Re: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al &
- PEPJUFY, . .-
) ESPIONAGE -~ R ’ 3 o
B Dear Sir: . ‘ @ . s )

Reference is made to La.boratofy ﬁeﬁérf 2 s §

* dated 1 , in: connection w1th‘l'?ﬂgl*4‘gév§§ '

entltlgsbﬁg%gr .4 %8;&? of” which was forwarded to.your

i ) ‘office. = e -

' * B There are being transmitted herew:.th the, following
o spec1mens appropriate. copies- of the 'samé ha.v:.ng been

_ _.made for ‘the completlon of ‘the. Bureau!s flles. ;
... © ° Specimens 'K.BS,, K519 throigh K.5’~’.6~"f’ »
i . Very truly yours,, " )

i, . § /fx&u&’ o
: - C . ' T ~ ¢ John Edgar Hooveré _ T
¥ ' v o ‘ ' esa
- j V : i‘ ¢ C g T.L ?,*;. hi‘Dzl:;el'Ctor :) goo ? ‘

. e — -~
. » E ) sure' ¥ a' (;’Et"c'pz S a04) RE(\DP\DED 133 !76/ / 3J ; \
) 7ot : .1 . #‘&:? kS . ‘
- “  REGISTERED MAIL- ® iy .
- EE, KLY “? 3 4 by ? &% B ?1'.3 ‘*&% 3 \
« Tolson - - - , bl T\Ol\ ' l “_.. _ . 4 J
S E e  LEONCATIONS S o P |
D= DRRHH A £D : S b |
o= MALE ' f
i T 1{giess PM. . ' oo
P T " .ﬁ th = 4’ 2 ) ,
== - v
*g:-Pem: —g—,—\r—an .Q,E }1 .S (EDERM ¢ FinfAl uf mvismih;l:u ; e |
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aﬁi SAC, Wew York

dated

R " . " Re: JAY DAVID VHIITAKER. cammms, was, otal -
R S a et PERJQBI, ESPIQUGE = R- R
i : ) ; N | T et = ’ * %*v - R ) C
% '; e : a: i » - ek w t . . i ; A -
EE Dear S:.r. ) = _":“ e ,"4" . e o R
o %gir i A i e % N

= Reference is. made to Laboratory Report E %y
Ain- connect:.on wnh’ygﬁgl’gégvgy ; T

-entitl

gsbaesgr,lﬁa 9 o

® -offlce.

Page  Twm . 3

« e

~ &

- speclmens appropr:.ate cqp

éf&lc 5595’*’3”8‘ E R

.y =T - = ﬁ F
\ - RECORCTD 338 g oy

_which was forwarded s your 4 1‘

t

- There are’ belng "oransmm ted herew;-th the foll‘owmg L e

1es of the same havmg been . .o "

méde for thie completlon of‘the Burgau! seflles., T j._ : ﬂir 2 5.
o Spéc:imen. Ksss. L e Lo et d
) g E B LT Jo%ﬁbédgaﬂngqoyer ST h T
- 1«&{ _iDireetor T . - .
- pé‘h Q%,’t,# q’rﬁ’v " . s ; - Lo ‘*.k
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. February 16, 1949 - *
71333 - ‘
) B SAC, New. York - . O )
- T  Res JAY. DAVID VHITPAKER CHAVBERS, was, et al -
. - : r @ PERJUHI, ESPIOVAGE R
Dep.’x_‘ Sir: '
Reference is-.made ‘to- Laboratory Rep\ort' X
dated in connection w1th#&fgl’gégvgu ! !"Q" Ww'
entltlg&bﬁﬁfé’r]‘l’a l-%? of ‘which was forwarded 10 your x e
off:.ce.

. Thére are being, transmitted herewith the following .
specimens, appropriate copies: of the -same having been

made for the completion of the Bureau' s files. ,‘\( r}:?,,;* 1» ;;:

- ) . . : ,.s"“f T gt
X . . B g '."«frjg
. v ymr»m NS

= Specimen K534

Very truly yours,

* -
< \ 1‘»—. th
o J'ohn Edgar Hoover
. ~ - Director
i d'-*“'&’“m
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ax:. LABORATORY £ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C..
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RECOTDED - -133 7 . =

o1y an:apﬁ i FOX Iebeiniony o the enseleiticn
Trpof] gykdanen woealved Ryot yonr offica by Folovany 15, 3.,,“9

I

John Edgar Hoover, Director -
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’ﬁj:m'bmmm.u Q -
O]ﬁce Memorandwm - oNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : _ Director, FBI DATE: 2/15/49
RO ¢ % SAt, Haedciie Attention: FBI LABORATORY

: s Norfolk O )
AL 2 ’/
34636

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
Bureau File 74-1333

Relet from New York dated February 10, 1949, requesting
adelphia and Norfolk Offices to obtain authentic specimens

the P
of DA%‘EIER'S handwriting.
Enclosed are a page of unruled bond paper containing
the handwriting of DAISY FANSLER, and a sheet of ruled notebook
paper, a receipt, bearing the signature of DAISY FANSLER.
) The referenced letter requested that the specimens ~
’ be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for comparison with the -
K5y signature appearing on.the letter of December 6, 1931, signed _
by DAISY FANSLER. DR
K545 S o : .
- It is to be noted that the handwriting specimens
vwere given by liss FANSLER after much reluctance and a
wﬂ-a)v consultation with her attorney, Mr. ANTHONY WHITAKER of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. She has been most uncooperative
in this matter on three occasions that she has been contacted
by Agents of this office, and it is not deemed advisable that
Miss FANSLER be recontacted unless absolutely necessary,

q° W
\ ‘ In view of the fact that the handwriting specimens
appear to be of no further valne to the Norfolk Office, the

We&l evidence may be retained or forwarded to the office of origin,

| v
‘ IWK:snb
| 2 85-187
Z e Encl. - 2
o 3
S8,  Ronw Reommr RwmrD |
ga‘ - - RECORDED=1§$7 %“"/33 3/_20/L
<\ AR UATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY B - .
?3 E:’l& " cc: New York (65-14920) : j
B o
g3 . P
N s %@9/
§ (7"9&%1'0 +{8¢ 4%/ | 277 Kisseloff-7786
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION \7 &

i D FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o e Toloonsemssa:

Mr. T Sovnn cwans

M. ® . . ..

Mr. Lernes L., .

X 2 k Mr.¥. vo_ ... ___

FBZ NEW HAVEN 2-19-49 7-32 PM ::;;;éﬁﬂim
IRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK CURGENT :fgiﬁ o

Miss Gandy..

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VWAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP-R. | R

NINETEENTH INSTANT. ADVISE. NEW HAVEN MONDAY NEXT, TIME OF D
FROM NY AND ESTIMATED TIME OF ARRIVAL AT THOMASTON, CONNECTI
NEW HAVEN WILL ARRANGE TO HAVE SPECIAL AGENT JOHN C. CARR MEET NY
AGENTS IN VICINITY OF POST OFFICE, THOMASTON, CONN. AT TIME ADVISED
BY NEU YORK OFFICE, WILL BE DRIVING MAROON NINETEEN FORTYSIX FORD,
CONNECTICUT TAGS EJ ONE SEVEN SIX.

. - GLEASON ;/4ﬂ¢Lr"
END | ' k .

ACK IN ORDER PLS | . RECORDED - 133 é?f
WAAU 7-34 PM OK FBI WA JG [ “‘“44 mwahég ,2023

F
NY OK FBI NYC MAK ex-16 5 8231 ?;M,~
DISC A0 SR |

)\
o He 0¢ 3 Plpos

,\/
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February 1’4: 191-19 '

74-1333
SAC, New York O
" Re: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHALMEERS, was, et al
. FERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
: ' (Yowr file #65-14920)
Dear Sir: ;

:R 3 ~ - e - 2 . R >
eference is made to Laboratory eport 95?“%?%;%9

dated , 1in connettion with
entitle%ett)nﬁ%% }%’ c%%’fof‘ which was forwarded to6 your

office.

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies-of the same having been

made for the completion of the Bureau's files.
Specimens Klill through KL88. i"
‘ ¢

Very truly yours, P He L 2

John Edgar Hoover GRS
Director

S —— . FEB 141949 PM.

Egan y

g%rﬁé‘.;: L FEDERAL BUREAU OF (VESTIBATION
g\:‘;ﬁ o ] rlUSﬂﬁE
Ne: ‘.‘1"‘*‘"“..— 9

Sdgdgdatad il
=

BECEIAED | o
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M1333 o o .

February 1, 1949

" SAC; Vashirigton O

o Re:” JAY DAVID YHITTAKER cnmmns, was; ot al.

_ EERJURY; ESPIONAGE .~ ‘
TNTERNAT, SECURITY ~ =

* ¥ ] (Your file 2‘)‘71:-9!4)
Dear Sir;.
.. Reference is made t6 Laboratory. Report P-9Lh12' BU
- ’ dated 5 in-connection' w:.th the above~ -
enmtled matter 2 -copy ‘of which- was forwarded to your *
offlce. S i ;
" ‘There are transmitted heréwith the following:
gt "' 8pecimens Qc159, Kig9 and Kck90:
«‘. i ;‘&
~ Very truly }{qux:s,_
e - — ¥
. e
e o ™1 :
T <7 A e
. “John; Edgar Hoover: - Shas o2
N A b o‘§‘“’ R .
. ) Z . ' !_,h ‘g .!3 Q j’“w
s e! #3934
"3“2 4
) - RECORDED - 133 ? e Y
3 xégg‘ —— e
3. Clavif 17 con 3 . 3 C !
e ;f%Uhi?L?UNICAIaONSs SECTION. | . {}gfqg 1 "
3. Tracy T . o
Effe—— MAILED 13 | /)/‘;
T Y aoy : : ) j
H w;ﬁr_z FEB 14 1;’49 P.M: T
1r: hease_ y /N | :
— . { Kisseloff-7789 : A
ﬂzxﬁ(ﬁz’—ﬁ? z &/\g .J,Nksz il ’{} { “ P { |
5 FJU" 4
Y’L :),,‘Mw o B‘DQ Tice. 34 ;
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- * February"ll, 1949 e >
. l=2333 . - ¥ % e
° 13 -4 0,
. . g s .
i O ]
. f Y
- & ::i
_ . E.

' SAC, lf’ewforl; " T T 0

JAY DAVID. ?&II‘I,‘TAKER CHAMBERS,
7 . . - PERJURY}. ESPIONAGE: = n
.7 _%*_ TNTERNAL SECURITY -

- ' (Your ;ne &65-11:920)

Dear Sir: = - )

S S v :b ,‘_w

Reference 1s made to« Labora,tor}" Re ort
.dated 7in co‘nne&honpw1thn'€ghl‘ggogg- .
en‘b‘lblgﬁbﬁl{%'ﬁgr}oa 1‘8&53 of whlch Was forwqrded to your
off1ce. s . o e 4 ; :
}i', :_'v_x_“' s & ,t' = -1

) ’I‘here are belng rbransmvt‘bed herewlth ‘the follovhng -

speclmens " approprla.te copies of the same hava.ng beén
’made for the complet1on of ‘the Bureau's f‘rles. -

- -;t

- e

- T s Specimens K516 and K517. L i -5 . P
- . = .- a DN - % -_ » vu ) o ) .“;) . ,
: ° a = w T F s -~ % 7 ?' = * ° & 3 g -
‘r - * ‘:3:, e N l‘: T » = > & " b S iy 2
L, en D . % ) Very truly yours, -
- & ¢ - .Y m . ¥ :’;
S O . iy ‘
) s o7 . N .r . = . - _.~
a0 @ - e T "L ‘ ) S
d = B I—.: * ¥ x “G
L . \ T &
i s -7 J‘ohn Edgar Hoovii 3\" “ wad?
- ’ i == D1recton. E“
" w, T R ) - _eo® | 3 nal‘c e \'\
. _ B iy R a DE" 3 ?“7." SEGE;

‘,, «*

Wa’i B <7

1

i s B REGISTERED MAIL hacwﬂ- s

X S ) ‘m“x Q ot Eii a‘iﬁ

-

»

m———

R

: f:fm coMMUNchTIONS SECTION ‘
Eles —— = MAILED 13 - =
2 %, FEB 141949 PM

=7, A*;Mﬁfﬂf%‘/dbhf‘ : I

L
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Th-1333 -

SAC, New i{.aveh

Fobrluary 1k, 1949

O

Rq: -JAY DAVID YJHITTAKER CHAMBERS, uas, et; al
PERJURY'
- ESPIONAGE R & f
1 ‘(Iour i‘ile #7&-5) : ‘
- Dear 8ir: ‘ " . -
¥ . ; ]
LT ' Reéférence is madé to Laboratory Report D-ollili BU
L dated Fé bruary 10 1949 in- connection w:Lth the .above-- e
» - _entz'oled matter, a, copy. of 'which was. forwarded to your -

offlce.

There are bemg ﬁransmrt‘tecl heréwith the follow:mg—

} . -specimens;, approprlate copies of the same having ‘been )
iade for the completion-of the Buréau's flles.

_ Specime_n, KSIS )

Very- truly yours,

¥ "
.
&m.%w
e D - N

N} ?75;{51;9’51“ .»“J’ohn Edgar ‘Hoover _' oy ?f’j&-—v : |
f A A " Director . - ’ 4 ' (
YECEINLS w-n 0PN . T o
: ) rEB t!‘ 9 Dﬁ U{ ﬂd ‘ s UA ;‘\0 . :
] REGISTERED MAIL , LEB: “‘3 o
‘ L ' BECEWAED

REGORDED - 133 iZf[:" 7.33 =261
m‘a 2510 f' 2
£X-16

\/u

Kisseloff-7791 - o 5
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February 1hi, 2949 - - L7
741333 ; v

‘8AC, Newr York . : -

‘Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER. CHAMBERS, was, ebt.al
PERJURY; ESPIOMAGE ~ R

) . (Your file #65-11920) : ’
{/ Dear Sir: . ‘
Reference is made to Laboratory Report D hhh BU
‘dated iy 10 1949 - in.-connection "with tge ‘above-
entltleg matter., a ‘COPY: of which was forwarded to your '
office. ,
. There are being: transmitted herewith the following =~ ~ e
‘specimens, apbrdpfiate-copiés of the same having beéen Lli}
made for the completion.of the Bureau's files: ~ B
s o - voe @I‘f
. ~ . ) i . - . ] ga,‘ iy ‘;55
. - ‘Spécimen K518. : ‘ o LAGE
o . : y LT E Very truly yours,
) - =) = . PR VI N

- e . ==

* John. Edgar- Hoover - pewh T

. . : . o Director * t. & \)\‘\ ,‘\0 7
-  Enelobufe - et - ws \b : A
; = (£ GEO‘ b . BECE\N:‘D

. kS
REGISTERED MAIL gEarpiots t BOON

g 5 77/&3¢LF 26 /?

— YU S
Etr=ErommunICATIONS SEcTionkES 1 e YaueD - 1
R s 08 oot

— MAILED 13 . E’\ % \)(w ’
S#——f% FEB 14 19 19 P.M. | » . T }?
Kisseloff-7792 oo
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- Tht13337

/ ~ .5AC, Washington

Dear ‘Sir:

- L-17

"
.
-

e’

Rpf J- D- ﬁkImTAKEF CHAHBERS wasy etal
PEQJURI' ESPIONAGE R "
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

»(Your file #74-94)

] - Reference is made to Laboratory Repoft: B
) - - dated ,_),_)o. », in._connection with the abolx)r-ég-hles
entitle ma’iterﬁ- ‘acopy of which was forwarded to your -
B " . There are tfanSmitted herewith 'T’tahe“'fpl"]_.qw.ing':
d - L3
Spgeimens. K436 and Ki37..

5 ) - A
= - 3

Enclgsrer. E.D|IR S

% FEB, 491949 P |

ir. Tolson
Irs E7A, TR
Te Cle

430, GlavlA—ror— feoﬁm RUKEAD € mg’m Atav §

e Ladd > o
i = A4 U Dpeaiivltag °f Jir s

| comtutncATIoNs SECTION |

"

- -

Very truly yours,

&,.M ®

o . .
- 7\ L % i .
John. ‘E‘d"ga‘r AHOOvér e % ‘.‘b
. o -Dinector. -ryy 1T

5 ﬁ ‘\% "f—?,vg* . [::sgf_\[\ S}”J

-~

e g ,/ ’
~_ , ) SN
8 7 ]}f;f "o

Kisseloff-7793
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» Fobruary 1li, 1949
7h~1333 .
A x
*
x e 3
SAC, Philadelphia - O
. *. 5 " 'Re: JAY DAVID M‘IITTILKER CHAMBFRS
‘ I’ERJUR...
ESPIONACE R-
(Your file #65—213)40)
Dear Sir:
Reference, is made to. Laboratory ‘Report ' :
dated v T » in connection .wit,h&l’%‘)aao%\gq
- entltledem ate‘;' 3 c? li?y of which wds forwarded to your
office. - & -

‘ There are .bem‘g transmitted herewith the xf.;_)IloWZing‘,
specimens, appropriate copies. of the same having been
made for the completion of the Buréau's files.

.
Specinens Kh3k and Ki3S,
Very truly yours,.
« 7 John Edgar Hogvér -
. o . Director
.. o REGISTERED MAIL. Rconr
Gommumcmows SEGTION TURUED - 133 . ,Z 4
ug:és;nﬁ,.—;——-——— i RILEDB@. v B{ 7/*

ST EIN
MR S ‘e..."‘ t.a..
S ?'\"m o

el i

[ : J';

\ 53* Y

FEDERA BUKEAU UF lnmﬂGM’lQﬂ
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- " . February 1k, 199
h~1333 ]
S&G,‘New‘ibrk‘j - O . « .

' Ret JAY. DAVID WHITTAKER cmsms was, ebal
« - TERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R .
TNTERNAL SECURITY ~ R
'(Ybur~filo~#65-1h920)
Dear Siry -

" %

,Reference 1s ‘made- to Laboratory Reéport
Dol pu

dated , in conhection w1th<t
entltleg e s a %y9of which was forwarded 10 your

»

. office.

There'. are belng transmitﬁed herew1th the followihg
specimens, appropriate- coples of thé same hav;ng’been )
made for the completion of the Buréau' s-files: )

Spécinon Kslli, -

Very truly yours;

ST 2 20ELIIPENIEAgAE Hoover

' : i i Director _ \
:EWLVJJE s ) ﬂ""”"cl‘w ) UGQH ’ o B < - - - ‘J\,’L’
‘ B eu3biad B :

iRE’GISTERED ‘MAIL, , LT
‘ : : , ’ '“QQNX \ (“53
| communicaTIoNs SEcTioN| - gecokuED - 133 . $/" S 962 /
MAILED 13 ' | 16 i"‘i&‘?‘ s ffﬁ -
* ~FE$}41949‘_pM. B 5 f?f'*"‘"/,ﬂ,;,ng
‘ f“"f;;;iii“r}’«?:;:ﬁ};;?lé"“'j-' . Kisseloff-7795 "\
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VASHINGTOM %% 45 PHILA. 3 FROM NEU YORK 17

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R., IS-R.
ROBERT J

.Kmss, STUDENT, PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL CENTER, NYC, ADVISES
HISS WROTE DETTER OF RECOMMENDATION FOR HIM TO JEFFERSON COLLEGE OF
MEDICINE, PHILA., IN THE SPRING OF FORTYSEVEN WHEN HE VUAS TRYING TO
ENROLL AT THAT SCHOOL. PHILA: REQUESTED TO CONTACT JEFFERSON SCHOOL
AND OBTAIM ANY CORRESPONDENCE THEY HAVE FROM HISS. FORWARD SPECI- .
MENS TO LABORATORY FOR EXAMINATION. S

SCHEIDT

RECORDED - 133 F._:é ﬁ;j émz.ﬁoug

[NDEXED - 133 I

A ACK AND DISC, PH HOLD PLS 5 FEB 23 1/49
WA Z MY R 45 WA ‘ /4/%0/“
5 aMARY: 1949 %o Kisseloff-7796
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 1 12

IRECTOR URGENT

- JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, R, ISR.

RE NY TEL FEB. ELEVEN INSTANT. BUFFALO OFFICE LATE LAST NIGHT
ADVISED THAT INQUIRY AT ROCHESTER, NY, DISCLOSED TH@T\?ARGARBf

leUTELIUS PRESENTLY REMARRIED AND USING NAME MRS. JAM%;T%ATT, AND IS
a— | _

PRESENTLY RESYDING AT HOME OF UNKNOWN FRIEND, -ONE THREE ONE ONE

VALMONT ST., NEW ORLEANS, LA. FURTHER THAT INFO WAS RECEIVED AT
ROCHESTER THAT MRS. WATT MAY HAVE BEEN MOVING YESTERDAY, FRIDAY, OR
WILL BE MOVING IN THE NEAR FUTURE TO A NEW ADDRESS IN NEW ORLEANS.

ACCORDINGLY, NEVW ORLEANS WILL DISCREETLY ASCERTAIN WHETHER MARGARET
GUTELIUS AS MRS. JAMES WATT IS STILL RESIDING AT ONE THREE ONE ONE
VALMONT ST. AND WILL SECURE COVERAGE SO THAT ANY NEW ADDRESS .OF THIS
PERSON CAN BE OBTAINED. NEW ORLEANS WILL SUTEL BUREAU, WFo,

LOS ANGELES, AND THIS OFFICE. BUREAU REQUESTED TO.SUPPLY ANY
NFORMATION BUREAU-S FILES ON NAME OF GUTELIUS, THAT IS MRS. JAMES

Kisseloff-7797" N~
. SCHEIDT

CORR FIFTH LINE SECOND WORD SHOULD BE - reSESORRED - 13? Z_ZMQQ: 2023
INDEXED - 133 g s 25 1ot ™

! 0&:)7&7‘,;%@&7/
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OFFICE MEMORAN D UM UNITED STATES GOVERNLENT

Y3

DIRECTOR, FBI =~ . - DATE: _ February 10, .1949
GUY HOITEL, SAC, VIASHINGTON FIELD '

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHALBERS; was., Bt-al

PERJURY . - T /
ESPIOMAGE - R ) , .
INTERMAL SECURITY = R .

»

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau, oi‘f:.ce of origin and other
offices 11sted belov, thhea.r possible future use, are photographs of
Mrs, JAY DAVID WHITTAKE HAHBERS taken about 193& - )

H

VB';Areau (3) . Memphis (2), -~ . :
ew York.(8) L Miami (2) g :
Albany (2) 5 Milwaukee 2y
Atlanta (2) v Mobile (2) ¢ .
. Baltimore (2) /Newark (2) . . !
- Birmingham (2) . New Haven (2) , o
Boston (2) New Orleans (2)
Buffalo (2) . _Norfolk (2)
Butte (2) " Oklahoma City (2)
Charlotte (2) . - Omaha (2)
Chicago (2) .V  Philadelphia (2)
Cincinnati (2) - . * Phoenix (2) :
Cleveland (2) : Pittsburgh (2)
Dallas (2) . . Portland (2)
_Denver (2)° .+ Richmond (2) : "4 G
Detroit. (2) ~© Saint Louis (2) I ‘ s
EL Paso (2) - Saint Paul (2).. ’ o
Houston (2). ; ' Salt Lake City (2)
Ind:.anapohs((%) « ' San Antomt(: §2) )
Kansas' City (2 Sen Diego (2 s
NCLOSURE A'ITACHE” Knoxville 3(r2) ©, San Fraﬁclsco ?2)
N Y/L:.ttle Rock (2) Savannah (2) o
&’i‘ .. Los Angeles (2) © . Seattle (2)

Louisville (2) : Sprlngfleld* (2)

'16").. 19 ) | - ‘ . ‘ "
e . \ ““ f )

In addition there are ‘being trensmitted %o the following offices
tvio photographs each of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS taken about 1936, 'these
offices not. ‘prev:.ously hav:.ng received photographs from the office' of origin.

Enolosures . | R\:_C()ww -y 1 , 7 :.4227? —’QM i
74-94 L,, - _ \NDE'\‘-” 335 FEB 23 ‘MQ |
CJJ:EM 0 - '

169 -DEC 16 1964 ; L 1

L4
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Le’cter %o Director : . ) - February 10, 1949

Re: JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WaSo, Et al
- PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; IS = R .

-

- Birmingham
Buffalo
Butte
Dallas
Houston
Kansas City
Knoxville
Little Rock
Louisville

* ‘Memphis
Milwaukee
Mobile-

i ‘"  New Orleans
Oklahome City
Omaha
Salt Lake City
Savannah
Seattle

T4-94
CJJ:EH

‘ . ’ . Kisseloff-7799 b ,
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FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTISATION

ol : U, S. DEPARTAENT OF JUSTICE
AT . COMIURICATIONS SECTION

FEB é?ms
TELETYPE

Iir. Glavin...... omun
Mr. Ladd...ceveennmee

lo Sﬁ ﬁdar‘i/ﬁ/(/ Mr. Nichols.........

Mr. Rosen . .cenea..

Mr, IIarbo covvenaee -

Mr. Pennington......

f ‘ >
/BI, EL PASO 2-16-49 o-16/PM e SO J—

DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEU YORK CITY Mr. QufanTomneics:

Ir, folson. cecevavena |-
:Mr.“Cleggw.,....-.,.. !

‘ "1 E. TrACY eevmve menane 3

Mr, Gurnea cceeveeesa §-

) Mr, Noase....... wvnen

---------- URGEN 'r—-/-)’r *"“”’
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL; PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. R
MEW YORK TELETYPE FEBRUARY FOURTEEN LAST. INVESTIGATION 4 T TAOS, NEU
MEXICO REFLECTS JOHN COLLIER, JR. AT SANTA FE, N.M. FOURTEENTH INSTANT
ENROUTE TO LOS ANGELES WHERE HE IS TO COMTACT OFFICIALS OF FORTUNE
MAGAZINE IN LOS ANGELES OR HOLLYWOQD AT THAT COMPANY-S OFFICES. IN® THE
EVENT COLLIER NOT LOCATED HIS WIFE AND SON ARE PRESENTLY ENROQT%#O‘
CHICAGO CARE OF DONALD COLLIER, FIVE SEVEN ZERO NINE, KIMBRICK STREET,
CHICAGO. LOS ANGELES ADVISED. CHICAGO ADVISED AMSD.

"BROY
CC CHICAGO AMSD . i ¢’¢£ﬂ,v
END : ‘
ACK IN ORDER PLS
‘ AR

, QRDED - 199,
WAZS 4=45 PM, O FBI WASH DC  RB REC !;7 '—1¢Lé23 - Ls

o Y - &
NJC 4-50 P OK FBKO NYC DPR E}\‘\G 5 FEB 231949 © 1

L
S3MAR1 1339 Kisseloff-7802 é / ﬁ‘/
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# . ) O Mr. Tolson _,. ... ? [
, Seeie g Me. Clep . ..
FEDERAL BUREAU ©F | 0l ‘ N
léﬁ/? a&pgn@mwrﬁgiﬁﬁgy M
: Koo COMHUMEATIONS SEETION e
o 14 o

WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 23 18 7-27 P P

=
~ - “y q $owy

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT v,

~~JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R. RE LA TEL FEB.
SIXTEEN, RE WILLIAM ROSEN. SAAG DONEGAN REQUESTS ADVICE AS TO PRES-
ENT LOCATION OF ROSEN. WFO SHOULD SUTEL IF ROSEN LOCATED THERE.

I !
P

i . B A
RECORDED - 183 5 FEB 93 1949

§ ayo coprEs T S ’
. oy /"
%@Wﬁé 1949 Kisseloff-7803 g
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) ‘*Oﬂice‘ Memorandums - UNITED STATES GOVERN fENT '
TO . Mr. Tolson . DATE: February 3, 1949

=-'==(>\/FROM : L. Be Nichols - /
« TOls0

y . E. A Tomm___—
SUBJECT: / ’! :é%?é,
s N
« . ROSYHY
« Tragy

EE5EEEEEREEREN

JBY reference from Miss O0'Donnell, I saw MUr. §§;mgf :
Arthur Mr;é’oark, Jr., whose letterhead is attached. He o —
exhibited the credentials of a private detechiive licensed Teied ;22?“:' ﬂ
by the State of New York, and his New York address is ﬁa";@%r—
2 Broadway, New York 4, New York, telephone Bowling Green o e
9-4452.
% |
Roark advised that for 20 years he has specialized /; -

in investigating alleged cases of suigide for various insurance

. companies, he was retained by the me Life_ Insurcnce Company
\g\/sznce Laurené(ﬁtqqan took out a $10,000 policy that has run
| less than two yeawrs, and thus, if he committed suicide, Home Life ﬂ

, is not liable for the $10, 000. He has also been rétaznéd“‘B‘y‘“-’E?i’e

® detna Lijfe Insurance Company with which company Duggan had a

‘ #13,000 insurance policy which contained a d uble- -indemnity clause;

\ thus, if Duggan met his death by accident, the company would be
‘\s\j 17,able Jfor an additional $13,000. In addz;bzon, Duggan carried a \
$10,000 life insurance policy with the New York Life Insurance \‘{

v, Company, which has a double-indemnity clause. However, the Ne %’

: York Life Insurance Company is conducting its own investigati&

b Roark stated that he is investigating primarily to Ny
.. determine if Duggan had a motive for committing suicide. To that f/
X, end, he was placed in the embarrassing position of having to ask
Jfor confidential information which he would accept either on or
off the record. To that end he saw the Attorney General on the
morning of February 2. The Attorney General stated he did not know
much about the case and reférred him to me. I told Mr. Roark
Y guite frankly that the Attorney General's office had } ¢alled me
S  but thet I did not have any specific instructions ,ﬁr@z"the AG and
Q in the absence of specific instructions it woulél ,n“tnbegpo.'sSzble
to furnish him certain confidential znforma,-bzon which would be

outlined hereafter. B S ISH !}
Roark i;old me that he had spent considerable -bzme wz:bh
e \/\Adolf Berle, Jre«, who claims that following his interview wit _ 3
“ \Whittaker Chambers, he had turned his notes and the, informdtet B

Jurnished by Chambers over to the FBI in 1941, accord‘mg %\ngg'."
\\ his best recollec-{;zon and belief. .Z' told Mr. Roark that W

= sf‘ { - s . ‘ )
COPIES DESTROYED  ~ 4. pfxkiiald 5 Tt Ji '77<,-,nm-:»:w&.3 v
169 DEC 16 1964 : : mBEXEDd{I 4 v B K

. \ 5 FEB.2S 1948
-~ }3 -& .
2 v

¥ \
LBN:50 6 !'-\P 11 1963 f‘t@@ﬁ ‘ o ‘Qﬁ% Kisseloff-7804
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Memorandum for Mr. Tolson 2/3/49

this was an incorrect statement, that we did not secure the Berle
notes until 1943, although we knew in 1941 that Chambers had been
to Berle in 1939 but that Berle had not turned anything over to
us until we went to Berle and asked for his notes. He was quite
spee¢ific in describing Berle's notes so there is no doubt that
Berle furnished him with complete information.

Roark then asked how many times we had interviewed
Laurence Duggan. I told him that we had interviewed Duggan on
Friday afternoon, December 10, and we considered this a routine
interview. Pursuant to his inquiry he was informed that occasioned
by statements made by ihittaker Chambers that the inferview had
been conducted on an amiable baszs, that the Agenﬁsw Qterviewed
Duggan were satisfied with Duggan's statement. He %then stated that
he, of course, had no reason to contradict the statement but that
he had been led to believe that we had had more than one interview
with Duggan. He stated that he had talked to Hedda Gompers and it
was her opinion that we had had several interviews with Duggan.
I told Roark that obviously Duggan, occupying the position he did
in the State Department, was frequently contacted by the Bureau,
that I had no doubt that we had interviewed him on numerous
occasions in connection with applicants and other matters; however,
I thought that he was referrzng to specific controversies that
arose immediately after Duggan's death, and that there had only
been one interview in connection with the New York allegations.
He asked to be advised as to the content of the subject matter of
the interview. I told him that this was a matter that would have
to be cleared with the Attorney General, that we had a specific
directive from the AG not to disclose or discuss this case, and that
even though the Attorney @General had referred him to- - me, I did nodt
Sfeel at liberty to discuss the Duggen interview beyond what had
already been said and beyond what the Attorney General had said in
his sﬁatements, which were, in themselves, self-explanatory and
concerning the details of whzch we did not enter into any discussion.
iHe stated this was quite understandable. .

4

¥
-

Roark then stated that he had seen Drew Pearson and
had asked Pearson about his broadcast wherein Pearsdn had, referred
to the fact that Duggan had been approachéd by Fréderick Vanderbilt
Field and Hedda Gompers to act as a spy for the Russians but had
declined. Pearson told him that he could not divulge his sources,
that he knew Duggan intimately and Roark would have to accept
Pearson's word. In this connection Roark stated he asked the
Attorney General about this and the Attorney General stated he
should discuss this phase of the matter with me. I told Roark I
Sirankly did not know why the AG Shougdugay that he should discuss

-2 - Kisseloff-7805 Cﬁ 69’) ?
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Memo randum for Mr. Tolson 2/3/49

this matter with me as I knew nothing about Pearson's- sources
other than what Pearson said. In this connection you will recall
we made a protest to the Department and the Attorney General sent
back a memorandum with the notation as to who told Pearson. e
have not pursued this matter further.

Roark further related that he had had a lengthy
conversation with Mrs. Duggan and, in fact, presented a letter
from Mrs. Duggan, addressed to whom it may concern, requesting that
all information pertaining to her husband be turned over to Roark.
He stated that Mrs. Duggan strongly intimated that Duggan had made
mistakes in his younger days and; in fact, told him that when the
namé of Noelfield was injected znto this case last October that
Lorry Duggan had forwarded a .clipping to Noeljfield and Noelfield
had replied, stating that if that was all +they had, he saw no
necessity for making a statement. However, thszletter could not
.be found among Duggan's effects, although Roark stated he was amazed
at the amount of personal correspondenca.Mrs. Duggan was able to
produce.

Roark then asked af we had conducted -a Hatch Act in-
vestigation on Duggan. ~ I told him I was not at liberty to discuss
this and would take thé matter up -t a later daté. In this connec-
tion he had the AG's statement to the effect that there was no
‘evidence involving Duggan in espionage. We- have not conducted a
Hatch Act investigation on Duggans He thén stated that only three
people that .he had run into had alleged that Duggan was a member
of the Communist Party, that his considered judgment was that Duggan
was not a member. I told him that probably if he were a member
it would be practically impossible to ever prove this. He then
stated that he had ascertained that after thé Chambers allegations
to Berle that Duggan had offered to resign from the State Department.

. He- wanted to know if we had anything in connection with this. T

told him thot quite frankl idzd not. |
h P
A memorandim is at%ao to the Attorney General advising

of Roark's call to the Burecu and a summary of the interview,
requesting the Attorney General's instructions as to what, if any?huu;
<i/\ additional should be furnished Roark.

Aﬁachmem X )% g ! rgfff’; 7
%M M -
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ARTHUR M. ROARK, JR.
COMPLEX INVESTIGATION SPECIALIST r
LICENSED BY AND BONDED TO THE STATE OF NEW YORK
4
2 BRrROADWAY, NEW YORK 44 N. Y. BOWLING GREEN 9-4453+
o] i & - e ' - ’ - xL
SUBJECT: oo oo o RO —— e ) i
” i ™ 4 - - e - A - -
wee T T e - M * 2 - 2
TOCLIENT: oo oo . e
"YOURNOx - . . ..
OUR CASE, —
DATE:_ _ ]
~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

To: ("!" Jiow Yoric o . J o 2 g h Fd‘mm 15’ 193’9

i s Y lé& aaudl P2
] REGUuLY 74 ks ilo-'a the report of tho Fal Isberatory on the cxainaticn
,{\ ¢f eridence rccoived Tron yourr office on Februaxy Y; 1949

Re:  JAY DAVID BITUTTARSR CHAEIDRS, was
ALOTY ICS, et al;j.
 UoR 14 § 1 n::e:wza - R

J,ohn'Egg‘ar Hoover, Diractor

- * YOUR FILE NO. . 5
£81 FILEZNO. 65"11029 '
| ’ : LAB, NO. 7=~1333
. Exaiination:requested. by: " < ’ le'?a
a S - .tk;" Yﬁl‘}i P B / :;v'&
Referénce: - . Ao e e e Y A 'Deleted Copy Senté//fw 2 "-*«"?M -----
“ Letber dated Fouraary X, 29K 05 Gear 00t ﬂ-;w ;//\5%/

Examination quil'eﬁst"d: Doc";‘" t

<

~ Specimens: B 2

K537 A -sheet of plain white popér conbaivins typenritton 3.ettor éated
a@cc—m 23, 19168, to I:l'n T Om e Wah m mc&mnﬁ,
roc!wl:!.o,L Now York, sirned m HICHs -

I“"‘"m's LR Y A"xw*zn ‘ . .

‘ ' Iﬁ was concluded thiak the typewriter which ‘b,mcd K537 wam .-

; It man concluded that tha machina vhich was nsg:ciu‘bb typa e
K537 ¥ras not used to typd KA06. The: epocirens in the Laboratery desig,mtbﬁ
aa- K406 arg frex g foyal Portable typemriter. fmzﬁs, which is ommod Vi
by CIDTIIA $507%. EBADS was sietitod to the Iaborator; et t}m I.evfa;‘.fom

not us=ed to tipe 45 or b throush Q69. L

foica under date of February 3, 1049« : —a g\l\@
o ‘ K537 ie retirned to your offidt Loreulth, pxoto;r 168 "
Bt hoving bees made for tha Laboratoryts £i18."
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0]7566 MM?ZOV@?%ZZMZ * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

LN : D:Lrecvtor,,fFBI_ R - DATE: February 11, 1949
7 ) ( N a ) -
@ﬁon& :  SAG, New York @ ¢
" SUBJECT:  JAY DAYID WHITTAKER'CHAMBERS, with aliases; 93 @}/p
- ALGERUHISS, et al; ‘. . 0\0{3
N PERJURY 4 9
ESPIONAGE - R

¥

'E:nclosed herewith is a typewr:n.tten letter dated December 28, 1948,
signed by AIGER HISS. This letter is addressgd to Mr. ROEERT JﬁQYNGH,“ 143
Beechmont, New Rochelle, New York

Mr. LﬂCH@the secretary to EDWAR f JS, former Secret
of State. This letter should be compared h the known and questioned -
specimens. in this case.

.

-

It is i‘urther requested thag this letter be compared with the specn.—
" mens from the Royal portable .of CYNT JONES which had been in the possession

of AILGER HISS at the time instant lett } vwas typed.

As it is necessary to return this letter as soon as possible to Mr.
LYNCH, it is desired that upon the conclusion of the comparison, this letter
be returned to this office as soon as possible.

e

(ENOL»‘H' ' ' g

Enclosure

AIR JATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
REGISTERED MATL

. _“h"‘
‘ DES:VMF o~ .
{ :)) 65—14;20 . (&‘P"‘;‘; \;‘s . .
“3 %@Nﬁ»\‘ ;&;% _,u) _3/,?023
§ o7 “‘“& ) L‘*/ ¢ RECORDED - 133 izﬁ :

9

‘: MpED 138 5 23 3 .
'& \\] i
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A

N
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stated that he could not place

being interviewed by SAt's Jom M. 0'¥ara and William J. MeCarthy, Jr.

United States BAepariment of Justice
Federal Burean of Inuestination

IN REPLY, E RCFER TO A #
m; PLEASE R CONTAINED CON F! 5 ENTIAL CONETIMTIgAL

New York, New York
February 9, 1949

-

=3
<

Re: J. DAVID WHITT
FERJURY, ESPIO}}AGE-R

BECMS;;)@%YW ﬁ/

On December 7'bh and 8th, 1948 HE ASSING vas. interviewed
concerning LAURENCE NH@AN formerly of the State Department. She
stated she had worked on him and eventually succeeded in getting him to
meet ‘her superior, BORIS. This was during the nﬁd-‘l‘hirties. LL)

% LAURENCE H. DUGGAN was intdi¥iewed on December 10, 1948 and
UMPERTZ, wh:Lch was the mamée used

by HEDE HASSING at the time she states she met DUGGAN. He denied tha

Dear Sir:

«  On January 26th and February 4, 1949, while HEDE MASSING was

for the purpose of securing her ‘complete story, she furnished the fo]lmvin
information concerning LAURENCE H. DUGGAN:

She stated that she had tried to rei'resh ‘her recollec‘bion
concerning her association with DUGGAN and .as a rosult she had though't;
of a number of things which she was unable to recall at the 'bime of her
provious interview. , s : .“'

" HEDE MASSING stated tha't she feels that she met LAURENUE H.
DUGGAN through NOMIELD. She places ih(ard':!.rsi: meeting with NOEL FIELD
some'blme Jate in 1934, and it 1s«her ~recollection “that she met DUGGAN a
few months..after she met FIELD, which Would: probably be in esarly 1935.

65-14920 ‘ .
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She' recalléed that she alsé met, LAUREN GGAN‘Q wife HELEN, probably st q
the same time she met DUGGAN. LC) H o
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Confidential letter to the Director
NY B5-14920

In regard to HEDE MASSING'S meqting DUGGAN through NOEL FIELD,
it should be pointed out that MARGUERI 7 G, who wwas the "Daily Worker"
correspondent in Washington from 1933 to 1936, was recently intervieived
by this office and stated that it was her belief that sh fegted an
introduction for HEDE GUMPERTZ with LAURENCE H.. DUGGAN. &:@ U:)

HEDE stated that she could recall three specific meetings with
LAURENCE H. DUGGAN. She feels that there undoubtedly were other meetings.
However, she can only recall these three, which are: 1. A mobor trip from
New York to Washington with DUGGAN and his wife; 2. A woekend at DUGGAN'S
house in Washington, and 3. A visit to DUGGAN'S office in the State
Department and lunch at the Oasis Restaurant in Washington. HEDE was
unable to place the dates of these msetings or the sequence. She feels
sure that they all took place within a year from the time she first me
DUGGAN, which means that they probably all took place during 1935. %M,)

In regard to the motor trip, HEDE recalls that she drove from
New York Xo Washington with. DUGGAN and his wife. She feels that NCEL and
HERT ID were also with them. She cannot recall whose car was used
but feéls that it was possibly NOEL FIELD'S. She recalls that they stopped
at a famous fish restaurant in Baltimore on their way to Washington and
she had oyster stew and got sick. She recalls that that evening in
Washington she stayed at the apartment of the FIELDS. She cannot recall
any conversations that she had with DUGGAN on the trip.

In regard to the weekend at DUGGAN'S house in Washington, HEDE
stated that jt was her recollection that there were no otheér guests and
that LAMGGAN, HELEN DUGGAN, and one of their children were there.
She recalled that'during her wvisit on the weekend she and LARRY took a
walk in the coumbry end during their walk HEDE asked IARRY if he would
supply her with information: He evidently intem'gj.e_d.her request to
mean: that he should supply her with "documents'. HEDE dims,
point to state—that—she doubted whether DUGGAN actually used the word
docliient because at.thHat time the use Of suoh & word—inm ctomection with
forwarding information was more or less a word of European usage. However,
whatever word DUGGAN had used had carried the same idea. DUGGAN stated to
her that he did not have access to any "documents' which would be of

interest to her. He added that he would give her bits of news that came
Yo his attention that would be ol interesgb.bo.hexr, however, ne insisted

e ——_—
‘That the person who contacted him for.the.purpose of getting the information

st _know shorthands~because™Hs did not have time to wait Lor a person to

ite it mmghm% .

) e%;m\‘c
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Confidential letter to the Director
NY 65-14920

HEDE felt that DUGGAN agreed to do what he said he would do
‘because he vanted to be a hero and do something out of the ordinary.
She told him not, to tell his wife and to this he réadily agreedw

In regard to the visit of HEDE to DUGGAN'S office in the State
Department, she stated tha*b it is her ‘recollection that when she went to
Washington on one trip she telephoned to DUGGAN at the State Department
and he suggested that she come to his office,. which she ‘did. After she
met him there the two loft and went to a restaurant, which she believes
was called the Oasis, and had lunch. It was her recdllection that DUGGAN
was in charge of soms section of 'bhe State Department. She states that
it is her recollection that at this mee"cing she, arranged vith DUGGAN that
he should meet the person who was to be his conbact, and to whom he was to
furnish his information. This person was to meéet him in a car on a road
somewhere enroute between the State Department and his, 'DUGGAN'S, house.
HEDE could not recall just where the place of the meeting was to be or
whether. the pldce vms suggested by her or by DUGGAN. She feols that the
secroecy of the meeting was by mtual agreemen'b. Person unknowh t6. HEDE., %U)

HEDE stated that it is her recollection that she reported her
dealings with DUGGAN to her superior, BQRIS, in New York. She recalls
telling BORIS about DUGGAN'S request that the person viho contacted him
should kmov -shorthand. It is her recollection that she recomiended to
BORIS that he send an intelligent, well-educated individual of completely
American background since she. félt that DUGGAN was somewhat repelled by
the "foreign atmosphere" of her proposition. Tt is HEDE'S impression that
BORIS did not contact DUGGAN since he spoke very poor English. HEDE.
recalls that BORIS advised her sometime after she had made arrangements
for DUGGAN to meet his .contect, that DUGGAN was very difficult. HEDE did
not know just what ‘BORIS meant by this, but felt that he meant that DYGSAN
was difficult because he ‘vias not comple'bely cooperative .~ if at all. @é@)

HEDE stated that she. does not recall ever having heard DUGGAN

mention ALGER HISS. She knows that LARRY DUGGAN was friendly with NCEL

FIELD and that he, DUGGAN, knew that FIELD was at least interested in the /

Communist Internationa.l Movement. HEDE stated that DUGGAN scoffed at the
ericat C She considered LAURENCE DUGGAN a much higher

Tﬁfé‘mﬁ:

NOEL IBLD, both as to character and intellectual

ability. M

/
4
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Confidentidal lstter to the Director
NY '65-14920.

HEDE stated that DUGGAN was difficult throughout her conbact
with him. .She feels that he resisted because he felt his efforts were
fu'bile » rather than beoause ‘he was a cowmrd or because of loyalty.

i In regard to ‘the method that she: used in attempting to recruit
DUGGAN, HEDE stated that she posed as an anti-Nazi and talked Socialism.
She may even have mentioned that she was connected with the Comintern, ‘
but she certainly never mentioned that she was working for Soviet Intelligence. M

,Ih regard to her request of DUGGAN that he should supply her
with 1nformat:|.on, she stated that this was not normally a function of hers
a.nd that her function was principa.lly to recruit people and goet them to
fieet her superior. However, in the case of DUGGAN; she does recall ask:.ng
him to supply informastion, but ces not recall the reason why she did
‘this in this particular case. "'5

HEDE recalled that when she was in Moscow during the period from

‘#Novenber, 1937 to June, 1938 when she was being interviewed by the NKVD,
‘Bthé. name LARRY DUGGAN was mentioned. She also recalls that the name HISS

Jvias mentioned, but she could not recall in just what oonnection either -of

these ‘names ‘was mentioned. However, she did explain 'bhat during this

period in Moscow she had been completely interviewed ss. o any and all

contacts she had had in the United States and accordingly, there was

nothing tnusual about the. nemes of thege two individuals be:.ng brought up. %‘9

HEDE s‘ba:bed that after she broke with the Rissians and returned
to the United States from Russia in June, 1938, she went to Wash:mgbon to
see LARRY DUGGAN and advise him of her break. She could not place the date
of this visit but. dtdcould have been as la.te as the Summer of 1939. She
did this because she felt responsible for DUGGAN and, as she liked him,
she wanted to make sure thet he was not retaining any agsociation with
any individuals as a result of his former friendship m'bh her. When she
went to Washington she did not see DUGGAN, but saw his wife HELEN. At
this time DUGGAN was living in a differen'b house from the one where HEDE
had spent ‘the woekend. HELEN greeted HEDE very busily and rather cooly.
HELEN was engaged in running a childrent's party st the time and left HEDE seated
downstairs. HEDE remained for some time waiting to see LAURENCE DUGGAN, who
was out and who did not return. When she had been kept waiting some ’cims
and HELEN. did not return downstairs, ecided to leave ‘and a.cccrdingly,
left without further contect with mmu.m

CO \T\ Kisseloff-7814
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Gontitontiad Lottor to the Direotor CONEAENTIAL

HEDE stated that she never saw DUGGAN or HELEN after this
visit to Washington. She was satisfied that she would not have to see
LARRY DUGGAN and tell him of her break since she. felt that HELEN had
expressed by her attitude that she knew of HEDE'S' relationship 4o DUGGAN
and disapprovod of it. This all added up in HEDE'S mind to the fact that
DUGGAN had undoubtedly broken with the Russians, if he had ever fully

\Ev’e_]fped any commections with them or ’cheir agents. H{J

The above is being furnished to the Bureau in order 'bhat it
may have available the complete story of HEDE MASSING'S association with

DUGGAN %@1

Very trqu yours,

)

EDWARD SCHEIDT, SAC. Q—

CONFISENTIAL

Kisseloff-7815
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O]j‘ice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 3 Director, FBI DATE: February 1, 1949

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R W
INTERNAL SECURITY -R /)1

Reference is made to the Bureau teletype to New York dated

vl
y\' January 24, 1949, authorizing interview of RUTH SHIPLEY and RAYMOND MURP

LA U}

T ﬁY\)D
a "%.@@% AT lSrs. RUTH SHIPLEY, Chief, Passport Division, State Department,
s c&y‘gom 204 ffinder Building, was interviewed on January 26, 1949. Mrs. SHIPLEY

fw,
@\’ ¥rs. SHIPIEY related that: in 1939 the State Department had oconducted an 1
extensive investigation pertaining to fraudulent obteining of passports,‘/z‘z" -
as a result of whioh criminal actions were instituted. She recalled that O
-, - 8about this time they had revised the entire system of issuing passports and 3
%*? +t. had recalled every red passport then outstanding. She explained thet the
o red passports were so identified from their red covering. '
;ﬁ;”iv{g,%,,%’ + She .continueéd that durmg this period, General KRIVITSKY had written §
&%series of artq.oles in the SATURDAY EVENING POST and in one of thesé articles, H
had ment:.oned having seen a great supply of American red p siports in Moscow. ug
L
co: New York (Eno.) o @ECORDED - m ,333 /‘7303 @_ H
ENCLOSURE > o) I 7
MAT:eco'b. j INDEXED . 7Z 5 FEB 23 823 a4
4-94 A c 2
%,

/of ‘bhe State Department for additional information concerning Colonel BORIS

_ * Reference is also made to New York teletype to the Director, WFO,
and Baltimore dated January 19, 1949, advising the New York Office has a
copy of a memorandum dated July 1;[ 1939, prepared by RUTH SHIPLEY concerning

her interview with General TEI?KR'IVITSKY on June 29, 1939, which interview
was arranged by ISAAC DONAEVINE. The teletype quoted from thls memorangum

as follows:

"Another person very aotive in the Soviet intelligence viork

in this country, who is_pow here, is a ms;z)s,aéé« to be

Colonel BORIS BYKOV o»" YKOFF or RUKOY MBUKOEF. He is
probably in charge of the ex‘berm ion of KRIVITSKY. He
is said to be a small person with very odd red-brown eyes;

red hair, and red eyebrows. He ocame to this country in the
summer of’ 1936 from France, also probably first ocléss on
the NORMANDIE. He received & visa in Paris in the spr:.ng

FIED AN
BY§P_|csr(o

HATION ¢

Ri
IS

ALL INFQ

of 1936 on either a German or Polish passport.® 4 REDT MNE‘,(R

«

The following investigation-was conducted by SA M. A. TAYLOR-

recalled having 1nterv1ewed General WALTER KRIVITSKY in the summer of 1939
but advised she did not recall making a formal report of the interview and
did not have eny notes of the interview in her pos$ession at this time.

61 MAR 4 s ‘
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[

7 Kisseloff-7816



Directa fibm SAC, Washington Field February 1, 1949

Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAHBERS _was, BT AL -
PERJURY -ESPIONAGE = R; -
INTERNAL SECURITY = R - .

She adv1sed that she determlned to interview General KRIVITSKY, mentioning
that ‘Mr. GEORGE MESSERSMITH hed not wanted XRIVITSKY 1nterv1ewed in the
State Departmént and,- at -the suggestlon of ADOLPH A. BERLE, she and her
agsistant, Mr, ASHLEY NICHOLAS, had prooeeded to New ‘York end interviewed
General KRIVITSKY there. =

i\ .

. The desorlptlve ‘data, set’ forth above was discussed with Mrs. SHIPLEY
at some length. She .advised that this information was substantlally identiocal
with her recollection, and she could add nothing in addition thereto. Mrs.
SHIPLEY oalled in- hr.;ASHLEY NICHOLAS Assistant Chief, Passport Division,
for interview and further: suggested: Mr.. RAYMOND MURPHY as & possible source
of information.

ASHIEY J. NICHOLAS Room 208 Winder Bulldlng, was interviewed and
confirmed the statements of Mrs.‘SHIPIEY. He recalled the, interview in New
York on June 28; 1939, advising it had taken place in an old residence
(apartment) in the 501s or 60's off Fifth Avenue, belonging to one OBLENNIS
(phonetic), deceased, who was & friend of Mrs. SHIPIEY. Mr. NICHOLAS ex-
pressed the opinion that He had some of the old xnotes taken by Mrs. SHIPIEY
in his possession,. and after an extensive gearch of his file cebinets, Mr. .
NICHOLAS produced several pages -of handwritten notes. One of these pages
oonteined notes ‘concerning the reference; to BORIS BYKOV and was identical
with the information .set. forth in the second paragraph ‘above. NICHOLAS ad-
vised that Mrs. SHIPLEY had undoubtedly prepareéd a memorendum concerning
theBORIS BYKOV phase of the. dinterview.

With further reference to the information furnished by General
KRIVITSKY ur. NICHOLAS gave Agent TAYLOR copy of a memorandum.whlch he had

‘dictated from Some of the notes. Copies of this. memorendun are belng

furnished the Bureau and the New York'Office herewith. It i5 noted that
KRIVITSKY reoognlzed without 1dent1fy1ng the hotographs of several indi-
viduals mentioned in this case, 1nc1ud1ng~MAﬁ£§£2g§g2 end TAMER. Mr.
NICHOLAS also hended Agent TAYLOR copy of -a memorahdum dated October 25,
1939, reflectlng an interview between ISAAC DON LEVINE and ‘Mrs. SHIPLEY.‘

In this connection, it is noted that Mrs. SHIPIEY indicated that during the
passport 1nvest1gat10n mentioned previously, she. had solicited the assistance
of ISAAC DON IEVINE and he had gided her during that period.

In view of the inforination obtained from,KRIVITSKY to the effeoct
that BYKOV hed obtained an Americen visa in Paris in the spring of 1936 on
a Germsn or Polish passport; investigation vas oonducted to determine the
feasibility of an 1nqp11y for the purpose of 1dent1£y1ng .BYKOV through
application for such visa.

Kisseloff-7817
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Director from SAC, Washington Field February 1, 1949

Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL -
' PERJURY ; ESPIOMAGE - R, -
INTERNAL SECURITY =~

~

ROBERT ALEXANDER, Assistant Chief, Visa Division, State Department,
615 - 22nd Street, N. W., wes interviewed. He advised that when France fell
in 1940, the Visa files in ‘the Americen Embassy had been removed to southern
France and subsequently a large portion of these files had been brought to
Viashingbon and stored in the Archives Building. It was his impression that
records prior to 1940 were included. He suggested contact at the Archives
Building but mentioned that a great many thousand visas would have been
issued during the 'spring end summer of 1936 and surmised the number mlght
exceed fifteen or twenty thousend.

Dr. ALMON WRIGHT, Fifth Tier, Archives Building, vas interviewed
and advised that visa records in his possession include only those records
for 1935 e.nd earlier. He explained that this was in accordance with the
desire of the National Archives to avoid’ possession .of ourrent material.

He. stated that the reocords subsequent to 1935 were still looated at the
American Embassy in Paris. Dr. WRIGHT furnished a number of sample ooples
of applioations for visas at Paris during 1935, and it was noted that in no
instence was there a copy of 'bhe photograph, although the appl:.cata.on form
oontained a space for photograph on the reverse: side, lower left~hand oorner.
It was also observed that no place for description appeared in the appl:.oa—
tions i‘or visa and the only descriptive date contained therein was space for
date and place of birth. Any other information. or description appeared only
incidentally in response to other duestions.

The suggestion had been made by Mr. ASHLEY NICHOLAS that perhaps
a search of appllcatlons for visa could be broken dowm by period, that is o
date, on the basis of records maintained in conne ction with day~to-day o
.colleotions of visa fess. However,- in view of the fe.ot thet no. photographs
were found. attaohed to the applicatiochs for visa and ho desoriptive data
appeared fthereon other than deate. and p]a ¢e -of birth, Dr. WRIGHT agreed it
would be a tremendous ‘cask 1o have & search made in the Americen Embassy
at Paris.: Apparen’cly the: only 1nforma'b10n remaeining of velue in addition
to the date and plage of birth would be the faot that the application for
vise was based on a .German or Pollsh passport.

. Dré WRIGHT also d:.scussed the possibility of an investigation based
upon examlnat:.ons of ‘the- passenger 1lists’ of the SS NORMANIIE covering trips
made dur::.ng the summer of 1936. He. adv:.sed that his office contained none
of these lists but he bel:.eved they oould be obtained in the office of the
Collector: of C‘ustoms, ‘New: York City, from 1920 on. Dr. WRIGHT stated he did
not believe that the ‘passenger lists contained .a great deal of information.
He stated in the old days it was customary for sh:.p's masters to require the
passport numbér and’ or1g1n aof passport but that in more recent years, only
the place from which the passenger came, meaning the nationality of the

passenger, weas included.
Kisseloff-7818 Q 03 @
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Director from SAC, fashington Field February 1, 1949

Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R; -
INTERNAL ‘SECURITY - R T

&

RAYMOND E. MURPHY, Office of European Affairs, State Department,
wes oontaoted telephonlcally for an. appointment. He indicated he had dis-
cussed the present matter with ASHLEY NICHOIAS and advised he could add
nothlng whatever to the information furnished by NICHOIAS end SHIPLEY.
MURPHY'hdv1sed that his first recollections were that KRIVITSKY had desoribed
BYROV as an alblno, but upon further reflection, he agrees with the descrip-
tlon given by Mrs: SHIPIEY; He stated he had not been present at the inter-
view of- General KRIVITSKY~by Yrs. SHIPEEY and Mr. NICHOLAS but that he/g g
1ntervlewed General KRIVITSKY about the seme time. He advised that he/H3
been engaged 4in counterlntelllgence work after 1940. In response to question,
he stateéd’he hed-not ‘made.any active investigation concerning thé issuance

of an Americen visa to BORIS BYKOV. He concurred in the opinion that it
would be very difficult, if not ‘an impossible task, to identify BORIS BYKOV
through search of the Paris records of the State Depertment without the

name under which the visa wes 1ssued or the exact date on which it was
issued.

In view of the above information, no leads are being set out at
this time for further investigation at Paris or through passenger lists in
New. York. It is believed that such 1nVest1gat10n may be conducted in the

~ event more deteiled data is obtained concerning the entry of BORIS BYKOV

into the United States or departure from this country.
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ENCLOSURES TO BUREAU WITH LETTER FROM WFO February 1, 1949
Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, BT AL .

PERJURY ; ESPIONAGE - R; IS-R
WFO File ##74-94 ‘
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June 30, 1939

Memorandur Concérning Interview
w:.th “K" and VI at New YOI’:( on_June 28, 1939

The following inforriabion was furn:.shed by "g"
unless otherwise specified.

i

) The redl Hane o;f‘ the person who. .obtained-a pasgg=- ...
- POt 'in the name Antopio Spina is Elman, He was born

in Bessarabia and was a meumbeér of the staff of the
Soviet Eubagsy in Rome in 1928 and 1929. He speaks

fluent Ttalian and therefore could use an American pass=

port in an Italian name. The woman and child shown on
the photogragh are the wife and chiild of Elman. The

Elnans are ’bel:.eved 0o have been liquidated probably be-

cause the wife viag g velative of Zenoff (Zinovieff) .

The pérson mho obtained. ‘the passport in theé name
Alexander Smied i§ a man-named Carl Nebéenfuhr, who was
bom in Vienna, Austria, The woman &nd child showm

in the Smied application are veally-the wife and child

of Nebenfuhr: This man had never lived in the United
States but was in Spain a vhile in 1037. His present
vhereabouts is unknown to "K". He ls said to have re-

' pedabedly obtained Aierican nasspor'bs Wrich aré presum-

ably under othér names. .
The real name of Rubens is Ewald, He was a Lg.t-
wian and went bo. Russig in about 1926. He was a minoxr
figure in:the- esp;onage .movement, and was assigned the
task of obtaining passports. ugit estimates that
probably 100 opr 150 passports were obtained, Ewald
has a brotlher who is an officer in the ILatvian Army

“and with whom he is in constant touch e assoca.ates

the name Rutkowskn. or Rutofski with Rubens but a8 uUn-
gble to place the connection.l .

The name of the iomen who obtained the passports
in theé name of Jean lontgomeéry is Hargaret Browder.

The photograph of Katherine Dozenberg is believed

to be the second wife of Dozenber@. Nicholas :Dozenberg

is

Kisseloff—7821:
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is bel:.eved bo have been a party to the circulation of
counterfeit American woney in this country, He was the
friend of a men named Tilden who was in that business.
Dozenberg tras in Rumania in 1932 and 1933 vwhile counter-
felit rjoney of Russlan origin was being circulated there..

Julia Poynbtz was the m::.stress of 'bhe Soviet General
v ibow (Vital:.a) Putna 2 vzho vigs. :Liqv.ida’ced abqut, onq;,week,,% e = s
"*'*af“ber n‘n.sslbynt'z”“d:.sapnearbd 414 NWew York. Geéneral R
Fubna wds at one time -the Soviet L‘:«.lltary Attache at ; *
- London. It is the fear of M"L¥ that ¥iss Poyntz was. done
away with because of her connection with General Putna.
"LM dlso -stated that close friends of Ifiss Poynbz were
Grace Hubchins and Ann Rochéster, the latter of the New
York Public Library. He thinks that if they are ques= ~
tioned that the'y ¥ill immediately report to Browder.

Mg and a5 think that Moren may be’ identical with .
4 mar named Moran who was supposed t6 be a spy at ’the
Brooklyn Navy Yard a number of years ago.

. MREM jdentified & number of photographs whlch were
shown hlm including those of Ewart and his wife. He-
re copnized withoutb ::.dentify:.ng the photographs of Pat

Dewvine s Max Bedach‘b Hn.rkkula, Tamer and a person whose
number 18 96 ( . ) on the group photograph.

np# stated that the rman known as Nicholas Shérmen

was seen in New York as recently as three months ago.
. Het.still uses_the sgame name _bub spells the last name ; £
edither Shirman or Schifman, YLN thinks that ifvs wateh ="
is ¥ept betwesn the automa'b in the basement at 4lst
Street and Broad.way, Times Square, and the New York.
Public lerary he can-be picked up. He usua.llfy has--oné
or tiwo companions. (He is Tesident agent of G.F .U.) )

"L stated that Hax Bedacht is Knovm in the party ~
as "Barber" duse to his former occupation.

PD: AJN:ClD

Kisseloff-7822




[ -

Py

& T2

Pt £t

= . s oo T - Y S W T a e ~ " P b
" .
3 * . " \ B
o »
> - v
- i
’

, A
Department of S?a}i;e

o /
PASSPORT DIVISION

i
S

Strictly Gonfidential : ~
LENORANDUM - - Qctober 25, 1939

Mr, Isaac Don Levine called to discuss with mé the
assistance which Mr, Mandell cowld render in Néw York in his talks
with ¥r. Marray. I told Mr. Igw:.ne that we néeded information

concerning. the names used by 317 ian 2., Fostex, Max, Bedachh,.and .. =

‘Joseph Broclsky in théir trips abroad on false ;passporﬁs. He sald
that he felt that landell could be: helpful. B

I£ poss:.ble, some one should get im touch w:.th ‘Herbert
Solow, cate of his mother » 260 West 72d Street, Apartment 5B, telling
¥r. Solow that Yr. Tevine thought he céuld ass:.st the government's
agents by inform:.ng him of what he knew .of passport fravd and we Would:
leéarn somgthing of value. He says he does not believe Solow. has ‘told
all that he knows. He does believe that he is hard up for monéy and
is holding out to get a good cash price for an article. He may not be
#illing to talk but on the other hand he may be.

There is a man by the ndie of Milton Goodman who was
formerly organizer and manager .of the: World Tourists. This man now
has a. travel agency in ‘the :Heckscher Bnilding at 57th and F:Lf’oh Avenue.
He believes that if he were asked to ¢ooperate with our agents he
could give a good deal of information. He was pat out of his job
with World Tourists some time ago and is falrl'y succegsful in hig own
behialf. .

Mr. Levine also stated that Hillman Bishop, a Professor
..of Bconomics at. City.College of New York, was first cousin of Mrs. -

“Rubens and he ‘thought he had recent'iy ‘had information from heér. ¢

He said that Towis Waldman, 301 Broadway, who is atboriney
for Kr:w::bsky, probably knew something about the, Copenhagen matter.
Be said that Krivitsky had £old him that the people arrested in
Copenhagen were there for a conference. He also said that General
Krivitsky knew that the man known as Hans Grunfeld was Max Unschhch'b
a colonel in charge of Russian espionage irn Berlin; that Ma fargaret
Brouder worked £o6r one -of Kr:w:::bsky’s agents under Max Unschlicht.
T asked him if he had any idea where Margaret Browder was and he said
he thonght likely she was working for the Comintern in ’Moscow, that
he understood that she was in Russia. He' was under the 1mp’ress:.on 'bhat
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‘he -cal¥ls the"kidnapping and mmrder. -
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lrs. Rubens was also. doing some work for them in Russia. Hm:ever,
he said it was also possible that Margaret Browder was working in
the Military Intelligence Branch of the Soviet Government as she
had been employed as a field ‘worker under Military Intelligence,

Mr. Levine thinks *bhat Harry Wicks, a former editor of
the Daily Worker who is now secrebary of the Typograph:.cal Union in
Chicago, kriows a good déal about the Poyntz casé and could tell 4 lot
if he w:z.shes +to do so. Tevine 'bh:.nks 'bha*b Browder knows who dn.cI wha‘b

A L.

The man Moren is. known to be Mark Zilberg.

Mr. Levine believes that Mandell could get any informgtion
that is wanted from Zack. He ‘thinks he would be g very good person
to use. He .says that Handell is defln*i'bely not the person to be used
for- Goodmam,

Nicholas. Dosenberg (Browder) » William Z. Foster,, and Ella
Reeves Bloor went o Moscow together in November 1921. There were not
many people sa:.l:mg at that time and W:J.illam Z. Foster’s a11as might
be learned by' going through the passenger 1ists of ‘the various boats.

Worris Gordin, who wrote "U'bop:.a in Chains" has broken
with the party. He was in Moscow on a British passport in 1924 and
may know sorething .aboub: false passports. He had his 'own British
passport phttostated and put in the back of his book.

PD:RBS:ECD
RUTH SHIPLEY .
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o+ STANDARD FORM NO. 64

A |

o R
Office Mem Q dum - UNITED;_is GOVERNMENT
O’/) - o
/' T0 : Director, FEL DATE: February 9, 1949
y ROM : SAC, New York d W
SUBJECT:  JAY D WHITTAKEQHM&BERS, was; % g Z’w/
AIGERHISS, ET AL -
PERJURY A=2-/

ESPIONAGE - R

=L

In conjunc with the interviews being conducted by the New York
Office with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS igyjhe above captioned, he provided the following
information concerning CLIFTON B/ IMAN: ’

”

;FADIMAN wrote an article entitl .
}in tNew Masses'. The title of this story was changed t Ay, I Became A
ICommunist', and ('l'as published in one of the editions of "New Massest! under
5 ‘the name CLIFTONNFADIMAN., I have since been told I chenged this title.
Although I canno/t.\ recall having done so, I am willing to believe I probably
.did. So far as I know, CLIFTON FADIMAN has never been a member of the
. COGMMUNIST PARTY. In so far as my changihg the title of this article, it is
“ my present recollection that he did not complain or criticize me for doing
this,."

V4
. ‘ Wihile I was editor of oyt Masses! in 1932%, CHAMBERS said, “HR.
; eé hy I Became A Ieftist!, to be published

>y

| ” e ’ Review of baclfq issues of "New Masses! at the New York Public Library
. ascertained that in the September, 1932 igsue of "New Masses" CLIFTON FADIMAN
vwirote a brief article which was part of a /\How, I Came to Gomu§ism Symposium",

\ pl'.her authors in $he Symposium in Ipded VA Q\,\/\E’RANK, GRANVILI/,N{[GKS, SHERWOOD
‘WANDERSON, EDMUNDJVILSON and MICHAELNGOLD.

y

Photostats were made of the referenced article, and are mﬁé“
warded to Bureau for information purposes. The New York Office is also re- ’
taining photostats, but no action is being taken by this office.
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+STANDARD FORM NO, 64

N
Office Memomndzmz + UNITED | . GOVERNMENT \
S

D LMAk2 1949

arl Baarslag informed me this morning that Isaac %@ Levine
initially contacted Congressman Dies in 1939 and furnished him the
information concerning subversive individuals in the State Department.
Baarslag stated that he had recently discussed this with J. B. Matthews
who is very much incensed over the publication in the Times-Herald and
approximately 200 other papers of Stripling's story. Baarslag stated
that in 1939 when ILevine contacted Dies there were present also J. Be
¥atthews and Robert Striplinge Ievine informed Dies and the other two
he could produce Chambers at that time who would be perfectly willing to
tell his story, but Stripling insisted that. the information furnisheéd by
Levine was ridiculous and the Committee would be laughed ate Under the
c:.rcumstances Chambers was not ca.lled.

Baarslag stated that 50% of the profit from Striplingt!s writings will
-go to the Hearst newspapers and that the other 50%, approx:_matgly $150,000 will |

w | Zz_[ii..: o 639

go to Striplings
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TO : Mr. Ladd . ’ DATE: February 3, 1949
To)son/
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Spy stories, now unfolding,
mean Russian agents were oper-
ating deep inside U.S. Govern-
ment in prewar years.

; ’,';._Mp,s_cgw Igaders, fearing Ger-

“many and- Japan, looked every-
where for secret plans. Spying in
Washin‘gion proved productive.

Big question for investigators
now isja link with the past: Do
spies still have access to U,

i‘ codeés and secrets?

The story of spy operations insi
the United States Government, put
into focus on the basis of revelations
to date, is this:

Spies were busy, and getting results,
during 1937 and 1988, at least, In those
years they obtained highly secret docu-
ments from the Department of State.

~ _ There is an implication that they were

successful, as well, in obtaining informa-.

tion in the military establishment.

The spy story, as it.is.unfolding, relates
™1, directly to a prewar period dnd only in-
) directly to the war period ‘or the present
+ + time, The years involved were those dur-
't ing which Hitler was moving into Aus-

inmedintriaz=when he was. building toward.

‘o Munich™and “domination of Czechoslo-
Jyakia, fThey were the years, too, when
“Japan jwas making a test of Russia in
Manchuria,

Spying of war years, so far as it has
* ~..been brought to light, is not yet supported
By-tangible evidence. The activity of pre-
war years, however, leaves the implica-
tion—which investigators stress—that sim-
ilar activities continued, probably on an
expanded basis. It is just that the evidence
esadS.R0L50 definite.

What happened in the pre-Munich
period of spying, at least in some part,
now is being outlined by revelations made
by Whittaker Chambers, a former editor
of Time magazine. Secret documents,
brought forward by Mr. Chambers in de-
fending himself in a slander suit brought
by Alger Hiss, are the basis of further in-
vestigation by a federal grand jury in
New York City and by the Un-American
Activities Committee of the House ' of

_documents had been recorded. I
were

ees0ME~0L - the-documentsfrom. the State

Representatives, -
g . Mr. Chambers is pfoviding evidence
that espionage was going on in the pre-
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~Talbart in Washingtos Daily News

-‘WHAT DO YOU MAKE OF IT,
MY DEAR WATSON?'

war period, with _.xé€al results. his
testified that he'"was‘a “courier” in a
Communist_.ofganizatiom\ of that period.
He also has testified that°he broke with
the Communists during the first half of
1938. What he now is revealing, there-
fore, does not cover.the war. period.
Melodrama®entered the case when
Mr. Chambers latg at night led\investi-
gators for the House-.Committee\ to a
pumpkin on his farm near Westmingser,
Md. This trip followed a conference\of
Mr. Chambers with Representative Ni;co_q
(Rep.), of California, a ‘member of theéy

Committee, and Robert E»Stripling, its Vice.Commissar of Defense,was executed

chief investigator. From the pumpkin,
Mr. Chambers produced several rolls
of microfilm—three of them stilkundevels~
oped—on which some 200 pages of secret

three handwritten me
based on documents even more secret.
These “pumpkin papers” were in ad i-l
tion to 65 documents Mr. ChambetsJ3-
ready-had produced in response to ques-
tioning by attorneys for Mr. Hiss.

Mr. Chambers accuses Mr. Hiss, a for-
mer State Department official who now is
president of the Camegie Endowment for
International Peace, of having removed

Department| long enough to be rep
duced. Mr.|Hiss denies this charge,.

.

. Are They Still Active?

other individuals also have been named
by Mr. Chambers in this connection, One
of these is Henry J. Wadleigh, former

State Department employe and until re- __

cently an economist employed by the

Italian Government. He denies having :es-:‘g

been a Communist, but has refused to
answer many of the Committee’s ques-
tions. ' )

The problem immediately arose as to
whether contents of the documents.them-
selves should be made public. Both Sum-
ner Welles, who was. Under Secretary of
State during the 1937-38 period, and
John E. Peurifoy, present. Assistant Sec-
retary of State, declared that, even now,
their publication would be prejudicial to
U. S. interests, or even dangerous. Later,
the State Department permitted publica-
tion- of some of them,

TZnough now is known about the na-
ture of the documents to put the story
into focus against the background of
what was happening in the world in_the
years leading up to the war.

Avound the world, during the pre-
war period, Russian agents were making
constant efforts to find out what the
other great powers wére doing. These
efforts were stepped up in 1937, as the
international situation grew more tense

‘and Russia found herself menaced by
Hitler's Gernfany on the west and by an
expanding Japan' on the east.

Russian leaders, in that period, were in
a state of alarm over the trend of affairs
in the world.

Inside Russia “purge” trials were un-
derﬁ‘){'%y, Hundréds of thousands of per-

=, . . .
sons=twvere being liquidated out of fear
that they dissented from.the viewpoint of
the regime. Marshal- M. N. Tukhacheysky,

after the Russian courts had decided that

of the Communist™Party and with the

Outside™Russid" Hugv-was’
@lunich period..ﬁ

ere operating odlilie )
was getting prepared for aggression. They
hoped to turn his thoughts of aggression

away from the West and toward the East,
This yperiod reached its culmfnation at

Mu, on S¢ ]
and/ It

mangd fqr al

of CzechoSlovakia.

L German Goveznment &)\x{nurdexi\ 1{3“5’5:?‘-‘%
dﬁﬁRDgﬁc%;l‘and to snm;qv,er hc\ ra‘%ne t(? . 2%

Sm—atn

Neither Czefhoslc
vakia nor'Russia was invited to th

vasgile: Doy
i@:} A _'u;E

1t] era——

<

he was conspiring.with the Trotsky wing .&{( o
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HUNTERS: STRIPLING & NIXON

~Ilarris & Ewing

« « . into focus—implications

ing and the decision was regarded as a
defeat for both.

The testimony of Mr, Chambers, and
the documents that he has offered in
evidence, concerned the period before
Munich. It was in the first half of 1938
that Mr, Chambers claims to have broken
with the Communists. The implication is
that the secret papers that he retained—
at least those that now are back in the
hands of this Government—did not in
fact reach the hands of the Russians.

For the Russian leaders, confidential
reports received in Washington from for-
eign capitals could be invaluable in pro-
viding inside information on what the

various powers really were planning to
do. Also, any documents relating to U. S.
policy could throw light on whether this
Government expected to intervene in
Europe or the Far East. If the U. S. was
agreeable to the effort to appease Hitler,
or to turn his attention away from the
West and toward the East, knowledge-of
that fact would be of great value to the
Russian leaders.

The Chambers testimony now indi-
cates that, to obtain such documents, the
Russians used an underground network
of U. S. Communists who were loyal pri-
marily to Russia. Mr. Chambers has testi~
fied that, during this period, he did act as

WI'IJNESSES:‘ PEURIFOY' & WELLES
Fie e inig‘ history—codes

~Acme

" Kisseloff-7830
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¢ was believed would rise to positions . . .
\in:the Government, and . . . would be™6

part of a ring that sought to supply Rus-
sia.with the the information it wanted.

The Chambers charge that Alger Hiss
played a part in the Communist plans has
given fise to the present controversy %:ul
to the slander suit that Mr. Hiss has
brought against Mr. Chambers. Mr. Hiss,
on his part;, now as last summer, has
denied “without qualification” the charges
brought against him.

Mr. Hiss was described by Mr. Cham-
bers last August as one of a group of
seven or eight Government officials who
were alleged to be the nucleus of a Com-
munist underground operating inside_th
U. S. Government in 1937 and 1938. The
function of this group, as desgribcd by
Mr. Chambers, was mainly to, infiltrate
the U.S. Government, rather than espi<
onage. He said: “I should perhaps make
the point that-these people werg specifi-
cally not wanted to act as sources of in-
formation. These people were fan elite
gfolp, an outstanding group, which it

very much more service to the Commu-
nist Party.”

Background of individuals involved
has had only-casual attention, as charges
and denials and countercharges have
been flying back and forth.

Whittaker Chambers, in testimony
before the Committee on Un-American
Activities of the House of Representa-

tives, gave his age as 48, He was born in

PlLiladelphia, He testified that he joined
the Communist Party in 1924 in New
York City and served as a paid function-
ary of that party. He testified that he left
the party in 1938 and reported to Gov-
ernment authorities many of ‘the things

he had learned-as a party membéF:Formesmas

nine years, Mr. Chambers worked for
Time magazine, part of that period as a
senior editor, resigning on December 10
of this year,

Alger Hiss is 44 years of age, on the
basis of testimony given to the same Com-
mittee. Mr, Hiss was born in Balfimore.
He was graduated from Johns Hopkins
University in 1926 and from Harvard

‘Law School i 1929, Immediately after

graduation from law school, he seryed for

a time as secretary to Justice OliveraWens. ...

dell Holmes of the U. S. Supreme Court,
before entering private practice in New
York City. In May, 1938, Mr. Hiss came
to Washington as assistant general counsel
of the Agricultural Adjustment Adminis-
tration. In 1934, he became counsel for
the Senate committee headed by Senator
Nye then investigating the munitions in-
dustry and seeking to disclose whether the
munitions industry inspired war, It was in
1936 that Mr, Hiss entered the Depart-

'ment-of State, where he served until Jan-

uary, 1947, )
In the State Department, Mr. Hiss

u. SANKW & WORLD REPORT .
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started his service as special assistant to
Francis B, Sayre, then an Assistant Sec-
retary of State and now U. S, delegate to
the United Nations Trusteeship Council.
It was several years after 1938 that Mr.
Hiss -moved into higher circles of the
Government. As a'special assistant to Leo
Pasvolsky in the State Department, Mr.
Hiss, in the spring and summer of 1944,
helped to prepare the original draft of
the .United Nations Charter. Later that
year, he was ekecutive® secrctary of the
Dumbarfon +Oaks Conference. Early in
1945, he helped to work out the voting
formula for the Security Council, which
President Roosevelt took to Yalta and
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which was there agreed-to by Prime Min-
ister Churchill and Premiier Stalin. Then,
in the spring of 1945, he was secretary-
general of the San Francisco Conference
at which the United Nations Charter was
put into final form.,

Thus, Mr, Hiss played a very important
part in shaping the United Nations, Out
of that experience he gained recognition
and a recommendation from John Foster
Dulles that he be named to the Presi-
dency of the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace, a position that he
now holds,

The full story of spy charges, denials
and countercharges might be brought out

at some future.time in slander and libel
suits growing out of present accusations.
Or that story might come from Govern-
ment prosecution of individuals or groups
of individuals-whom it may charge with
violation of federal laws,” There is an
almost equal chance-that the full story
may never be told, .

‘Members 6f the House Committee on

‘Un-American Activities say that a charge

of perjury might be entered by the Gov-
ernmént if any recent testimony should
prove to have been false. Charges grow-
ing out of attempted espionage back in
1987 and 1938, however, run into the
federal statute of limitations, To make
such charges stand, it would be necessary
to prove that an offense had. been com-
mitted within the last three years. Fed-
eral laws provide for imprisonment up
to 10 years and fines up to $10,000,
as punishment for wilfully giving out a
diplomatic code or for disclosing informa-.
tion affecting national defense, with in-
tent to injure the United States.

An important question growing
out of the recent disclosures is this: What
is the situation now, as to the security of se-
cret documents and codes? On this point,
Under Secretary of State Robert A. Lovett
says that present methods of protection
used by the State Department are much
tighter than those in effect 10 years ago,
Coding and decoding. of messages now
is done by 'machine, with the result that
codes are much harder to break than once
was the case. Also, the use of machines
makes it possible to change codes much
more -often, Mr, Lovett is- convinced,
therefore, that any would-be spies trying
to steal U.S. secrets will find -their job
far more.difficult than it used to be.
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THEINECESSITIEST OF[LIFE{TO
12,200,000 PERSONSYLIVING 1N
THE WESTERN SECTOR OF BERLIN

N
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, Reported from BERLIN

HE jo of keeping 2,200,000 Berliners

alive on an‘island deep inside Rassian
territory is taking on an air of -perma-
nence for the U. S. and Britain,

Germans of West Berlin prefer to live
outside Russia’s sway. Their votes have
shown that. _

Novv, talks between Russia -and the

West to break .the Soviet blockade of

Western Berlin are about ended. Russia
intends to convert her part of .the city
-into a “Little Moscow,” a Communist
capital for Eastern Geimany. So U. S. and
Britain, with' France agreeing, are sét-
tling down to’ a grueling, costly routine
of flying the essentials -of life into their
besieged séctors of Berlin. )
It is as though half of Chicago, includ-
ing. the Loop, much of the residential
area, most of the factories, were set down'
‘in the middle of Russian territory and
sealed off. Then the United States would
undertake to supply the city across 3,000
miles of ocean, .over land and through an

“air lift” to keep the people alive and .

working. ] -
“Operation airTift,” the thin strand link-

ing 2,200,000 isolated Berliners with the

West, is in businéss for as far ahead as

o

C o
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¥

anyone can see. Costs are to risé a3 the
-operation. continues. )

The bill to the JU. S. for the air flights
runs around "$168,000,000 .a- year. Brit-
ain’s expenses-add another $67,000,000.
Cost of food flown to Berlin is $200,000,<

-000~a year. Replacing air equipment
alone could take $500,000,000. The

- ~avhole:-operation,.-on- a..permanent:.and

expanded- basis, could send the cost to

U. S. taxpayers close to $1,000,000,000 a

year,

city’s chief source of food, fuel, clothing,

almost everything it gets. Pilots are:

under a terrific strain, ‘dropping into the
city with a Joad .of\ food or coal, unload-
ing and taking off in 20 minutes to head’
back west for more. At the peak, one
plane lands and another takes off at the
Berlin airfields every three minutes. At
-this pace, cargoes are adequate to main-
tain life, but fall short of providing any
of the comforts of normal living.

The outcome of this operation to sup- |

ply acity by air is anybody’s guess. Solu-
tion, when it.comes, may be part of an
over-all settlement between U.S. and
Russia. But, for now, planning has to
assum¢ that the ;Berlin siege. will go on
for months, m,gy € years.

Supplics air borne to Berlin are the
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Food ration is 1,880
calories ,a day, but
diet is mostly dehy-
drated potatoes,
dried beans, powder-
ed eggs, smoked fish,
fat, sugar and bread
Gas for cooking pur-
poses is available
only 20 minutes a day

Lights can be used
only. four hours .out
of'24:

Opération. of street-
cars; ‘subways halts
at 6 pim. )

Homes are cold; fam-
ilies may get-100
pounds of coal as
their winter supply

Theaters are open,
but cold

l':ie‘dicine supply is
adequate

shoes, clothing and

-raw materials are

brought in, but sup-
!)vais short

34,330 persons un-
employed hecause of
shortages in coal and
raw materials; 55,885
persons work part
time

Gas for cooking pur-
poses is available for
all meals

Lights are available
until midnight

‘ Streetcars, subways

\i run until midnight
Homes are relatively
warm; families pro-

mised 700 pounds of
coal for winter

. Western
Sector

nist “police army”
|

Theaters are open,
and warm

Medicine supply is
inadequate; output is
fow

Textile and shoe-
manufacturing facili-
ties are adequate,
but output depends
upon such raw mat-
erials as Russia pro-
vides

Unemployed persons
can join the Commu.
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"L GEN. MARSHALL STAY?

3

Secretary Marshall is ‘emerg-
ing as President Truman’s “indis-~
pensable man.” His illness does
not mean quick retirement.

Mr. Marshall stays on to run
U.S. foreign policy if President
has his way. Senator Vanden-
berg wants him to stay, too.

Decision means bipartisan pol-
icy continues in hew term. The
same team keeps command of
foreign affairs.

~ George C. Marshall, Secretary of

State, at 68 is finding himself cast in
the role of indispensable man. The
Secretary, three years beyond the age
when most men want to give up their
responsibilities, has just lost a kidney
in an operation. He wants to retire.
But he is unable, as yet, to get free
from his job.

Ever since the war, General Marshall
has wanted to take a rest. But, when the
fighting stopped and he quit the Army,
he was sent to China to try to unify the
disputing factions in that turbulent
country. When he came back to the
United States, he was plumped into the

Candidates Are Ready If H

State Department to try to straighten out
the world problems left by the war.
And, in spite of age and ill health, he is
being pressed to stay in that job.

Secretary Marshall is in good health
except for the ailment that forced him
to have an operation. He has a strong
constitution. It seems likely that he will
recover fully from his operation. And if
he is restored to good health, he may not
be able to quit his post. He is under
steady pressure from President Truman to
stay in the State Department. ,

The President wants to keep Mr. Mar-
shall as an elder statesman at the direct-
ing controls of the nation’s foreign policy.

Mr. Marshall’s preference. Secre-
tary Marshall has a plan of his own that
he is pressing on. the President. He
wants to quit and let the President ap-
point Senator Arthur H. Vandenberg, of
Michigan, as Secretary of State. Mr.
Vandenberg, a Republican, President of
the Senate in the 80th Congress and
chairman of the Senate Foreign Rela-
tions Committee, is Mr. Maishall's per-
sonal choice for the job.

General Marshall’s reasons are based
not only upon the important part the
Senator has played in shaping America’s
present foreign policy, but upon his own
personal liking for the Senator. The two
are close friends. When the Secretary re-
turnéd from Europe, he went first to the

ol
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White House ’ ) 3
man, and then /4., vandenberg apart-
ment where he dined with the Senator
on corned beef and cabbage prepared
by Mrs. Vandenberg. )

This close, friendly working relation-
ship between the Democratic Secretary
of State and the Republican chairman of
the Senate Foreign Relations Commit-
tee has greatly smoothed the course for
foreign-affairs legislation through the
Republican Congress. Because, too, of
Mr. Vandenberg’s intimate knowledge
of the manner in which present foreign
policy has evolved, Mr. Marshall is con-
vinced that the Michigan Senator is the
one who should take over now.
~ Mr. Vandenberg’s preference.
But Senator Vandenberg has another
plan. He is hoping that the post will not
be offered to him, In turn, the Senator is
urging that Mr. Marshall stay in his pres-
ent job. While the Secretary is ill, Under
Secretary Robert A. Lovett can continue
to run the Department. Moreover, Mr.
Vandenberg wants John Foster Dulles,
who was Thomas E. Dewey’s top adviser
on foreign affairs, to go ahead as a part
of the team that carries the burden of
international negotiation. But, above all,
the hand of General Marshall would re-
main to guide over-all-plans. ]

That is much the way President Tru-
man feels, too. It was Mr. Maishall who

SECRETARY MARSHALL: THE DAY HE TOOK
He is destined.for.tha role of elder statesmyn

1
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OFFICE

=Internattonal

WITH RUSSIA’S FOREIGN MINISTER MOLOTOV
The Secretary is nof awed by the Russians
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| OJﬁce Memwgndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBI DATE:  Feb 9, 1949

FROM GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT:  J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rerep of Special Agent LAMBERT G. ZANDER,
dated February L, 1949; at Washington, D. Ce

: It is to be noted that distribution of State -
Department document, Serial #793.9h MID Reports/260, ' A
| not included in rei‘erenced report. However, the quest:.one i )

document which has been identified by the Laboratory -as
Document Q-5 and identified by the Yashington Field Office

.as Document #36, has been included, together with State /.
Department documents pertaining thereto, in exhibits '-t-fuf‘é(}l}gf/é
enclosed with referénced report. QTOF DEGK

Y The distribution of this report in the State
N . Department is set oubt as follows:

1)
Office Symbol Office Title Chief, or Head of Office /
FE Division of Far Bastern  IAXWELL M. HAMIITON
Affairs T

MEHORANDUK (undated), handwritten date of Januery 7, 1938,
beginning: Reliable source reports that since signing the tri-
partite Anti-Comintern Pact eeeeee.s t0 h\agvass the Urunchi-

Zanchow Road \&'@Q&&Q z‘ié / 3 33 ,2 0. 34/
5 Fep 25 1%19/

: IGZ:cl
E Th-9k 7

Kisseloff-7835
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Mr. TOl80R. ...uveuees
. . Mr. Clegg...... —
Floodst oGREAV L~ (TIGAT., . T
u. S‘LDEPARTMENT F JUSTICE Mr. Glavia ...........
CONNUNGHTISHS Sgrio: '
FEB 23 §949
M , TELETYPE
/BI NEY HAVEN 2-23-49 1-30 Pil
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEU YORK ‘
URGENT

'6f3AHAM. RE NYC TEL TO NEU HAVEN DATED TWO TWENTYFIRST 5§§3@Qy‘ﬂ¢ﬁ%j
IN VIEY OF FACT CHAMBERS MOT ABLE TO IDENTIFY PLACE AT UHLGR BESETAYED

IN THOMASTON, CONN., NO ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION IN SUCH DIRECTION WILL
BE CONDUCTED BY NEU HAVEN. '

| | CLEASON o s
RHIN -1 333200
END . Q&KDRSED ’ j%éé'ziﬁi"“if“
ACK PLS | ' 5 FE‘?B'??%
A 132PM OK FBI WASH DC CCW ac ~

" oK T NY;? Kisseloff-7836 :
¢ SifER1L 1983 % '4/ Z‘%




< . FEDERAL BQU OF JRVESTIGAT;S! Mr. Tol80R mmmses s

' U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TS P —
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION :::- i:::‘n---—- ------

. Nicholg.weaannsne

( ; 1249 26, R e

// Mr. Tracy cassenscannn
: AMr. Dot A

L TYPE " Mr, CLiffOd cannasnans

AY’ Mr, Mohr acoane T
yANﬁ? 1 FROM BA 23 11-27 AM i, Quinn Tosmmpe
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT os Gandf.]

Je Do WHITTAKEQCQHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R,
ND HIS
FAMILY RESIDED ON THIRD FLOOR TWENTYONE TWENTYFOUR MOUNT ROYAL TERRACE,

C. KINLOCW\N‘ELSON, RUXTON, MD., UPON INTERVIEW ADVISED THAT HE

BALTIMORE, MD., FROM DEC THIRTYSEVEN TO APRIL THIRTYEIGHT AND THAT MR.
AND MRS. CHAMBERS AND THEIR TWO CHILDREN RESIDED ON FIRST AND sECdND
FLOORS TWENTYONE TWENTYFOUR MOUNT ROYAL TERRACE DURING THAT SAME

PERIOD, NELSON RECALLED THAT DURING THIS TIME ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS/ g9 ¥y
WHEN HE CAME HOME FROM WORK IN EVENING HE NOTICED THAT CHAMBERS Yows [/
HAVE A GROUP OF APPROXIMATELY FIVE MEN VISITING HIM WHOM ‘NELSON PRESUMED
WHERE THERE TO PLAY CARDS. EXNS¥¥ NELSON DOES NOT RECALL THE IDEN-

TITIES OR DESCRIPTIONS OF ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS. THE NY OFFICE

IS REQUESTED TO REINTERVIEW CHAMBERS TO ASCERTAIN IF HE RECALLS THE

IDENTITY OF ANY OF THESE PERSONS. \)V@;\ |14/-1323 7’74 34
MC FARLIN VA 3l | e .

™ el FEB 25 QW
END : \K\“\a\@ c% Q’%%

WA BA R 3 WA / | - .
NE'Y) %AN&R!Y \949 ' - Kisseloff-7837 , ; ) a
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l ESQ)

. ) e
G TEineTe o v Tvem o v D [ AR
L. 8 DIPARTIENT CF JUSTHICE §ww wee

COMIAUNICATIONS SECTION ;s

WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 26 .18 7-29 P
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

- ” ] ) i!\‘ﬁ
Je D wa%HAMBERs, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP-R. REWFOTEL FEB. 72377! ,g

A

ol

LAST. RE ANDREE EMERY, CHAMBERS BELIEVES EMERY RESIDED THIRD FLOO

9

COUNTING ST. FLOOR AS FIRST. STATES HE MIGHT RECOGNIZE PHOTO UNSUB.

KNEW SHE WAS COURIER, APPARATUS A, FROM Ji%%ETERS AND FROM CONVERSA$

TION DURING TRIP OF THESE FOUR. INDIVIDUALS, NYC TO WASHINGTON. BELIE-
VES UNSUB WAS STENO AND WAS TO BE SEC. TO EMERY AND LATER.;gggiéggggi///
SOME KIND OF EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO COLLIER UNQUOTE. HIS IMPUESSHUN

EMERY ALREADY HAD HER JOB ALTHOUGH POSSIBLE HAD NO YET BEGUN TO WOR};.“I/

DOES NOT KNOW IF UNSUB ACTUALLY EMPLOYED AT "TIME™ OR NOT BUT STATES

»IT WAS WITHIN EMERY-S POWER TO GIVE JOB TO HER" . RECALLS 'NO OTHER

DETAILS OF TRIP AT TIME HE AND PETERS PICKED GIRLS UP IN NYC.

HIS IMPRESSION UNSUB HAD BEEN LIVING HERE. BOTH GIRLS, HOWEVER, CAME

TO WASHINGTON WITH INTENTION OF STAYING AND POSSIB;E UNSUB LIVED WITH

s e, s 5 g 14 {31390
FEB 25 1943

CORR THIS PAGE LINE FOUR LST WORD IS -- CON\)%RSA- B M

g/

LA W)

WHOLE WORD IS ~=- CONVERSATION=~ N _
1 -\ 3 .. Kisseloff-7838




PAGE WO

BE SMALL, DARK AMERICAN INDIAN AS SUGGESTED. REWFOTEL FEB. ELEVEN
RELATIVE SAME UNSUB, PHOTO LUCEX%RAMER OBTAINED FROM NINETEEN

TWENTY YEARBOOK, COLUMBIA UNIV.  DISPLAYED TO CHAMBERS BUT HE CANNOT
IDENTIFY AS UNSUB. FROM REVIEW KRAMERS EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

AS FURNISHED SECOND REFERENCED TEL, CHAMBERS EXPRESSED OPINION

SHE WAS NOT IDENTICAL WITH UNSUB. BASED THIS ON RECOLLECTION

THAT UNSUB IN CONVERSATION DID NOT EXHIBIT INTELLIGENCE ATTRIBUT-
ABLE TO KRAMER IN REF TEL FEB. ELEVEN. SUGGEST, IF POSSIBLE,

DATE OF EMERYS ACTUAL EMPLOYMENT BE OBTAINED -AND IDENTITY OF STENOS
WORKING FOR HER BE DETERMINED.

SCHEIDT ' 0 3 7
lltlls THO GOPIES WEV . ’V . JJ
HOLD PLS Kisseloff-7839

n




& et 2 Mr. Tolxou .
,\:‘ “‘} ‘ “RimEaTaE e
v O D [
it Q\fr;}nammw oF JUSTIW el :
' COMMUNICATIONS SECTION M. Lace ...........
¢ Mr. Nichols.........
FEB 1 8 LJ""U &%Qfé (U(a )Mr. FO80R weeanrnenn.

Mr. TXRCY ccvvne semnes

/W (7 g
. TELE ; E ; * Mr. Gurnea ...... S

AMr. Yarbo

.............

/wl NEW ORLEANS 0-18—49 12-57 PM e Eontaion.
DIRECTOR, FBI AND . W D Nt
ol

SACS WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK CITY ’ URGENT

_JAY DAVID WHITTAKég:gHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE 1}
RE SAN FRANCISCO TEL FIFTEENTH INSTANT. MRS. HELEN QUEVAS, SEVEN NAUGHT
NINE EAST~BROADWAY, YAZOO CITY, MiSSJ, WAS FORMERLY EMPLOYED. ON INDIAN
AFFAIRS FROM APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY ONE. WAS
SLIGHTLY ACQUAINTED WITH WAE\\gﬂEPARD WHO WAS EMPLOYED IN OFFICE OF
INDIAN AFFAIRS ONLY A SHORT TIME. HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF ANDREE

a./ ' . S ——— ——

ﬁF?MEREE EITHER UNDER THAT NAME OR ANY ALIASES FURNISHED. SHE HAS NO
e —

RECOLLECTION OR KNOWLEDGE OF UNKNOWN WOMAN WITH INITIALS KKK. HAS
NO KNOWLEDGE OF SMALL DARK JEWISH WOMAN EMPLOYED(AS SECRETARY TO ANDREE
EMEREE. DOES NOT KNOW OF ANY LOVE TRIANGLE IN WHICH SHEPARZ}&AS/ENVOLVED
: : , ~ aaiioLsiD BY
HOWEVER RECALLED THAT SHE WAS ILL DURING A PART OF HIS EMPEOUNHIERY
REFERS AGENTS TO Mﬁ.. JOHN COLLIER, FORMER COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS, WASHINGTON, D, C., WHO WAS A GOOD PERSONAL FRIEND OF SHEPARD.
ALéO WILLIAM S. ZIMMERMAN, PRESENTLY ASST. COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS,'WASHINGTON, D. C.; AND ALSO J. W. HUTCHINSON;, CHIEF CLERK,
OFFICE OF INDIAN AFFAIRS, WASHINGTON, D. C. BELIEVES -ABOVE INDIVIDUALS
CAN IDENTIFY UNKNOUWN PERSON MENTIONED IN SAN FRANCISCO TEL. WASHINGTON

FIELD REQUESTED INTERVIEW THESE INDIVIDUALS?j&D ‘\31 I?M‘iiméyégg

WYLY W @,\,‘5‘ 5 FEB
ACK IN ORD PLS { \&Q@ &
R° Al

WA 2-00 PM OK FBI WASH DC ELR — | 4
,NB\\BQR-L 19 Q,MM : , o Kisseloff-7840 6/ / ?
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WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK:FROM WASE FIELD 23, 9:i50a e

/Dmmcron AND SAG ~ URGENT

JAH.AM. RETEICON WITH SA JOEN HIISBOS FEERUARY SIXTEEN IAST REIATIVE TO
NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN HISS IEAVE RECORDS AND TRAVEL VOUCHERS AT STATE
DEPARTMENT. SEARCH oF swomm FIIES PRODUCED A IEAVE TABULATION. CARD

‘ WEICK INDICATES HISS ON ANNUAL IEAVE FRCM JULY SEVEN'I’EEN '.I.‘O AUGUST

FCXIRTEEN N, 'I‘EIRTYSEVEN, INCIUSIVE ITEMIZED IEAVE CARD REFIEXJTS HISS > _TOOK ~

AR

; !I‘WEINE DAYS THO HOURS AI- IN JULY -AND ) EIEVEN DAYS ONE HOUR. AL IN AUGUST,

BO’.[‘TK 'I'HIRTYSEVEN NC?NE ‘OF - THESE RECORDS. INDICATE KISS' ‘ADDRESS WHIIE. ON

IEAVE. /ALSO CBTAINED: PHYSICTAN'S CERTIFICATE FOR SICK IEAVE TAKEN JULY
THENTYONE " THRJ mm, 'THIRTYEIGHT. UNABIE TO LOCATE:ANY TRAVEL. OR
PER 'DIEM. vmcms IN EITHER CONFIDENTIAL OR OFEN . ACCOUNTS FOR PERTEEE?“% 5;;&
PERTOD. INVESTIGATION .OF THTS PHASE ‘CONTINUING. FEPORT WILL BE S T

WITH PHOTOSTATS OF IEAVE RECORDS URON COMPIETION -OF INVESTIGATION.

Th-h _

. g 1423 , 38
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e Hiss DAI%FANSI&%, 738, Wlest ‘Ocean View Avenie, Norfolk, Virginm;—a

T9 : Director, FBI , " DATE: 2/15/L9 y

FROM  : %SAC s Norfolk 7 . ]

SUBJECT:

e
(7’“}*{ 1%49/@ COPIES DESTROYED ) Kisseloff-7842

«}0__)

Oﬁce Memo _amd%m « UNITED ::\;;y;;GOVERNMENT

JAY DAVID: WHI'I.‘TAKER@AL{BH%S, was., Bt Al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
Bureau File 71.,-1333

_ . / ‘s y
Reference is made to New York.letter dated February 10, 1949, in '
which a lead was set forth for the Norfolk Office to reinterview Miss’ DATISY -

FANSI.ER and ocbtain handwriting specimens in connection with this matterlé;

on February 14, 19 9,\ was. recontacted. by Special Agents of this office who
had conducted the two previous interviews with Miss FANSLER.

Every precaution was made to properly conduct this interview on
this occasion, inasmuch as it was noted on the two previous interviews that
Miss FANSLER exhibited a very uncooperative attitude and appeared to be very
prejudiced in thi.s matter s almost to the point of being scmewhat be]ligerent
to the interviewing Agents. ' . ~‘b?""/

PUTN

As a matter of information, Miss FANSLER on the occasi. on, of the N ‘z
‘last interview advised Agents of this office that she would give ha handwriti.ng -

specimens on]y if She were allowed to include the statement in the specimens
‘g—iﬁ%nm;}“‘m onal rights were bein g violated and duress was being used
o obtain the.specimens., Ea“’ﬁdeit spec:i.mens were ZOt obtained under

ese circumstances. ey o
e

Miss FANSLER, after making this sta.tement, produced. a letter that %
she had received from her attorney, Mr, ANTHCNI/WHITa AKFR, Philadelphiay f S

Pennsylvania, which advised that he had submitted to t) the. Federal Bureau of
Iﬁvestlgation a letter written by Miss FANSLER some time previously,.a g};gto—-
jch was included with the communication., Miss FANSLER ex-

hibited the letter from her attorney and the enclosure, and stated that she R
desired to consult her attorney before submitting any handwriting specimens
to the Agents. It was noted.-in this letter from Mr, WHITAKER to Miss FANSLER
that he st.ated....he.saw no reason not to_cooperate with the Federal Bureau_of :
m, _therefore, he Had_surrendered Miss _FANSIERIs letter to Agents :

e FBI. After this was noted by the interviewing Agents, it was suggested

iss FANSLER contact Mr. WHITAKER- by telephone for legal counsel in this s
matter, that is, of submitting handwriting specimens.

INK: Sib I S ) i _‘\3;\ " g
oFART - AR\ I,qZ( 33%204/9/
cc: New York (65-14920) - ~p . - R B'“‘“‘*’ B

169 DEC 16 1964
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? Director from SAC, Norfolk
Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAHBRS, was., Et Al
2/15/19

Subsequent to contacting Mr. WHITAKER, Wiss FANSLIER agreed.to
furnish handvriting specimens, but in a belli erent. attitude, stating’ that
her ‘attorn had, advised. her that, he, saw no reason,why these additional
ha.nawriting g_sSpecimens.yere,des e by the. Fedgga}lﬂaurea”g&qgmﬁvesgigatlon

and-that she could mrnish thg,,, __.Qa,gdr@iiing,gpggﬁggns and_ s after do:.ng, so
11t was; her, egebosforcefully.call 8 mattgrmtpﬁthg,,gttentlon%ofm
Jthe Directon: She also advised tha.t Wr. ANTHONY WHITAKER had reported to
N her that he had been continual]y thounded" by the Federal Bureau of Inves—
tigation in connection with this matter. She infarmed the interviewing
Agents that on Her next trip to Was] g he intended Lo contact the
Director. mr‘sWW is . orgggigation fon in connect:.on ath
'its methods. .o stigabion, which- she termed. as. "s;e g )
: orgwlmtlmMWeﬁ 't he ¢ eng irematter.

In view of the above and in addition due to the fact that-the
Agents report that ‘Miss FANSLER is very eccentric and appears to be in a
neurotic state, it is -suggested that careful consideration be given before
setting out leads for Miss FANSLER to be reinterviewed in connection with

this matters

| == | : \9/0&)’0
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